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ing Lung Bank, founded in 1933, is among the oldest
Wlocal Chinese banks in Hong Kong. The Bank has at all
times followed its motto of “Progress with prudence, service
with sincerity” in providing personalised and sincere service to

customers.

Originally established as an indigenous Chinese bank, Wing Lung
developed and expanded as Hong Kong underwent a remarkable
economic transformation after the War. The Bank has since
established itself as one with contemporary outlook and comprehensive
services, catering to the needs of the business community and
playing a part in the generally vibrant economy of Hong Kong.

The Chinese name of the Bank means “Perpetual Prosperity”. With
continuous upgrading of advanced information technology, the
Bank has every confidence that it will be able to further enhance its
traditional quality service to justify the support given to the Bank
by the general public. The Bank will further develop its mainland
and overseas business to better serve the needs of its customers,
thus hoping to contribute to the prosperity of Hong Kong.
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FOUNDER

Dr Yee-sun WU (1904-2005)

EMERITUS CHAIRMAN

Dr Jieh-yee WU, DCL (Hon), DBA (Hon), FHKIB

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairman
Dr Michael Po-ko WU, BSME, LLD (Hon), PEng (Ontario), FHKIB

Vice-Chairman

Dr Patrick Po-kong WU, HonMBA CSturt, HonDUniv CSturt, Hon DSocSc, FCIB, FHKIB, JP

Directors

Mr Albert Po-cheung WU, BComm

Dr Philip Po-him WU, B4, MBA, PhD, DBA (Hon), FHKIB, BBS, JP
Mr Ivan Po-young WU, BComm, CA (Canada)

Mr Che-shum CHUNG, B4

* Dr Siu-chan NG, BVSc, DBA (Hon) (retired on 28 April 2007)
* Dr Norman Nai-pang LEUNG, GBS, LLD (Hon), BA, JP
* Mr Lincoln Hung-leung SOO, BScChE, MBA, JP

Mr Anthony Shang-fung WU, BAppSc (Computing), MBA, MACS

* Mr Shung-kwong TSANG, BEcon, CPA
* The Hon Bernard Charnwut CHAN, GBS, JP (appointed as Independent Non-executive

EY
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Director on 28 April 2007)
Mr Kenneth Ngai-keung MA, BMath, MBA (Alternate to Ivan Po-young WU)
Ms Alice Shang—sze WU, BComm, LLB (Alternate to Albert Po-cheung WU)

Independent Non-executive Director

Secretary
Ms Maria Wan-sin FUNG, BComm, PGDCA, FCS, FCIS

Executive Committee

Dr Michael Po-ko WU, BSME, LLD (Hon), PEng (Ontario), FHKIB (Chairman)

Dr Patrick Po-kong WU, HonMBA CSturt, HonDUniv CSturt, Hon DSocSe, FCIB, FHKIB, JP
Dr Philip Po-him WU, B4, MBA, PhD, DBA (Hon), FHKIB, BBS, JP

Mr Che-shum CHUNG, B4

Audit Committee

Dr Norman Nai-pang LEUNG, GBS, LLD (Hon), B4, JP (Chairman)

Dr Siu-chan NG, BVSc, DBA (Hon) (retired on 28 April 2007)

Mr Lincoln Hung-leung SOO, BScChE, MBA, JP

Mr Shung-kwong TSANG, BEcon, CPA

The Hon Bernard Charnwut CHAN, GBS, JP (appointed on 28 April 2007)

Remuneration Committee

Dr Norman Nai-pang LEUNG, GBS, LLD (Hon), B4, JP (Chairman)

Dr Siu-chan NG, BVSc, DBA (Hon) (retired on 28 April 2007)

Mr Lincoln Hung-leung SOO, BScChE, MBA, JP

The Hon Bernard Charnwut CHAN, GBS, JP (appointed on 28 April 2007)
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EXECUTIVES

Chairman & Executive Director
Dr Michael Po-ko WU, BSME, LLD (Hon), PEng (Ontario), FHKIB

Vice-Chairman & Executive Director
Dr Patrick Po-kong WU, HonMBA CSturt, HonDUniv CSturt, Hon DSocSc, FCIB, FHKIB, JP

Executive Director & Chief Executive
Dr Philip Po-him WU, B4, MBA, PhD, DBA (Hon), FHKIB, BBS, JP

Executive Director & General Manager
Mr Che-shum CHUNG, B4

Deputy General Manager
Mr Howard Li-chien WU, B4 (Hons), MBA

Assistant General Managers

Mr Po-chiu TAM

Ms Christine Chi-mei NG, BSc, 4CA, CISA

Ms Suk-ying NG, DMED, FCIB, FHKIB

Mr Chung-keung CHEUNG, MSc, MBA, FCCA, CPA, FRM

Mr Anthony Shang-fung WU, BAppSc (Computing), MBA, MACS

Senior Managers

Mr Kai-hung HO

Mr Wai-kwok CHOW, BSc, MBA, CISA, CISM

Mr Anthony Ping-kwan TSUI, DMS, MAppFin, ACIB, AHKIB
Mr Yiu-leung TANG, BSocSc, EMBA

Mr Kin-yiu LEUNG, DMS, DTM, MBA, MIHRM

Mr Arthur WU, B4, LLB, PCLL, MBA

Mr Mason Shang-tun WU, BCom, MCom, CA, CPA, CFA

Mr Samuel Sheung-shau WU, B4

REGISTERED OFFICE
45 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong

AUDITORS

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

REGISTRARS

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Hopewell Centre, 46th Floor
183 Queen’s Road East
Hong Kong

E BRI N EH R LA 2
Artistic pot plant trained by the late
Dr Yee-sun WU, Founder.
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EMERITUS CHAIRMAN

Dr Jieh-yee WU, DCL (Hon), DBA (Hon), FHKIB

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dr Michael Po-ko WU, BSME, LLD (Hon), PEng (Ontario), FHKIB

Chairman and Executive Director

Age 71. Joined the Bank in 1978. Appointed an Executive Director in the
same year and elected Vice-Chairman in 1979. Chairman since 1982. He
sits on the board of all principal subsidiary companies of the Bank, Wings
Investment Company Limited, Wu Yee Sun Company Limited and Yee
Hong Company Limited. A member of the Board of Inland Revenue and
Guest Research Professor of Nanjing Branch of The Chinese Academy
of Sciences. Brother of Mr Ivan Po-young WU and Mr Albert Po-cheung
WU. Uncle of Mr Kenneth Ngai-keung MA and Ms Alice Shang-sze WU.

Dr Patrick PO-kOHg WU, HonMBA CSturt, HonDUniv CSturt, Hon DSocSc, FCIB,
FHKIB, JP

Vice-Chairman and Executive Director, Alternate Chief Executive

Age 70. Joined the Bank in 1962. Elected Managing Director in 1973,
Executive Director and General Manager from 1976 to 1983 and Vice-
Chairman since 1984. He sits on the board of all principal subsidiary
companies of the Bank, Wings Investment Company Limited, Wu
Jiech Yee Company Limited and Yee Hong Company Limited. He
is a Vice President of the Council of The Hong Kong Institute of
Bankers, Chairman of International Chamber of Commerce — Hong
Kong, China, Standing Committee Member of The Chinese General
Chamber of Commerce, a member of Duty Lawyer Service Council,
Chairman of the Court of Lingnan University, an Honorary President
of The Scout Association of Hong Kong and Chairman of The Hong
Kong Heart Foundation Limited. Son of Dr Jieh-yee WU. Brother of
Dr Philip Po-him WU. Father of Mr Anthony Shang-fung WU.

Mr Albert Po-cheung WU, BComm

Non-executive Director

Age 62. Worked for the Bank from 1968 to 1979. Elected a Director
since 1977. Also a Director of Wings Investment Company Limited and
Yee Hong Company Limited. Brother of Dr Michael Po-ko WU and Mr
Ivan Po-young WU. Father of Ms Alice Shang-sze WU and uncle of Mr
Kenneth Ngai-keung MA.
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Dr Philip Po-him WU, B4, MBA, PhD, DBA (Hon), FHKIB, BBS, JP

Executive Director and Chief Executive

Age 62. Joined the Bank in 1975. Elected an Executive Director
since 1982 and appointed Chief Executive since 2005. He sits on the
board of all principal subsidiary companies of the Bank, Wu Jich Yee
Company Limited, Joint Electronic Teller Services Limited, Bank
Consortium Holding Limited, BC Reinsurance Limited, Hong Kong
Life Insurance Limited and The Hong Kong Academy For Gifted
Education Limited. Member of the Solicitors Disciplinary Tribunal and
the Administrative Appeals Board. Son of Dr Jieh-yee WU. Brother of
Dr Patrick Po-kong WU and uncle of Mr Anthony Shang-fung WU.

Mr Ivan Po-young WU, BComm, CA (Canada)

Non-executive Director

Age 65. Joined the Bank and elected an Executive Director in 1982.
General Manager from 1984 to 1987. Remains a Director since
1987. Also a Director of The Bank of East Asia (Canada). Brother of
Dr Michael Po-ko WU and Mr Albert Po-cheung WU. Uncle of
Mr Kenneth Ngai-keung MA and Ms Alice Shang-sze WU.

Mr Che-shum CHUNG, B4

Executive Director and General Manager, Alternate Chief Executive

Age 61. Joined the Bank in 1971. Appointed a General Manager in 1990
and elected an Executive Director since 1991. He sits on the board of all
principal subsidiary companies of the Bank.

Dr Norman Nai-pang LEUNG, GBS, LLD (Hon), B4, JP

Independent Non-executive Director

Age 67. Appointed a Director of the Bank since 2002. Executive Deputy
Chairman of Television Broadcasts Limited and Deputy Chairman of
Transport International Holdings Limited. He is the Pro-Chancellor of
City University of Hong Kong and a Member of the Advisory Committee
on Post-office Employment for Former Chief Executives and Politically
Appointed Officials.

Mr Lincoln Hung-leung SOO, BScChE, MBA, JP

Independent Non-executive Director

Age 62. Appointed a Director of the Bank and an Independent Non-
executive Director of Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited since
2003. Also an Independent Non-executive Director of Wah Ha Realty
Company Limited. He is a stock broker and the chairman of Soo Pei
Shao & Co Ltd, Member of the Insider Trading Tribunal, Member of
the Committee of the Spastics Association and Chairman of the English
Major Advisory Council of Hong Kong Baptist University.

Annual Report 2007 Wing Lung Bank Limited
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Mr Anthony Shang-fung WU, BAppSc (Computing), MBA, MACS
Non-executive Director

Age 43. Appointed an Alternate Director to Dr Jieh-yee WU in 1998.
A Non-executive Director of Wing Lung Finance Limited since 2000.
Elected a Director of the Bank since 2004 and appointed a Senior
Manager in 2004 and an Assistant General Manager in 2007. Also
Chairman of Wing Lung Information Technology (Shenzhen) Limited
and Sun Light Office Appliances Limited. Grandson of Dr Jich-yee WU,
son of Dr Patrick Po-kong WU and nephew of Dr Philip Po-him WU.

Mr Shung-kwong TSANG, BEcon, CPA

Independent Non-executive Director

Age 71. Worked for the Bank from 1973 to 2001. Served consecutively as
Manager, Assistant General Manager and Secretary to the Board. Elected
a Director since 2004. Also an Independent Non-executive Director of
Hong Kong Life Insurance Limited, BC Reinsurance Limited and Wing
Lung Insurance Company Limited.

The Hon Bernard Charnwut CHAN, GBS, JP

Independent Non-executive Director

Age 43. Appointed a Director of the Bank in 2007. Executive Director
and President of Asia Financial Holdings Limited and Asia Insurance
Company Limited. An Advisor of Bangkok Bank Public Company
Limited, Hong Kong Branch. Apart from the roles in the business
community, he also serves as a member of the Legislative Council
representing the insurance industry, a non-official member of the
Executive Council of the Hong Kong SAR and a Hong Kong Deputy
to the National People’s Congress. In addition, he holds directorship
in a number of listed companies in Hong Kong, including Chen Hsong
Holdings Limited, City e-Solutions Limited, New Heritage Holdings
Limited, Kingboard Laminates Holdings Limited, China Resources
Enterprise, Limited and Yau Lee Holdings Limited.

Mr Kenneth Ngai-keung MA, BMath, MBA

Alternate Director to Mr Ivan Po-young WU

Age 39. Appointed an Alternate Director to Mr Ivan Po-young WU since
1999 and a Non-executive Director of Wing Lung Finance Limited since
2001. An equity research analyst of an investment bank. Nephew of
Dr Michael Po-ko WU, Mr Ivan Po-young WU and Mr Albert
Po-cheung WU.

Ms Alice Shang-sze WU, BComm, LLB

Alternate Director to Mr Albert Po-cheung WU

Age 32. Appointed an Alternate Director to Mr Albert Po-cheung WU
since 2005. A solicitor of the High Court of Hong Kong. Daughter of Mr
Albert Po-cheung WU, and niece of Dr Michael Po-ko WU and Mr Ivan
Po-young WU.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr Howard Li-chien WU, B4 (Hons), MBA

Deputy General Manager

Age 62. Joined the Bank in 1992 as Assistant General Manager.
Appointed Deputy General Manager in 2007. Member of board of Wing
Lung Insurance Company Limited, Wing Lung Securities Limited and
Wing Lung Futures Limited. Previously with a major international
banking group in both New York and Hong Kong, and prior to that, the
Federal Reserve Bank of New York.

Mr Po-chiu TAM

Assistant General Manager

Age 57. Joined the Bank in 1969. Appointed Assistant General Manager
in 1994. Member of board of Wing Lung Securities Limited, Wing Lung
Futures Limited and Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited.

Ms Christine Chi-mei NG, BSc, 4C4, CISA

Assistant General Manager

Age 45. Chartered Accountant. Joined the Bank in 1989. Appointed
Assistant General Manager in 1998. Member of board of Wing Lung
Insurance Company Limited.

Ms Suk-ying NG, DMED, FCIB, FHKIB

Assistant General Manager

Age 56. Joined the Bank in 1968. Appointed Assistant General Manager
in 2006. Honorary Secretary of The Hong Kong Institute of Bankers.

Mr Chung-keung CHEUNG, MSc, MBA, FCCA, CPA, FRM

Assistant General Manager

Age 45. Certified Public Accountant. Joined the Bank in 1991. Appointed
Assistant General Manager in 2007. Director of Wing Lung Information
Technology (Shenzhen) Limited.

Mr Anthony Shang-fung WU, BAppSc (Computing), MBA, MACS

Assistant General Manager

Age 43. Appointed an Alternate Director to Dr Jieh-yee WU in 1998.
A Non-executive Director of Wing Lung Finance Limited since 2000.
Elected a Director of the Bank since 2004 and appointed a Senior
Manager in 2004 and an Assistant General Manager in 2007. Also
Chairman of Wing Lung Information Technology (Shenzhen) Limited
and Sun Light Office Appliances Limited. Grandson of Dr Jieh-yee WU,
son of Dr Patrick Po-kong WU and nephew of Dr Philip Po-him WU.

Annual Report 2007 Wing Lung Bank Limited
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
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HKS$ million

Advances to customers

Total assets

Deposits from customers"
Certificates of deposit issued®
Total liabilities

Equity

Net profit

HKS$

Earnings per share

Percent

Loan to deposit ratio

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
29,262 31,144 36,856 38,783 41,935
67,788 71,054 74,722 84,981 93,048
51,395 53,196 54,306 62,817 71,119

2,668 3,180 4,278 5,005 3,294
59,172 61,486 64,585 73,599 80,568

8,616 9,568 10,137 11,382 12,480

859 1,032 1,109 1,606 1,372

3.70 4.44 4.78 6.92 5.91

52.9 54.4 62.6 56.9 56.1

(1) Including those structured deposits grouped under “Financial liabilities designated at fair value through

profit or loss”.

(2) Including those classified under “Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss”.

KEERITAR AT =0 O-LHEFkR
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ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS TOTAL ASSETS
45000 95000
41000 89000
37000 83000
33000 77000
29000 71000 ﬂ
25000 i E 65000 | I
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
W F W
HKS$ Million HKS$ Million
%R e
DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS NET PROFIT
75000 1800
y
69000 1600
63000 y 1400
57000 1200
51000 1000
45000 800 ﬂ
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
W EEC Wi E E T
HKS$ Million HKS$ Million
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR 2007

VUES U T T

Property investment and development

fETH T

Residential mortgage

® 36.2%

® 24.0%
@ 1430 fERIBLUMIN L fik

Loans for use outside Hong Kong

Other industrial, commercial and financial lending

. 9.50/0 ﬁ;ﬁi’;ﬂa}\ﬁﬁg‘k

Other lending to individuals

1.7% O

Trade finance

0.7% A

Financial concerns

® 5030 [NEWD

Staff costs

Hpts
13.0% Others

® 80% I

Depreciation

@ 5.8 DK - REE

Premises and equipment expenses, excluding depreciation

T U

o
5.4% Electronic data processing

5.1, T RIS

Advertising and business promotion

TRAE K2 il

Postage and communications

3.4%

s 2 B 1A

Net fees and commission income

PREE A

Insurance operating income

® 38.2%

® 33.4%

RN
8.0% Net trading income

©® 8.00, VETHEIIES L il

Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale securities

. 6.8% LUE i RE N e

Net rental income on properties

HoAth
® 5.6% (e

12 KESRITARAT —0O-L4FEFE#H
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

T OO LRSI AN > AT
FUABERE L HEA 18.7% R > I
IR ZE 2oy BT 55 & A M 4% SV (B e > 3
AR BT B A 1,371,514,000
JC > O O/NEZ #EHE 1,605,789,000 7T
W 14.6% > B M 5.91 0 - &
e E RIS A S R 1.50 0
AR 4 LA B IREE 2 R S A B
#0.907C > O O-LAERFEIR B
24070 > B0 O N 29.4% -

T OO LAEEARLTH T A E H iR
K-35 e B 4 ] R 4 Bl A 1.54% K
11.5% 5 GAR TS R i Bh & 4t
AR E14.7% e 46.8% o

MO0 LFE+F A=+ —HHEEKEFR
HAHLE > ARFF 35 71,119,867,000 IC >
AR 13.2% 5 ZR s 6 41,934,520,000
gL WRSI%: A EE BMEEK
93,048,139,000 7C > - 7+9.5% °

FAFT A BR BRI B 4R 2 5% I Uk 4% Ja
BB Iy AU REE RS N
Mo WS LES . AR 0 B
IR BUA S o SR A Hb KL AT g 1]
WA A EEWA - N EEITTHA
B s ERBE S BWUE > AP R BT
iy > AW TG IE o W
UL > HFE L tHES) T AT
2o TEIEMRIED) o AR T
{6 > OB MER DT SRR -

FHAE I B A S U 5 1R 29.2% >
RIHAY > H B I 2 52 A BT WG
BE > Ui R Al S TR
A IR () T oKk H 18 > BRI 2B R B
WA 5 P B SE 5 WIAE B8 TR SR LA
B AR 5.9% - $215 P RIERE T
W5 T 11.4% o

AR I B A T B A TR AR
B > JU LA 25 Do BB A O 2 RG> B
WG EE RS SRR K ) R
G BB AT I L E W A L
}5%7 T LA BE U155 A8 T 2 00 7 i B IR
% o

JEE .0 O /\AF v B 75 4 A HE AT 72 L
PR T HARPHE RS ZE L8R - )
TR E IR R R R &
WH SN - HREZHE - £
FEAIRTTA T > L s ST s B 5 B8
B A AR EmE - mRmE -
WO E A BT o (AT RUEE R R
AL S AN TE I RO TR AL > T RES | B8 &
ERACPERER o RBMET T i RIH B E
A IR E D B B A R
oK o EHEATREMSNE R > &
SRATSERR B E A Ja b > AR E S

Hong Kong’s economy remained buoyant in 2007. The Bank’s operating
income after deducting operating expenses recorded an 18.7% growth;
however, with the impairment allowance made for structured investments,
the consolidated net profit for the year, after making provision for
taxation, was down 14.6% from HK$1,605,789,000 in 2006 to
HK$1,371,514,000 in 2007. Earnings per share was HK$5.91. The Board
proposes the payment of a final dividend of HK$1.50 per share which,
together with the interim dividend of HK$0.90 per share already paid in
September 2007, make a total dividend for the year 2007 of HK$2.40 per
share, representing a decrease of 29.4% over 2006.

Return on average assets and return on average equity were 1.54% and
11.5% respectively. The capital adequacy ratio and the average liquidity
ratio for the year were 14.7% and 46.8% respectively.

As at 31 December 2007, total deposits grew by 13.2% to
HK$71,119,867,000, while total advances to customers expanded by
8.1% to HKS$41,934,520,000. Consolidated total assets amounted to
HK$93,048,139,000, representing a 9.5% increase over 2006.

The US sub-prime turmoil has brought about increased uncertainties to
the global economy since the second half of 2007. Adversely affected
by the slump in the property market and weak consumer confidence
in the US, Hong Kong’s export trading activities have shown signs of
slowing down. However, the growing Mainland economy, continuing
capital inflows, weakening US Dollar and falling local interest rates
which tracked the US rate cuts helped reinforce domestic investment
impetus and energized the local stock and property markets. Improved
unemployment rate, coupled with greater salary hikes, bolstered domestic
consumption and nurtured a flourishing retail market. Nevertheless,
inflationary pressure intensified as Renminbi continued to appreciate in
value, causing prices of imported goods soared.

The Bank’s non-interest income businesses recorded a satisfactory growth
of 29.2%. Benefiting from the active stock market, securities brokerage
business in particular grew robustly. With growing demand for
professional wealth management services, wealth management business
continued to excel. Operating income from insurance business increased
by 5.9% under fierce price competition, while net profit after charging for
insurance claims decreased by 11.4%.

For the current year, the Bank will continue to expand its non-interest
income businesses, focusing on securities brokerage and wealth
management businesses. We will keep our strategy under close
monitoring to grasp the vast opportunities that the fast-changing market
presents. The Bank will carefully identify strategic locations for new
branches in order to service potential customers in different communities.

Looking into 2008, China’s economic growth will gradually slow down
under its tighter macro control measures. Nevertheless, China will remain
a key driving force for economic development of the Asia-Pacific region,
and Hong Kong will certainly benefit from Mainland’s expanding
economy. Hong Kong will likely run into negative real interest rate
environment given the ample liquidity within the economy and further
local interest rate reductions pursuant to more US rate cuts; these coupled
with intensified inflationary pressure will drive up asset prices. The
deepening US sub-prime mortgage crisis is worrisome and its subsequent
spillover effects would bring profound impacts on global markets. The
housing slump and shrinking consumption demands in the US would
reduce the demands for exports from China and Hong Kong as well.

Annual Report 2007 Wing Lung Bank Limited
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These external instabilities would bring about higher operational risk
and more challenges for the local banking industry. In light of these
developments, the Bank will continue to adopt prudent strategies,
strengthen risk management, closely monitor market development and
flexibly adjust business strategies in order to achieve steady business
progress.

To capitalise on the rapid economic development and the vast business
opportunities in the Mainland, the Bank has strengthened its strategic
focus on further developing mainland businesses. The Bank’s Shenzhen
Branch rolled out Renminbi services in late 2007; with the approval
of the China Banking Regulatory Commission, the Bank’s Shanghai
Representative Office was upgraded to a full branch, which started
operation on 18 February 2008. Plan is now underway to upgrade
the Guangzhou Representative Office to a full branch. The Bank has
formulated long-term plans to further expand into the Mainland and will
beef up staff recruitment and training to meet future expansion needs.

In January 2008, the Bank signed an agreement with Yantai City
Commercial Bank in Shandong to acquire 4.99% of Yantai City
Commercial Bank’s enlarged capital. Subject to regulatory and its
shareholders’ approval, our Bank will thus become one of its key
shareholders. Yantai City Commercial Bank is the second largest
city commercial bank in Shandong Province, operating in the rapidly
developing Bohai Economic Zone. It provides comprehensive personal
banking services, trade financing, remittances and other commercial
banking services. This is the first time that the Bank has invested in
a Mainland bank. This investment represents an important step in the
Bank’s expansion into the Mainland market with the aim of further
enhancing the Bank’s cumulated operational experience in the Mainland
and broadening our liasion and networking. In the process, the Bank is
also privileged to contribute towards commercial banking development in
the Mainland.

WO 0L 25 B 0 5

FRHIA £ TIT P4 SEARAT IR R A X
The agreement signing ceremony of the Bank’s acquisition of
shares in Yantai City Commercial Bank.

In mid-January 2008, the Heritage Foundation of the US announced
its 2008 Index of Economic Freedom, and Hong Kong has been rated
by the Foundation as the world’s freest economy for the past fourteen
consecutive years, which proves that the laissez-faire economic policy
of Hong Kong and our favourable business environment, including low
tax rates, minimum intervention, transparent supervision and judicial
independence, are well recognized internationally. The Hong Kong
SAR Government will surely continue to strengthen these competitive
advantages in order to keep our city’s leading position.
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Nowadays, the products and services offered by banks are increasingly
diversified and sophisticated, necessitating the establishment of a
comprehensive risk management system. The Bank has in place a risk
management committee to formulate and evaluate policies and procedures
regarding the management of various types of risks, to supervise the
effective implementation of these policies and procedures and to oversee
the legal and compliance risks to ensure all business operations are in
compliance with applicable laws.

I wish to welcome Mr Bernard Charnwut CHAN to join the Board as an
Independent Non-executive Director. Mr CHAN is the Executive Director
and President of Asia Financial Holdings Limited and Asia Insurance
Company Limited. Mr CHAN also serves as a non-official member of
the Executive Council of the Hong Kong SAR and a member of the
Legislative Council representing the insurance industry. He has been
active in various public services as well. With Mr CHAN’s extensive
knowledge and experience, his appointment will be of great benefit to
the Bank’s future development. In addition, I am glad to learn that Mr
CHAN was elected as a Hong Kong Deputy in January 2008 to represent
Hong Kong at the 11th National People’s Congress, shouldering the
important responsibility for communicating, on behalf of Hong Kong’s
citizens, with the central government in the Mainland. On behalf of the
management and staff, I wish to express my heartiest congratulations to
Mr CHAN.

This year marks the 75th Anniversary of the Bank. The Bank’s current
market position in Hong Kong’s financial industry and its contribution
towards the local economy has largely been due to the confidence placed
in us by the community and the support given to us by our customers and
shareholders. We shall continue to adhere to our philosophy of “Progress
with Prudence; Service with Sincerity” in order to improve operating
efficiency, create value for shareholders and provide more quality
services for customers.

On behalf of the Board, I would like to take this opportunity to express
our gratitude to all our customers, shareholders, friends and fellow
bankers for their continued support and guidance, to Dr Jieh-yee WU,
our Emeritus Chairman, for his wise counsel and to the management and
entire staff for their ongoing dedicated service.

Michael Po-ko WU
Chairman

5 March 2008
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Sponsoring the 2008 Lunar New Year Cup organized by the Hong Kong Football Association in celebration of the Bank’s 75th Anniversary.
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The consolidated net profit for the year ended 31 December 2007, after
making provision for taxation, amounted to HK$1,371,514,000, down
14.6% from 2006 year-end level. Earnings per share was HK$5.91. The
Bank’s core businesses recorded satisfactory growth in 2007; however,
the impairment allowance made for various investments and a lower
revaluation gain on investment properties adversely affected the Bank’s
profit performance.

Comparing the Bank’s financial results and operation for 2007 with 2006:

Net interest income rose by 6.6% in 2007. Net interest margin dropped
by 7 basis points under fierce competition. The Bank registered a
loan-to-deposit ratio of 56.1%.

Securities business and wealth management business recorded strong
growth, and available-for-sale securities also gained handsome profits,
contributing to the satisfactory growth of the Bank’s non-interest
income. Despite the revaluation loss of HK$131,125,000 recorded on
collateralised debt obligations, non-interest income grew by 29.2%.
Income from insurance operations increased by 5.9%, whereas allowances
made for potential claims also increased, resulting in a decrease of 11.4%
in net income from insurance operations.

Operating expenses went up by 9.4% mainly reflecting staff increase and
the rise in rentals and computer-related expenses. The cost-to-income
ratio was 26.4%, representing a decrease of 1.6%.

The Bank’s loan asset quality remained at a satisfactory level with
impaired loans amounting to HK$110,227,000, being 0.26% of gross
advances. Charge for impairment allowances on loans and advances was
HK$40,429,000 for the year 2007. In addition, an impairment allowance
on the investment in structured investments vehicles of HK$463,019,000
was made under the indirect impact of sub-prime mortgage problem in the
UsS.

In 2007, the Bank’s investment properties were revalued pursuant to
the requirement of Hong Kong Accounting Standards and recorded
a revaluation gain of HK$305,264,000, lower than that of 2006 by
HK$207,362,000.

The Bank’s consolidated total assets increased by 9.5% from 2006
year-end level. Return on average assets and return on average equity
were 1.54% and 11.5% respectively. The Group’s capital adequacy ratio
at 31 December 2007 was 14.7%, and the average liquidity ratio for the
year was 46.8%.

Deposits
In 2007, total deposits, including structured deposits, surged by 13.2%.
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Among the various kinds of deposits, stronger growth was recorded in

Hong Kong Dollar savings account deposits, current account

deposits, pleasure savings account deposits

and Renminbi deposits. In anticipation of

a continuing buoyant local stock market,

investors parked their funds in bank

' deposits, and the appreciation in value of

' deposits in Renminbi and major foreign

. currencies other than US Dollar contributed

' to the strong deposit growth. The Bank’s

Renminbi deposits recorded an increase of
37.7%.

As at 31 December 2007, certificates of deposit
totalling HK$3,293,713,000 were issued, down
34.2% as compared with that of 2006 year-end. An overwhelming
majority of such issues are floating rate. For those fixed rate structured
certificates of deposit, the interest rate risk involved is hedged by relevant
derivatives.

In response to severe competition, the Bank will closely monitor market
development and structure more new products to satisfy customers’ needs
and steadily grow its deposit base.

Advances to customers
In 2007, loans and advances to customers increased by 8.1%.

The local property market exhibited strong growth in 2007, resulting
in an increase in loan demand. However, competition in the residential
mortgage business witnessed ever intense rivalry. Interest margin further
narrowed as banks in Hong Kong tracked the US Dollar interest rate cuts.
As residential mortgage is one of the Bank’s core businesses, the Bank
will gear up its efforts to enlarge its market share.

Due to large loan repayments in the second half of 2007, corporate
lending activities recorded a mild decrease of 2.4% as compared with
that of 2006 year-end. The Bank will put more efforts in introducing
customised one-stop financial solution to corporate customers, expanding
customer base and strengthening the relationships with existing
customers. As the credit market tightens under the spectre of the US
sub-prime mortgage crisis, interest rate spread for corporate financing is
expected to be widened gradually. In 2007, the Bank participated actively
in the syndicated loan market and achieved satisfactory results. The Bank
will closely monitor market development and selectively participate in
related financing activities with prudence.

Wing Lung Finance Limited, the Bank’s hire-purchase and leasing
subsidiary, performed steadily in 2007.

Treasury

Income from foreign exchange business increased by 7%, whereas
income from money exchange business increased by 23%. On aggregate,
the Group’s gains on foreign exchange trading were up 15.3% compared
with 2006.

The continuing weakness of the US Dollar and capital outflow from US
Dollar assets caused foreign exchange trading activities and volume to
rise, thereby improving foreign exchange income and related earnings in
2007.
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Wealth management

Income from wealth management initiatives
increased substantially by 101.3% in 2007.

The Wealth Management Centre will
continue to step up sales force training
and product analysis. Wealth management
system enhancement work will be
implemented by stages to upgrade service
quality and strengthen risk management.
More new products will be rolled out with
the aim of absorbing more new customers,
driving up sales of other products and
bringing in better profit growth for the
Wealth Management Centre.

Credit card

The Bank recorded an increase of 10.4% in the total number of credit
cards issued in 2007, and total credit cards receivables also increased by
27.7%.

The Credit Card Centre will continue to bolster Platinum Cards issuance
through Dual Card Promotion Program and Platinum Card Upgrade
Program, collaborate with other business units in cross-selling other
banking products and encourage overseas spending with the Bank’s credit
cards so as to increase income.

Securities broking

In 2007, the total trading volume of the Hong Kong stock market
increased significantly by 160% compared with 2006. The Securities
Department recorded satisfactory growth in both trading volume and
commission income. Profit before tax more than doubled, and interest
income from securities margin lending also increased.

The Securities Department is committed to expanding its securities
service network for larger market share. In anticipation of a growing local
stock market in the coming years, the Bank will enhance its computer
system in order to meet business expansion needs. Also, the Securities
Department will continue to launch promotion campaigns and engage in
cross-selling activities with other business units to expand customer base
and improve sales.

Insurance

Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited recorded a slight decrease
of 0.6% in gross premium in 2007 with underwriting profit declining,
mainly attributable to lower premium under fierce competition and
higher claims; however, income from investment increased satisfactorily,
contributing to a steady growth in profit before tax.

The Insurance Department registered a decline of 3.3% in commission
income in 2007 from all insurance classes. However, net commission
income from life insurance products increased by 15.8%.
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The HKSAR Government will launch several large-scale infrastructure
projects this year, creating more business opportunities for the insurance
underwriters. The Bank will strive for relevant insurance businesses in
this favourable setting. Amid fierce price competition in the insurance
industry, the Bank will continue to monitor market development closely
and adopt a more flexible pricing strategy in order to enlarge its market
share and achieve sustainable growth.

Branch

The Bank’s Lam Tin Branch, situated at Sceneway Plaza, opened for
business on 15 January 2008. The Bank now operates a network of
35 local branches. In addition, the Bank operates Shenzhen Branch
and Nanshan Sub-Branch in China and, with the approval of the
China Banking Regulatory Commission in January 2008, the Bank’s
Shanghai Representative Office was upgraded to a full branch, which
started operation on 18 February 2008. The Bank operates two overseas
branches, being Los Angeles Branch in the US and Cayman Islands
Branch. All the branches performed solidly in both business and returns.

2 HRESR 50047 (72) B BAMAT () B »
The opening of Lam Tin Sceneway Plaza Branch (left) and Shanghai Branch (right).
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Shenzhen Branch rolled out Renminbi services in 2007. To further
cultivate the Mainland market, the Bank’s newly operated Shanghai
Branch will step up its efforts to build up more contacts with peer banks
and to develop trade finance and instalment loan in foreign currencies
businesses in the Yangtze Delta Region.

In January 2008, the Bank signed an agreement
with Yantai City Commercial Bank in Shandong
Province to acquire 4.99% of Yantai City
Commercial Bank’s enlarged capital and thus
becomes one of its key shareholders. The
transaction has still to be approved by Yantai City
Commercial Bank’s shareholders and the relevant
regulatory bodies.
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In 2007, Los Angeles Branch stepped up its marketing efforts to draw in
potential customers, thus consolidating the branch’s business foundation
for further expansion.

Information technology

In 2007, the Information Technology Department continued to upgrade
various risk management computer systems to support business
development and tighter supervision. Plans have been put in place to
enhance the capacity and stability of various systems (both software and
hardware) in order to support rapid business expansion.

Automated service channels

The Bank has been committed to expanding and strengthening the
capacity and efficiency of its automated service channels in recent years
to provide more convenient services to customers. Statistics show that
by 2007 year-end, 74.4% of customers’ transactions were conducted
through automated service channels, while 25.6% were conducted over
the counter.

Human resources
At the end of December 2007, the workforce of the Bank totalled 1,660
(2006: 1,450), including 1,596 locally, 52 in China and 12 overseas.

The Bank’s Human
Resource Department has
been actively organising
or arranging seminars and
training sessions related to
bank operations, product
knowledge and specialised
topics for frontline staff.
The Bank also encourages
and sponsors staff members
to attend various training
programmes so that they
can obtain the required
professional qualifications. Exchange visits have been arranged with
overseas and Mainland correspondents in the sharing of experience in
different aspects of business operations. Furthermore, the Department
arranges for the staff to attend talks and seminars organised by regulatory
authorities and produces training videos related to the relevant laws,
codes, guidelines or regulations of various regulated businesses in order
to provide staff training on a regular basis and ensure staff members’
understanding and observance of those laws, codes, guidelines and
regulations.
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2007.

Principal activities
The Bank and its subsidiaries are engaged in the provision of banking and

related financial services. The principal activities of the subsidiaries are set
out in note 27 to the financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business and
geographical segment is set out in note 41 to the financial statements.

Results and appropriations

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007 are set out in
the consolidated income statement on page 37 together with particulars of the
appropriations therefrom which have been made or which are recommended.
The directors have declared an interim dividend of HK$0.90 per ordinary
share, totalling HK$208,971,000, which was paid on 27 September 2007. The

directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$1.50 per ordinary
share, totalling HK$348,285,000.

Reserves

Details of the movements in the Group’s and the Bank’s reserves are set out in
note 39 to the financial statements.

Donations

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted
to HK$189,000.

Other properties and equipment

Details of the movements in the Group’s and the Bank’s other properties and
equipment are set out in note 32 to the financial statements.

Share capital

Details of share capital of the Bank are set out in note 38 to the financial
statements. There were no movements during the year.
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Directors

The directors during the year and up to the date of the financial statements are
listed on page 4.

In accordance with Article 100 of the Bank’s Articles of Association, Mr
Anthony Shang-fung WU, Mr Shung-kwong TSANG and Mr Che-shum
CHUNG retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

In accordance with Article 106 of the Bank’s Articles of Association, The
Hon Bernard Charnwut CHAN retires at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting and, being eligible, offers himself for re-election.

None of the directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting has a service contract with the Bank which is not
determinable by the Bank within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation).

Non-executive directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at
the Annual General Meeting in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Bank.

Directors’ interests in shares

At 31 December 2007, the interests of the directors and chief executive in the
shares of the Bank as recorded in the register maintained under section 352 of
Part XV of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Ordinance or as notified to
the Bank were as follows:

FrsZBERRBERERAT
Number of ordinary shares of HEBTR
HKS$S5 each rA=p: e
B AR RikRER Hit#g s Percentage
Personal Family Other 2 of issued
interests interests interests Total  share capital
s Dr Michael Po-ko WU 263,740 84,166 - 347,906 0.15
hA Dr Patrick Po-kong WU 387,704 9,990 - 397,694 0.17
ht B Mr Albert Po-cheung WU - - - - -
hb Dr Philip Po-him WU 241,115 - - 241,115 0.10
(FTELHE) (Chief Executive)
hA 4 Mr Ivan Po-young WU - - - - -
HET A Mr Che-shum CHUNG 3,373 - - 3,373 0.00
T3 Dr Norman Nai-pang LEUNG - - - - -
[ Mr Lincoln Hung-leung SOO - - - - -
fhw Mr Anthony Shang-fung WU 30,474 - - 30,474 0.01
Bt Mr Shung-kwong TSANG 4,665 9,126 - 13,791 0.01
B The Hon Bernard Charnwut CHAN - - - - -
HRR Mr Kenneth Ngai-keung MA - - - - -
(h 82 RAT#5)  (Alternate to Mr Ivan Po-young WU)
fhi /8 Ms Alice Shang-sze WU - - - - -
(W B2 RATEF)  (Alternate to Mr Albert Po-cheung WU)

KEERITAR AT =0 O-LHEFkR
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Penta Investment Advisers Limited
John Zwaanstra

B A PR A
i3

(1) EBCCHT AT SR AT PR A R A7 228 1 P IR M 2 B BT PR
AR AL o

(2) BEBICEOAE A BT ST RO R AT R P S 2 B3
A BRA T TR A

(3) John Zwaanstra 567 # H it Penta Investment Advisers
Limited Z {732 — A HEfi M4 2 A 41T 13,997,000
J& 2 Mg o

LAt A W AR o PEAAT R IR I GE
I B BB 5 = =N e 2 B R >
ZOO0bLFEF A=t HIEIRATE -

All the interests stated above represent long positions. No short positions
were recorded in the register maintained under section 352 of the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Ordinance as at 31 December 2007.

None of the directors has been granted, or have exercised, any rights to
subscribe for shares of the Bank.

Apart from the foregoing, none of the directors of the Bank or any of their
spouses or children under eighteen years of age has interests or short positions
in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Bank, or any of its
subsidiaries or other associated corporations, as recorded in the register
required to be kept under section 352 of the Hong Kong Securities and
Futures Ordinance or as otherwise notified to the Bank pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in
Appendix 10 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”).

At no time during the financial year was the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries
a party to any arrangement to enable the directors of the Bank to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Bank or
any other body corporate.

Substantial shareholders’ interests in shares

At 31 December 2007, the register of substantial shareholders maintained
under section 336 of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Ordinance showed
that the Bank had been notified of the following substantial shareholders’
interests, being 5% or more of the Bank’s issued share capital:

HERITR

g BERRE BzED

BRAEEAT Percentage

Number of ordinary of issued

shares of HK$5 each share capital

Wu Jieh Yee Company Limited 65,524,929 28.22
Wu Yee Sun Company Limited 57,811,241 24.90
Yee Hong Company Limited 25,571,406 11.01
Wings Investment Company Limited 21,926,910® 9.44
Penta Investment Advisers Limited 13,997,000 6.03
John Zwaanstra 13,997,000% 6.03
Hopes Enterprises Limited 11,638,204 5.01

Notes:

(1) This includes the shares held by Yee Hong Company Limited in which Wu Yee Sun Company
Limited holds a controlling interest.

(2) This includes the shares held by Hopes Enterprises Limited in which Wings Investment
Company Limited holds a controlling interest.

(3) Mr John Zwaanstra is deemed to have interests in 13,997,000 shares of the Bank through his
100% interest in Penta Investment Advisers Limited.

All the interests stated above represent long positions. No short positions
were recorded in the register maintained under section 336 of the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Ordinance as at 31 December 2007.
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Directors’ interests in contracts

The Bank rents from Wings Investment Company Limited certain office
space in Wings Building under two tenancy agreements, for terms of three
years commencing January 2005 and six years commencing December 2002,
at rentals based on independent professional valuations. Dr Michael Po-ko
WU, Dr Patrick Po-kong WU, Mr Albert Po-cheung WU, Dr Philip Po-him
WU, Mr Anthony Shang-fung WU and Ms Alice Shang-sze WU (Alternate
to Mr Albert Po-cheung WU) are directly or indirectly interested in Wings
Investment Company Limited as shareholders.

No other contracts of significance in relation to the Bank’s business to which
the Bank or its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the Bank
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.

Purchase, sale or redemption of shares

The Bank has not redeemed any of its shares during the year. Neither the
Bank nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the Bank’s
shares during the year.

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or
any substantial part of the business of the Bank were entered into or existed
during the year.

Biographical details of directors and senior management

Brief biographical details in respect of the directors and senior management of
the Bank are set out on pages 6 to 9.

Major customers

The percentage of the Group’s income for the year attributable to the five
largest customers of the Group is less than 30%.

Sufficiency of public float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Bank and within the
knowledge of the Directors, it is confirmed that there is sufficient public float
of more than 25% of the Bank’s issued shares at the latest practicable date
prior to the issue of the annual report.

Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

The Bank is required to comply with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules effective
from 1 January 2007, which have superseded the supervisory policy manual
on financial disclosure issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority. The
Banking (Disclosure) Rules set out the minimum standards for public disclosure
which authorised institutions must make in respect of the income statement,
state of affairs and capital adequacy. The financial statements for the financial
year ended 31 December 2007 comply fully with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.
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Retirement schemes

The Group operates retirement schemes for its employees. Details of the
Group’s retirement schemes are set out in note 13 to the financial statements.

Five-year financial summary

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five
financial years is set out on page 10 of the financial statements.

Auditors

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who
retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

By Order of the Board
Michael Po-ko Wu

Chairman

Hong Kong, 5 March 2008
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The Bank is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance. To enhance the overall management quality of the Bank, the
Board has put in place governance practices with special emphasis on
an effective Board for leadership and control, sound business ethics and
integrity in all business activities, and transparency and accountability to
shareholders.

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2007, the Bank has complied
with all the code provisions set out in the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules and followed the
guidelines set out in the “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated
Authorised Institutions” issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority in
September 2001.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Bank has adopted a code for securities transactions by directors (the
“Code of Conduct”) on terms no less exacting than the required standard
of the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules.

Following specific enquiry made with all directors, the Bank has
confirmed that during the year ended 31 December 2007 each of the
directors complied with the required standard set out in the Model
Code and the Code of Conduct regarding securities transactions by the
directors.

Board of Directors

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) is charged with leading the Bank
in a responsible and effective manner. The Board has adopted formal
terms of reference which detail its functions and responsibilities. Its
main responsibilities include, but not limited to, ensuring competent
management, approving objectives, strategies and business plans,
ensuring prudent conduct of operations within laws and approved
policies, ensuring and monitoring integrity in the Bank’s conduct of
affairs. Directors, as members of the Board, jointly share responsibility
for the proper direction and management of the Bank.

The Board currently comprises eleven members, consisting of four
executive directors and the remaining seven non-executive directors, four
of whom are independent non-executive directors, representing more than
one-third of the membership of the Board. The individuals who make
up the Board draw on a rich and diverse background of experience from
both within and outside of the banking community. The independent
non-executive directors possess appropriate professional qualifications,
or accounting or related financial management expertise. Pursuant to
specific enquiries made with all independent non-executive directors,
all such directors confirmed that they have met the criteria of Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules regarding the guidelines for the assessment of
independence. The names, brief biographical details of the directors and
relationship among them are shown on pages 6 to 9 in this Annual Report.
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All directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the
annual general meeting in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Bank.

The Bank has in place established Board process. Regular Board meetings
are held at least four times a year, and, if necessary, additional meetings
would be arranged. The Company Secretary assists the Chairman in
establishing the meeting agenda. Notice of meeting will be sent to
directors at least fourteen days prior to a regular Board meeting, and
each director may request inclusion of matters in the agenda for Board
meetings. The directors will receive a comprehensive information
package, including the agenda, minutes of the previous meeting, detailed
business reports prepared by the Executive Committee and other
information on matters to be discussed at the meeting normally three
days in advance of Board meetings to facilitate informed discussion and
decision-making.

The Company Secretary is responsible for taking minutes of the Board
meetings, which will be sent to all directors for their comments within a
reasonable time after each meeting before being approved by the Board,
at the immediate following meeting. The minute books are kept by the
Company Secretary and will be opened for inspection by the directors
upon request. All directors have access to the advice and services of the
Company Secretary, who is responsible to the Board for ensuring that the
procedures are followed and that all applicable laws and regulations are
complied with.

On appointment, new directors will be given an orientation package,
including all key legal requirements, the Bank’s Memorandum and
Articles of Association and Board policies and guidelines. Executive
Directors will meet with the new directors to give them more detailed
knowledge of the Bank’s business and activities. The Bank will sponsor
directors to attend professional development seminars if they consider
it necessary. To ensure that non-executive directors have a proper
understanding of the Bank’s operations, the Executive Committee
provides them with detailed business reports on the management’s
business strategies and objectives, updates on different lines of business,
action plans, etc before each Board meeting.
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EHWEREGN OO LFERNILHAMAIK  During 2007, the full Board held five meetings, and details of directors’
ik o R RS attendance record are set out below:
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BRI Number of meetings 5
BHERLE e it R

H Director Board meetings attended Attendance rate
W E R Executive Directors
thb s Michael Po-ko WU 5 100%
{h Al Patrick Po-kong WU 4 80%
hb ik Philip Po-him WU 5 100%
ST F% Che-shum CHUNG 5 100%
FHATHESR Non-executive Directors
hb & Albert Po-cheung WU 5 100%
ez Ivan Po-young WU 2 QKAAATESE T 40% (40% HACATE S )

(FRATESF : BH)  (Kenneth Ngai-keung MA, Alternate) (2 by alternate) (40% by alternate)
fh i Anthony Shang-fung WU 5 100%
B AT E S Independent Non-executive Directors
IR ) Siu-chan NG Mot h - -
275 Norman Nai-pang LEUNG 5 100%
R SE Lincoln Hung-leung SOO 4 80%
e Shung-kwong TSANG 5 100%
Pk AL ) Bernard Charnwut CHAN ®ote2) 3 60%
BE Notes:
(=) BB LR =0 OL4MA = 1+/\H (1) Dr Siu-chan NG retired on 28 April 2007.

BT -
(Z) BEEEER _OOL4EMA =+ /H (2) The Hon Bernard Charnwut CHAN was appointed as an independent
AT BB IEATESE - non-executive director on 28 April 2007.
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The Board establishes committees to assist it in carrying out its
responsibilities. The Board has appointed three Board committees,
viz, the Executive Committee, Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee to oversee particular aspects of the Bank’s affairs. Each of the
committees has defined terms of reference setting out its duties, powers
and functions. The committees report regularly to the Board and, where
appropriate, make recommendations on matters discussed. The Board,
in addition to its overall supervisory role, retains specific responsibilities
such as approving specific senior appointments, approving financial
accounts, recommending dividend payments, approving policies relating
to the Board’s compliance, etc.

Directors’ fees are proposed by the Board and determined at the annual
general meeting.
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Chairman and Chief Executive

The positions of chairman of the Board and chief executive are separated.

The Chairman, Dr Michael Po-ko WU, provides leadership for the Board.
He is responsible for ensuring that the Board works effectively and that
all key and appropriate issues are discussed by the Board in a timely
and constructive manner. The Chairman, if appointed by the Board as
an executive director, will also serve on the Executive Committee and
perform duties within the Executive Committee’s terms of reference.
During 2007, the Chairman held a meeting with the non-executive
directors (including independent non-executive directors) without the
executive directors present.

The Chief Executive, Dr Philip Po-him WU, is, in conjunction with the
Executive Committee, delegated with the authority and responsibility for
running the Bank’s business and implementing the Bank’s strategies.

Dr Michael Po-ko WU and Dr Philip Po-him WU are cousins.
Executive Committee

Membership of the Executive Committee is appointed by the Board, and
the current composition consists of four members, namely, Dr Michael
Po-ko WU (Chairman), Dr Patrick Po-kong WU (Vice-Chairman),
Dr Philip Po-him WU (Chief Executive) and Mr Che-shum CHUNG
(General Manager). The Executive Committee meets at least twelve
times a year and exercises the powers, authorities and discretions of the
Board relating to the management and day-to-day running of the Bank in
accordance with its terms of reference and directions as the Board may
determine from time to time. The Executive Committee is responsible for
the implementation of the policies and execution of the business plans
as approved by the Board, assisting the Board to formulate the Group’s
risk appetite and strategies for managing the various types of risks to
which the Group’s businesses are exposed, and the implementation
and maintenance of the overall risk management framework across
the Group’s businesses. The Committee also participates in evaluating
large credit applications and making credit decisions for those requiring
approval in excess of the Credit Committee’s authorities, and oversees
the Asset and Liability Management Committee and Risk Management
Committee. The latter three specialised committees are the main
committees established by and under the direct supervision of the
Executive Committee.

The Executive Committee presents to the Board regularly by way of
detailed business reports on management’s business strategies and
objectives, updates on different lines of business, action plans, etc
for discussion at each Board meeting. The Committee also provides
appropriate and sufficient information to the other members of the Board
in a timely manner to keep them apprised of the latest development of the
Bank so as to enable them to discharge their duties.
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There were fifteen meetings of the committee during 2007, and details of
attendance record of individual members of the Executive Committee are
set out below:

BRI Number of meetings 15
HE W R B
Executive Committee i 5
HH Director meetings attended Attendance rate
e (EHER) Michael Po-ko WU (Chairman) 15 100%
HA W] (RIFEFHR) Patrick Po-kong WU (Vice-Chairman) 15 100%
{h2b e (T ELRE ) Philip Po-him WU (Chief Executive) 15 100%
$ 7k (Hageay) Che-shum CHUNG (General Manager) 15 100%
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Remuneration Committee

The salary and annual incentive of executive directors are determined
by the Remuneration Committee. No executive director is involved in
deciding his own remuneration.

Membership of the Remuneration Committee is appointed by the Board,
and the current composition consists of three independent non-executive
directors, namely, Dr Norman Nai-pang LEUNG (Chairman), Mr
Lincoln Hung-leung SOO and The Hon Bernard Charnwut CHAN. The
principal duties of the Remuneration Committee are to review and make
recommendations to the Board for the individual remuneration packages
for the Executive Directors and the General Manager. The Remuneration
Committee meets at least once a year, and its terms of reference are
posted on the Bank’s website. The Board has adopted a policy for the
remuneration of executive directors with the objective to provide, in the
context of the Bank’s business strategy, remuneration in form and amount
which will attract, motivate and retain high calibre executives. The
Remuneration Committee obtains benchmark information from internal
and external sources relating to market pay conditions, comparable data
of other banks and overall performance of the Bank for determination of
the executive directors’ emolument.
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In 2007, the Remuneration Committee held one meeting, during which
the committee assessed the performance of the executive directors and
reviewed the pay increases and performance bonus for the executive
directors. Details of attendance record of individual members of the
Remuneration Committee are set out below:

BRI Number of meeting 1
R R B
Remuneration Committee i 5
#Hg Director meeting attended Attendance rate
2T (FRE) Norman Nai-pang LEUNG (Chairman) 1 100%
fﬁJEﬁ% =) Siu-chan NG ®ete3) - -
WRIE ST Lincoln Hung-leung SOO 1 100%
(SRR S Bernard Charnwut CHAN ™ot 4) AN N/A AN N/A
3F - Notes:
=) ARJEBRE LR 0O tFMH =+ /\H  (3) Dr Siu-chan NG retired on 28 April 2007.
BRAT -
(M) PREEFEER o004 MA -+ /\H (4) The Hon Bernard Charnwut CHAN was appointed as a member of the
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Remuneration Committee on 28 April 2007.
Nomination of Directors

The Bank does not have a Nomination Committee. The Board as a
whole is responsible for the procedure of agreeing to the appointment
of its members and for nominating appropriate person for election by
shareholders at the annual general meeting, either to fill a casual vacancy
or as an addition to the existing directors.

Those directors appointed by the Board during the year shall hold office
only until the next following annual general meeting and shall then be
eligible for re-election.

The process for re-election of a director is in accordance with the Bank’s
constitution, which requires that, other than those directors appointed
during the year, one-third of the directors for the time being, or, if the
number is not three or a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but
not exceeding one-third, are required to retire by rotation at each annual
general meeting and are eligible to stand for re-election.

The annual general meeting circular contains detailed information on
election of directors including detailed biography of all directors standing
for election or re-election to ensure sharcholders to make an informed
decision on their election.
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Audit Committee

Membership of the Audit Committee is appointed by the Board, and
the current composition consists of four independent non-executive
directors, namely, Dr Norman Nai-pang LEUNG (Chairman), Mr Lincoln
Hung-leung SOO, Mr Shung-kwong TSANG and The Hon Bernard
Charnwut CHAN. They possess appropriate academic and professional
qualifications or related financial management expertise. The Audit
Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its duties.
The principal duties of the Audit Committee include the review of the
Group’s financial reporting, the nature and scope of audit review as well
as the effectiveness of the system of internal control and compliance. It
will also discuss matters raised by the internal auditor, external auditors
and regulatory bodies to ensure that appropriate recommendations are
implemented. The Audit Committee meets at least three times a year, and
its terms of reference are posted on the Bank’s website.

In 2007, the Audit Committee met three times, and the meetings were
attended by external and internal auditors and the Company Secretary (in
the absence of management) for the purpose of assessing and reviewing
the Group’s internal control, the scope of audit work, the Group’s
financial statements, the findings and recommendations of Internal Audit
Department on the work of various units, the external auditors’ audit
plan, the recommendations of the regulators (in particular the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority) and recommending to the Board the appointment of
external auditors. Details of attendance record of individual members of
the Audit Committee are set out below:

LS Number of meetings 3
Hh R R B
Audit Committee Hh A
#H Director meetings attended Attendance rate
ZETMs (ERE) Norman Nai-pang LEUNG (Chairman) 3 100%
Rk A Siu-chan NG M5 - -
Rk SE Lincoln Hung-leung SOO 3 100%
B Shung-kwong TSANG 3 100%
R AL Bernard Charnwut CHAN Mt ® 2 67%

R

(7)) RIKBH R OO B4EMH —+/\H
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Notes:
(5) Dr Siu-chan NG retired on 28 April 2007.

(6) The Hon Bernard Charnwut CHAN was appointed as a member of the Audit
Committee on 28 April 2007.
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Internal Control

The Board and senior management are responsible for establishing,
maintaining and operating an effective system of internal control. The
internal control system of the Group comprises a well-established
organisational structure and comprehensive policies and standards. The
Board’s expectations regarding duty, responsibility and integrity are
clearly spelled out in formal policy statements, which include Code
of Conduct, Internal Control Policy Statement and Compliance Policy
Statement, etc. The Board has clearly defined the lines of authority and
responsibilities of each business and operational unit to ensure adequate
checks and balances.

Our internal control system covers every business and operational
function of the Group. Our system is designed to safeguard the Group’s
assets against loss and misappropriation; to maintain proper accounting
records for producing reliable financial information; to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material fraud and errors.
Policies and procedures are established to ensure compliance with
applicable laws, regulations and industry standards. To cope with the
increasingly stringent requirements from relevant regulatory authorities
together with ever changing business environment, the Board has
dedicated more resources and efforts to further strengthen the Group’s
management structure and oversight. An Internal Control Committee
has been established with the primary objective to assist management to
oversee the internal control system of the Group. Regular Internal Control
Committee meetings are held and the Committee reports its work to the
Executive Committee on a semi-annual basis.

The Group has had in place various risk management policies and
procedures. There are specific committees and units that are responsible
for identifying, assessing, monitoring and managing the risks that the
Group faces. Risk management policies and major risk control limits
are established and approved by the Board or Executive Committee. A
more detailed discussion of the polices and procedures for management
of each of the major types of risk the Group is facing, including credit,
market, liquidity and operational risk, is included in note 2 to the financial
statements “Financial Risk Management” section.

The Group’s internal audit function plays an important role in the Group’s
internal control framework. It provides objective assurance to the Board
that a sound internal control system is maintained and operated in
compliance with the established processes and standards through regular
and comprehensive audits on all business and operational functions.
All internal audit reports will be submitted to the Audit Committee
for review. Significant issues in the management letters from external
auditors and reports from regulatory authorities will be brought to the
attention of the Audit Committee to ensure that prompt remedial action is
taken. All recommendations will be properly followed up to ensure they
are implemented within a reasonable period of time. Pursuant to a risk-
based methodology, the Internal Audit Department plans its internal audit
schedules annually with audit resources being focused on higher risk
areas. The Internal Audit Plan is submitted to the Executive Committee
and Audit Committee for review and approval. To preserve the audit
independence, the Head of Internal Audit Department of the Bank reports
directly to the Executive Committee and Audit Committee.
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The Board is responsible for the Group’s internal control system and
for reviewing its effectiveness. Internal audit and management conduct
reviews of the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control system
which covers all material controls including financial, operational and
compliance controls and risk management function. The Board, through
the Executive Committee and Audit Committee, reviews the findings
and opinion of internal audit and management on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control system on an annual basis.

In respect of the year ended 31 December 2007, the Board considered
the internal control system effective and adequate. No significant internal
control deficiencies, suspected fraud and irregularities which might affect
shareholders were identified.

Accountability and Audit

The directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of financial
statements of each financial period, which give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash flows for
that period. In preparing the financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2007, the directors have selected suitable accounting
policies and applied them consistently, approved adoption of all Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards which are in conformity to the
International Financial Reporting Standards, made judgements and
estimates that are prudent, and prepared the financial statements on the
going concern basis.

The Bank has announced its annual and interim results in a timely manner
within the limits of 4 months and 3 months respectively after the end of
the relevant period, as laid down in the Listing Rules.

Auditors’ Remuneration

PricewaterhouseCoopers has been reappointed as the Bank’s external
auditors at the 2007 Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the
next Annual General Meeting.

A remuneration of HK$3,628,000 was paid to PricewaterhouseCoopers
for the provision of audit services in 2007. During the same period, the
following remunerations were paid to PricewaterhouseCoopers for the
provision of non-audit related services to the Group.

Pl <

Remuneration

HKS$’000

Tax compliance fee 637
Internal controls and system reviews 263
Regulatory reporting 771
Others 375
Total 2,046
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Communication with Shareholders

The Bank establishes and maintains different communication channels
with its shareholders through the publication of annual and interim
reports and press release. Such information is also available on the
Bank’s website. The Bank has also set up on its website an “Investor
Communication” section containing useful information about the Bank.

The annual general meeting provides a useful forum for shareholders
to exchange views with the Board. At the Bank’s 2007 Annual General
Meeting, Chairman of the Board as well as Chairman of the Audit
Committee and Remuneration Committee were present to answer
shareholders’ questions.

Separate resolutions are proposed at general meetings on each
substantially separate issue, including the election of directors.

Details of the poll voting procedures and the rights of shareholders to
demand a poll were included in the circular to shareholders dispatched
together with the annual report. The circular also included relevant details
of proposed resolutions, including biography of each candidate standing
for election and re-election.

At the Bank’s 2007 Annual General Meeting, all the resolutions were
dealt with on a show of hands. All resolutions were unanimously passed,
with the exception of one resolution, which is related to the granting of a
general mandate to the directors to issue and dispose of additional shares
not exceeding 20% of the aggregate nominal amount of the share capital,
and one opposition vote was recorded. The Chairman also indicated to the
meeting the level of proxies lodged on each resolution after it had been
dealt with on a show of hands.

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Bank and within
the knowledge of the directors, the Bank has maintained the prescribed
amount of public float during the year 2007 and up to the date of this
Annual Report as required by the Listing Rules.
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF WING LUNG BANK LIMITED
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Wing Lung Bank
Limited (the “Bank™) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on
pages 37 to 165, which comprise the consolidated and the Bank’s balance
sheets as at 31 December 2007, and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation and the true and
fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit, and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Bank and of the Group as at 31 December 2007
and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 5 March 2008
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For the year ended 31 December 2007

Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income

Fees and commission income
Fees and commission expense

Net fees and commission income

Insurance operating income

Net trading income

Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale
securities

Other operating income

Operating income

Operating expenses

Impairment charge for credit losses

Charge for insurance claims

Net loss on disposal of other properties
and equipment

Operating profit before gain on
certain investments

Fair value adjustments on investment properties
Share of net profits of jointly controlled entities
Share of net profits of associates

Profit before taxation
Income tax
Profit attributable to shareholders

Dividends

Earnings per share
— Basic
— Diluted

30

14

16

17

2007 2006
HK$000  HKS$’000
4,441,066 4,039,523

(2,949,477)  (2,640,498)
1,491,589 1,399,025

556,258 346,566
(56,140) (58,077)
500,118 288,489
436,213 411,898
104,511 219,310
104,130 6,154
162,091 85,649
2,798,652 2,410,525
(738,479)  (674,757)
(503,448) (44,254)
(354,258)  (319,401)
(994) (1,417)
1,201,473 1,370,696
305,264 512,626
67,637 36,749
1,707 3,216
1,576,081 1,923,287
(204,567)  (317,498)
1,371,514 1,605,789
557,256 789,446
HKS$ HKS
5.91 6.92

5.91 6.92

The notes on pages 42 to 165 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

OOt FEFH=1—H Asat 31 December 2007

aE
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Assets

Cash and short-term funds

Placements with and loans and advances to banks

Trading securities

Derivative financial instruments

Financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss

Available-for-sale securities

Held-to-maturity securities

Advances and other accounts

Interests in jointly controlled entities

Interests in associates

Investment properties

Interests in leasehold land

Other properties and equipment

Tax recoverable

Deferred tax assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Deposits and balances from banks

Trading liabilities

Derivative financial instruments

Financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Current taxation

Deferred tax liabilities

Other accounts and accruals

Total liabilities

Equity
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity

Total equity and liabilities

Michael Po-ko WU
Patrick Po-kong WU
Philip Po-him WU
Che-shum CHUNG

Chairman
Vice-Chairman
Director and Chief Executive

Director and General Manager

22
23
24
25
28
29
30
31
32

37

33
21

34
35

37
36

38
16, 39

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
26,384,235 23,497,914
3,602,908 4,285,310
2,218,841 2,051,203
35,813 26,413
2,934,803 3,445,781
3,240,308 3,698,471
6,883,979 4,353,813
44,531,182 40,845,270
224,018 140,497
6,184 5,879
2,254,600 1,966,160
241,345 245,516
424,420 412,394
58,704 1,244
6,799 4,763
93,048,139 84,980,628
1,157,049 637,177
351,210 1,211,449
601,692 284,225
2,159,028 3,230,093
70,481,358 62,709,121
1,773,194 1,882,628
40,547 77,174
470,958 406,103
3,533,000 3,160,873
80,568,036 73,598,843
1,160,951 1,160,951
11,319,152 10,220,834
12,480,103 11,381,785
93,048,139 84,980,628

The notes on pages 42 to 165 form part of these financial statements.
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BALANCE SHEET

OOt FEFH=1—H Asat 31 December 2007

aE

JFEAE Bl R E
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Assets

Cash and short-term funds

Placements with and loans and advances to banks

Trading securities

Derivative financial instruments

Financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss

Available-for-sale securities

Held-to-maturity securities

Advances and other accounts

Interests in subsidiaries

Interests in jointly controlled entities

Investment properties

Interests in leasehold land

Other properties and equipment

Tax recoverable

Total assets

Liabilities

Deposits and balances from banks

Trading liabilities

Derivative financial instruments

Financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Current taxation

Deferred tax liabilities

Other accounts and accruals

Total liabilities

Equity
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity

Total equity and liabilities

Michael Po-ko WU
Patrick Po-kong WU
Philip Po-him WU
Che-shum CHUNG

Chairman
Vice-Chairman
Director and Chief Executive

Director and General Manager

22
23
24
25
27
28
30
31
32

33
21

34
35

37
36

38
16, 39

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000
26,259,873 23,376,316
3,699,769 4,351,239
2,030,704 1,913,756
35,800 26,570
2,591,119 2,925,176
2,031,308 3,079,405
6,614,787 4,137,805
43,312,051 40,560,733
300,231 300,197
97,264 57,300
2,324,700 2,021,160
241,345 245,516
343,121 325,972
58,704 -
89,940,776 83,321,145
1,182,817 752,837
351,210 1,211,449
601,692 284,225
2,242,681 3,420,278
71,159,167 63,658,431
1,773,194 1,882,628
- 61,544

450,182 393,841
1,659,124 2,268,713
79,420,067 73,933,946
1,160,951 1,160,951
9,359,758 8,226,248
10,520,709 9,387,199
89,940,776 83,321,145

The notes on pages 42 to 165 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

BE_OOLF+ZH="1—HILZFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2007

e 2007 2006
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
—H— B 2 i 40 Total equity as at 1 January 11,381,785 10,136,467
REZTEERIZFRA : Net income recognised directly in equity:
HAL E 2 AR Surplus on revaluation of bank premises 39 - 40,883
Changes in fair value of available-for-sale
AR R T 2 AT (B securities 39 226,000 286,904
IRAEFL I 2 505 Effect of deferred taxation on
— B2 Eh —revaluation of bank premises 39 - (7,155)
— At RS2 — fair value adjustments on available-for-sale
OB SR securities 39 (8,426) (14,237)
JRE A B ) 2 At Share of associates’ reserves 39 (67) 339
AAE A RE SR T BRI Net income for the year recognised directly
A in equity 217,507 306,734
REETHEERSR Transfer to income statement on disposal of
[EPNLEES available-for-sale securities 39 (104,130) 13,112
Rt E R SR ER Transfer to income statement on impairment of
LN EE S available-for-sale securities 39 426,092 —
AR R F Net profit for the year 39 1,371,514 1,605,789
AEFCBEIAZFWRA Total net income recognised for the year 1,910,983 1,925,635
AAEF O EIRK O AL Z R Dividends declared or approved during the year 39 (812,665) (680,317)
T H = B2 R KA Total equity as at 31 December 12,480,103 11,381,785

RN+ HES A /NI The notes on pages 42 to 165 form part of these financial statements.
R B S B R 2 —
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R B o T
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

BE_OOLF+ZH="1—HILZFE Forthe year ended 31 December 2007

e 2007 2006
Note HK$°000 HK$’000
EETECHESRARE Cash generated from operations 44(a) 5,752,335 6,564,665
AT RSB Hong Kong profits tax paid (169,996) (169,874)
AT AMBLIE Overseas tax paid 9,199) (6,940)
EETHCHSRNFEE Net cash generated from operating activities 5,573,140 6,387,851
RETEE Investing activities
TEA T 2 55 55 I Purchase of available-for-sale securities and
FEE B S5 held-to-maturity securities (15,487,118) (16,387,432)
e [ P i BT M 2 K New loans to jointly controlled entity (39,964) -
B A R i Interest in associates (691) -
WA, [ 2 o R W ) Dividends received from jointly controlled entities
i 95 and an associate 26,106 3,046
Proceeds from sale and redemption of
S R Tk 2 %& available-for-sale securities and
FE R B WIRE 55 TS 2K held-to-maturity securities 13,751,091 16,680,925
TEA B2 Payment for purchase of investment properties - (30,996)
Payment for purchase of other properties
Mg A A ) 2 R and equipment (56,150) (68,390)
H B A 3 K A BT AR 2 Proceeds from disposal of other properties
IH and equipment 1,024 73
BRETH2IRE (RH)/RAEE  Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities (1,805,702) 197,226
RESEE Financing activities
TR E Dividends paid (812,665) (680,317)
REEE 2 RERHFHE Net cash used in financing activities (812,665) (680,317)
ReRERRSEH ZFEM Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 2,954,773 5,904,760
R—A—BBRERERKRLEE  Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 23,442,574 17,537,920
SN HE SRS By 2 Effects of foreign exchange rate changes (252) (106)
R+ZR=+—HHRER
ZRELEH Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 44(b) 26,397,095 23,442,574

RSN+ " EHEH —H /ST The notes on pages 42 to 165 form part of these financial statements.
HZ iR E M HRE L —

iy«
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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1.1

Summary of significant accounting policies
Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”, a collective
term which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These
consolidated financial statements also comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale
financial assets, financial assets and financial liabilities held for trading,
financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative financial
instruments) designated at fair value through profit or loss and investment
properties.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgments in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements are disclosed in note 3.

The HKICPA has issued a number of new/revised HKFRSs, which are
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The
Group adopted the following new/revised HKFRSs which introduce certain
new disclosures relating to financial statements and are relevant to its
operations:

HKFRS 7
— Financial instruments: disclosures
HKAS 1 (Amendment)
— Presentation of financial statements: capital disclosures

The key impacts of the above HKFRSs are more qualitative and
quantitative disclosures primarily related to fair value measurement and risk
management. Accordingly the adoption of this standard has no effect on the
Group’s results of operations or financial position.

In addition, the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (the “HKMA”) has
recommended additional disclosures under the Banking (Disclosure) Rules,
which have been adopted in these consolidated financial statements.
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1.1

1.2

1.3

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Basis of preparation (continued)

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has
also issued certain new/revised HKFRSs which are not yet effective for
accounting period beginning on 1 January 2007 and have not been early
adopted by the Group. The Group is in the process of making an assessment
of what the impact of these new/revised HKFRSs is expected to be in
the period of initial application. So far it has concluded that the adoption
of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Group’s result of
operations and financial position. HKAS 1 (Revised): Presentation of
Financial Statements and HKFRS 8, Operating segments which are effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009, may result in new
or amended disclosures in the financial statements.

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the
Bank and all of its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Bank, directly or indirectly,
controls the composition of the Board of Directors, controls more than half
of the voting power or holds more than half of the issued share capital.

Subsidiaries are consolidated into the financial statements from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the
date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions
between group companies are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, the interests in subsidiaries are stated at
cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Jointly controlled entities

A jointly controlled entity is an entity which operates under a contractual
arrangement whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity which is subject to joint control and none of the participating parties
has unilateral control over the economic activity.

The consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share of the results

of jointly controlled entities for the year and the consolidated balance sheet
includes the Group’s share of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 FESTECK (E) 1 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
13 HEE4IEE(E) 1.3 Jointly controlled entities (continued)
EARGTZ EREAGBRNAN > LEZHE In the Bank’s balance sheet, the interests in jointly controlled entities are
B ORE 2% T e HL 7S (R ek I ek A M 4 e stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results of jointly
MG RE o ASFT 46 S0 [m] 32 ) B 1t > 26 4% controlled entities are accounted for by the Bank on the basis of dividends
O M FEUSOE BARE o received and receivable.
1.4 B2AT 1.4 Associates
Wi % /N ) 2 45 7 4 [ ] S LA A % e An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence but
ERME NERELEHN 2N/ — not control, generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
WL A HAT 20%-50% HEABL 22 HE 2 - 50% of the voting righs.
422 O |16 2% s K5 N The consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share of the results
Fo e W B0 A AR T B A T A ) P
TOARAEREESE S BEABEN of associates for the year and the consolidated balance sheet includes the
I FEASLE [H REA S AN F) 2 B S TR - Group’s share of the net assets of the associates.
EARTZ WEAMER > B\ TR In the Bank’s balance sheet, the interests in associates are stated at cost less
25 T4 42 TR A (8 96k A T (R s 4 e 4 1) provision for impairment losses. The results of associates are accounted for
HE o AITHEI A N 7] 2 a5 Dl by the Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.
MR AT -
1.5 WARHE 1.5 Income recognition
(a) FEWARZH (a) Interest income and expense
i 4 T H 2 R B A R H Interest income and expense for all financial instruments are
T B B R B 5 AR 35 3 recognised in the income statement using the effective interest method.
A o
FEAE TR R —ER s The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
£ B B BN 4 T A 2 R Y AR cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the
T 7% JEAE BB P 40 ) B A B interest income or interest expense over the relevant period. The
F Bz 7 o FRAMRIEHE effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
sk 2 A ARSI A cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial
AR 4 T 2 2 FE D] (ks instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
SRR W) TR E 4 amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating
g 4 B 1 2 IR (2 ) the effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering
Koo JEETEE BRI > ALH all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
Thdic 4 R T B AT & #ldEk (an prepayment options) but does not consider future credit losses. The
PRSI 2 AT RE) G s 4 calculation includes all fees and points paid or received between parties
W HAEE AL 2 FEE to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate,
S0 WWEBEEIEA S KNS transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

B 7 T WSCHR B S A RE M 1A
BRAE 2 B R R~ 22
IR B S AT HE A (A o

2 A B R U 1R Once a financial asset has been written down as a result of an
& > FHF] S A R DL EE AT B bk impairment loss, interest income is recognised using the rate of interest
(B s 18 15 T 5% L A 47 35 SR Ak T 4 used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the
T 2 F AR - impairment loss.
) & BEU A (b) Premium income

B B e A T AR AR 2 B AR 4L Premium income represents gross insurance premium written less
s FNRRA W 2 TR B A ek reinsurance ceded, as adjusted for unearned premium. Gross premiums
R BAPR B AE R o BT AR written are recognised at date of risk inception.

B AR B AE IS AR B JL i oy e

it ©
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1

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

1.5 Income recognition (continued)

1.6

©

(d)

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services provided
by the Group and is recognised when the corresponding service is
provided, except where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a
continuing service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or is interest in
nature. In these cases, the fee is recognised as income in the accounting
period in which the costs or risk is incurred and is accounted for as
interest income.

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised when the
shareholder’s right to receive payment is established. Dividend income
from listed investments is recognised when the share price of the
investment is quoted ex-dividend.

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets under the following categories:

loans and receivables, trading securities, financial assets designated at fair
value through profit or loss, held-to-maturity securities, and available-for-sale
securities. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial

assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.

(@

(b)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables, including cash and short term funds, placement
with and loans and advances to banks, trade bills and loans and
advances to customers, are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They
arise when the Group provides money, goods or services directly to a
debtor with no intention of trading the receivable.

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method less impairment losses.

Trading securities

A financial asset is classified as trading if it is acquired principally
for the purpose of selling in the short term. Derivatives are also
categorised as held for trading unless they are designated as hedges.

Trading securities are stated at fair value. Changes in fair value are
recognised as “Net gain/loss from trading securities” in the income
statement as they arise.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 EEETBER (&) 1
1.6 ERMEEH)

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
1.6 Financial assets (continued)

(© UAFEERABSZRZEEME

(¢) Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
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Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss are not
those financial assets acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term but designated by management as such at inception if it
meets the following criteria:

—  The designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred
to as “an accounting mismatch”) that would otherwise arise from
measuring the financial assets or recognising the gains and losses
on them on different bases;

— A group of financial assets is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented
risk management or investment strategy, and this is the basis on
which information about these assets is provided internally to the
management; or

— It relates to those financial instruments embedded with
derivatives which significantly modify the cash flows that would
otherwise be required under the contract.

These financial assets are recognised initially at fair value and
transaction costs taken directly to the income statement. Changes
in fair value are recognised as “Net gain/loss arising from financial
instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss” in the
income statement in the period in which they arise.

d) BZEIEFZES (d) Held-to-maturity securities
FRE B HARE IR Ty AL 2 E L Held-to-maturity securities are non-derivative financial assets with
B 15 E =) JRE R A AT 2 fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the Group’s
S BT AR R B A T AR management has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity.
MZ MG E - BHARE If the Group were to sell other than an insignificant amount of held-to-
HEREIEE > BRABEKR maturity assets, the entire category would be tainted and reclassified as
BOgEAL » BEARSRI SA B A I available-for-sale.
S 78 B A T At L R o
Fr 2 B 25 DL R ST vk Held-to-maturity securities are carried at amortised cost using the
S B R A ek B e (T 1R B effective interest method less impairment losses.
iR o

(e) TAIHEHERES:S (e) Available-for-sale securities

A R R TS G E B
il e 0 4 By A LA 2 FE AT A
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Available-for-sale securities are non-derivatives that are either
designated in this category or not classified in any of the other
categories. Available-for-sale securities are those intended to be held
for an indefinite period of time, which may be sold in response to
needs for liquidity or changes in interest rates, exchange rates or equity
prices.
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
1.6 Financial assets (continued)

(e) TIHtHERS (H)

(e) Available-for-sale securities (continued)

T R S DL R AE S R o
WO EE B T E L 2 R B
{E i B A A A3 £ A A e
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BRI - 7 IR A Tl 43 A
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Available-for-sale securities are stated at fair value. Unrealised gains
and losses arising from changes in the fair value are recognised
directly in the investment revaluation reserve until the financial asset
is derecognised or impaired at which time the cumulative gain or
loss previously recognised in the investment revaluation reserve is
recognised in the income statement.

i RN FERD. o

FrERE MRS - DA FEER
ARk SRERE - 52 T
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Z AR - B AIEA R EE T
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Purchases and sales of trading securities, financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss, held-to-maturity and available-for-sale
securities are recognised on trade-date — the date on which the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Loans are recognised when cash is
advanced to the borrowers.

17 ¢WMEERE 1.7

Impairment of financial assets

(a) BERFIIRzEHEE

(a) Financial assets carried at amortised cost
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The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired
and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss
event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably
estimated. Objective evidence that a financial asset or group of assets
is impaired includes observable data that comes to the attention of the
Group about the following loss events:

(1)  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

(i) a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments;

(iii) the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons
relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, a concession that
the lender would not otherwise consider;

(iv) it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation;

(v) the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties; or
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1 FESTECK (E) 1 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
1.7 SREERE(H)

1.7 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(a) ABERFIIRzEHMEE (H)

(a) Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)
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(vi) observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in
the estimated future cash flows from a group of financial assets
since the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease
cannot yet be identified with the individual financial assets in the
group, including:

—  adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the
group; or

—  national or local economic conditions that correlate with
defaults on the assets in the group.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant,
and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, it includes that asset in a group of
financial assets with similar credit characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues to be
recognised are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on financial
assets carried at amortised cost has been incurred, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future
credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset
is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the income statement. If the financial asset has
a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment
loss is the current effective interest rate determined under the contract.
As a practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment on the
basis of an instrument’s fair value using an observable market price.

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows
of a collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows that may result
from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral,
whether or not foreclosure is probable.

For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial
assets are grouped on the basis of similar credit risk characteristics.
Those characteristics relevant to the estimation of future cash flows
for groups of such assets by being indicative of the debtor’s ability to
pay all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the assets are
considered.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

1.7 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(@

(b)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively
evaluated for impairment are estimated on the basis of the contractual
cash flows of the assets in the group and historical loss experience
for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to those in the group.
Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of current observable
data on economic and credit environment to reflect the effects of
current conditions that did not affect the period on which the historical
loss experience is based and to remove the effects of conditions in the
historical period that do not exist currently.

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups of assets
should reflect and be directionally consistent with changes in related
observable data from period to period (for example, change in
unemployment rates, property prices, payment status, or other factors
indicative of changes in the probability of losses in the group and their
magnitude). The methodology and assumptions used for estimating
future cash flows are reviewed regularly by the Group to reduce any
differences between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

When a loan is uncollectible, it is written off against the related
allowances for loan impairment. Such loans are written off after all the
necessary procedures have been completed and the amount of the loss
has been determined. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off decrease the amount of the allowances for loan impairment
in the income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the
debtor’s credit rating), the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of the
reversal is recognised in the income statement.

Financial assets carried at fair value

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. In the case of equity investments classified as available-for-
sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security
below its cost is considered in determining whether the assets are
impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial
assets, the cumulative loss measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss
on that financial asset previously recognised in the income statement
is removed from the investment revaluation reserve and recognised
in the income statement. Impairment losses recognised in the income
statement on equity instruments are not reversed through the income
statement. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument
classified as available-for-sale increases and the increase can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised in the income statement, the impairment loss is reversed
through the income statement.
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1.8

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities under the following categories:
trading liabilities, financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit
or loss, deposits, certificates of deposit issued and other liabilities. All
financial liabilities are classified at inception and recognised initially at fair
value.

(@

(b)

(O]

Trading liabilities

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is incurred
principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the short term. It is
carried at fair value and any gains and losses arising from changes in
fair value are recognised in the income statement.

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

A financial liability is designated as fair value through profit or loss
if it is so designated at inception. Financial liabilities so designated
include certain certificates of deposit issued and certain deposits
received from customers that are embedded with derivatives. A
financial liability is typically so designated if it meets the following
criteria:

—  The designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred
to as “an accounting mismatch”) that would otherwise arise from
measuring the financial liabilities or recognising the gains and
losses on them on different bases;

— A group of financial liabilities is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented
risk management or investment strategy, and this is the basis on
which information about these liabilities is provided internally to
the management; or

— It relates to those financial instruments embedded with
derivatives which significantly modify the cash flows that would
otherwise be required under the contract.

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss are
carried at fair value and any gains and losses arising from changes
in fair value are recognised as “Net gain/loss arising from financial
instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss” in the
income statement.

Deposits, certificates of deposit issued and other liabilities

Deposits and certificates of deposit issued, other than those classified
as trading liabilities or designated at fair value through profit or loss,
together with other financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost.
Any difference between proceeds net of transaction costs and the
redemption value is recognised in the income statement over the period
of the other financial liabilities using the effective interest method.
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1.9

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at their
fair value. Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments are
treated as separate derivatives when their economic characteristics and risks
are not closely related to those of the host contract and the host contract is
not carried at fair value through profit or loss. All derivatives are carried
as assets when fair value is positive and as liabilities when fair value is
negative. Subsequent changes in fair value are recognised depending on the
purpose of the derivatives.

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss depends on
whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and if so, the
nature of the item being hedged. The Group designates certain derivatives as
either: (1) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or firm
commitments (fair value hedge); or, (2) hedges of highly probable future
cash flows attributable to a recognised asset or liability, or a forecasted
transaction (cash flow hedge). Hedge accounting is used for derivatives
designated in this way provided certain criteria are met.

The Group documents, at the inception of the transaction, the relationship
between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as its risk
management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge
transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at hedge
inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used
in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair
values or cash flows of hedged items.

(a) Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify
as fair value hedges are recorded in the income statement, together
with any changes in the fair value of the hedged assets or liabilities that
are attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the
adjustment to the carrying amount of a hedged item for which the
effective interest method is used is amortised to the income statement
over the period to maturity. The adjustment to the carrying amount of
a hedged equity security remains in retained earnings until the disposal
of the equity security.
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1.9

1.10

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
(b) Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are
designated and qualify as cash flow hedges are recognised in equity.
The gain and loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised
immediately in the income statement.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled to the income statement in
the periods in which the hedged item will affect profit or loss.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge no
longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or
loss existing in equity at that time remains in equity and is recognised
when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in the income
statement. When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur,
the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in equity is immediately
transferred to the income statement.

Derivative financial instruments held for trading and those that do not
qualify for hedge accounting will be accounted for with changes in fair value
reported through the income statement.

Derivative transactions are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Valuation of securities and derivatives

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date without any deduction for estimated
future selling costs. Financial assets are priced at current bid prices while
financial liabilities are priced at current asking prices. For unlisted securities
and where the market for a financial instrument is not active, the Group
estimates fair value by using valuation techniques. These include the use
of recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other instruments that are
substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing
models refined to reflect the issuer’s specific circumstances.



1.11

EREFHE (&)
RAMHE

BEY TR A RIS R
Fe ) AR EATHE & 2 W) 36 > T %
S IR A 2 A A A
a8 = g7/E SOk TIPS SRR S S b )
LUMEHERAZERE - HRaH
BV ER > VB RMARA
2 R R 1 ) 3 L L
Hfe o HLAE SERH A TR WL 2 il B A 51
HE o

BEY RS UAE a5 B
SRR o KV HERRAR > BLEWEUR
FAE(ESI MR o AR N A EEZ 2 E
CAE s <e/ EQI)- AP €Y 751
fp NGRS A

CEZESEESER AP S(Eid<g?)
SEINF > B2 WS IR F ORI Ao B T {5
PNV 2 22 B AR R A st v
BN W ) TR A
B A B E Gl ARG o o T T (BT AR R
7] — ¥ A PR o % Bl 9k (L 17T 0 e 0
SCH R B BRI © B
FIJ e S T (] — 7 ) Al (6 41 B8 i S 4K
S o 1 R 43 B RS i g R IR - AR
R TS R - A B A 36 AL
P A 5 E A DR B A

ARV AR AT Y RAE
BB E o DIEHREEH N AT
EAEAE 2 BAE > W AAE AR Erat 2
Al o

1.12 HEtERRE

(a) BE

FETITEFA 2 H Y 158
AR R BT E R IR o DUH
BR A2 B YIS > A RER 5EH
DAFLAEL A B f 5 H 20 48 3 %
JE 2B L E O AR 2
L&) > B il 2 AR B A sl A
B A LA FH U E
BRI A RINFTER o W) 3EH
R IERN AR RIS R &
FOBR o AR BEAH & -3 b 22
[ B S I I i — By - R
HRA E R RRITE RIS -
R RE AT 5 3t DL 4 B B R

IRk R S R B HIRE
o A AEAL 7% P R N0 DA S 7 1

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

1.11 Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or
both, and that is not occupied by the companies in the consolidated Group, is
classified as investment property. Investment property comprises land held
under operating leases and buildings held under finance leases. Land held
under operating leases is classified and accounted for as investment property
when the rest of the definition of investment property is met. The operating
lease is accounted for as if it were a finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related
transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment property is carried at
fair value. Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from the
retirement or disposal of an investment property is recognised in the income
statement.

When a property is transferred to investment property following a change
in its use, any difference arising at the date of transfer between the carrying
amount of the property immediately prior to the transfer and its fair value
is recognised in the bank premises revaluation reserve in accordance with
HKAS 16 “Property, plant and equipment”. However, a revaluation increase
is recognised as income only to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised as an expense. Decreases
are first set off against increases on previous valuations of the same asset
and thereafter are debited to the income statement. Upon disposal of the
property, the relevant portion of the bank premises revaluation reserve
is released and transferred from the bank premises revaluation reserve to
retained earnings.

When an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified as
premises and its fair value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for
accounting purposes of subsequent recording.

1.12 Other properties and equipment

(a) Premises

Premises represent those properties held for own use and are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation. Where the land and building
elements of the leasehold properties held for own use can be allocated
reliably at the inception of the lease, the land element is accounted
for as operating lease. As such, any leasehold land premiums for
acquiring the land leases, or other lease payments, are charged to
the income statement on a straight line basis over the period of the
lease or where there is impairment, the impairment is charged to the
income statement. Any buildings which are situated on such land
leases continue to be presented as part of premises. Where the land
and building elements of the leasehold properties cannot be allocated
reliably at the inception of the lease, the land and building elements
will continue to be treated as finance lease and classified as premises.
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1 FESTECK (E) 1 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
1.12 e RHE (&) 1.12 Other properties and equipment (continued)
a) FEE) (a) Premises (continued)
5 B AT RS T 4% R E 2 A ET AT Depreciation of premises is calculated on a straight line basis to write
SEMIAE ST ERIE R off the assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:
— A ML) 1 SR AR T —  Leasehold land is depreciated over the unexpired terms of the
DIy - leases.
- B RO R A T4 —  Building and improvements thereto are depreciated over the
A BRH A ) B AR 0 2 W lesser of 40 years or the unexpired terms of the leases.
T LA -
b)) ERRZE (b) Furniture and equipment
AR, e e 1 4 B AR (B Ik B 37 Furniture and equipment is stated at cost less depreciation and
ERYIR > FHE IR R impairment losses. Depreciation is calculated on a reducing balance
fFHTT AR - DAERBEAR Wk basis to write off the assets over their estimated useful lives, at annual
R T EAESZ =15 rates ranging from 20% to 30%.
oo
G 2 T BRAE (S A AR B Y e AR The asset’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if
FEEE H AT WHESEZEWT appropriate, at each balance sheet date.
YR % o
U 7 2 W T A A LA F AT i e An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
B W > JEC R 1o 545 BV PRt i (8 = LT amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated
I I AE AR recoverable amount.
1.13 HtEERNRE 1.13 Impairment of other assets
e fEE v AR B E AT T Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation,
VIHESH » 1M 1 AR Al Fai (e - A but are tested annually for impairment and are reviewed for impairment
o s IR 0 AR I R % S A whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
Z MR B AR BE R ] - ZHET Al (A - amount may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to amortisation are
00T R] 5 e =l ol 0l el g T S R T reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
(EARFENE > T LAMESE 2 & 7 IR 5 indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
Al HAE o 35 6 7 2 R T (i 6 AR LT loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
Wi I B > V0 14 A i 0 2 W (AR exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
e o AT MEE TR 2 B 2 TE A asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

TR A R e

1.14 WEEE 1.14 Repossessed assets
Wi [l FEH 5 2 A TRk S oAt Repossessed collateral assets are reported as “Other accounts” under
WRIE | A 2 [ HADARTE | > TiAH B 2 Bk “Advances and other accounts” and the relevant loans are derecognised.
P A L ERR o e I IS O AR The repossessed collateral assets are measured at the lower of the carrying
T (B B ] 58 B PR (E R R - amount and net realisable value.
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1.15

1.16

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are
measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates (“the functional currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the Bank’s
functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income
statement.

Translation differences on non-monetary items such as equities held for
trading are recognised in the income statement as part of the fair value gain
or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary items such as equities
classified as available-for-sale securities are included in the fair value
reserve in equity.

Deferred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, the deferred taxation is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred taxation is determined using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and
are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realised or the
deferred tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can
be utilised.

Deferred taxation is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled entities,
except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Income tax payable on profits, based on the applicable tax law in each
jurisdiction, is recognised as an expense in the period in which profits
arise. The tax effects of income tax losses available for carry forward are
recognised as an asset when it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which these losses can be utilised.

Deferred taxation related to fair value re-measurement of available-for-sale
securities and cash flow hedges, which are charged or credited directly to
equity, is also credited or charged directly to equity and is subsequently
recognised in the income statement together with the deferred gain or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 FESTEEK (E) 1 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

1.17 REGERRERE 1.17 Charge for insurance claims
T B 2 R EAE 2R - Rk Full provision is made for all insurance claims. Outstanding insurance
2 AR B B R T kAR B2 A W AE SR claims are assessed by reviewing individual claims and include an estimate
il IS A AESS B Bk O R AHE R 2 for claims incurred but not reported at the balance sheet date. This provision,
ZRAENEAGFE o BESR R e L HE A although not capable of precise assessment, has been made in the light of
G R TR AL > HEREBRAFZ available information and after taking into account the related claims settling
ORI RS A B 2 T & R B S expenses and possible recoveries from other parties.

Je ] i) Hopth A% 7 8 2 R o

1.18 & 1.18 Provisions
i % 4R [F] 8] 208 4 5 10 T 2 A I v A Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised when
S EAT o AT BEZE A AR R AT I A the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
ARG PRI S 2 W] BE T i A AN events. It is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
HEVE Rz IRtk - KR T benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of
SRR ] SEAG EHEE - R ZE R AT the amount of the obligation can be made.
R B -
T T4 B AT TAT I B S 2 B R Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditure expected to
B B ERE R DARE ST 85 Ry A be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
(B 2 FEAG B 5% 35 AT 2 4 2 R B < ol i market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
MR P& o [N IR HE RS I 38 2 B the obligation. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
i o RIHERR 2 AL S - recognised as interest expense.
1.19 ERIEREYN 1.19 Financial guarantee contracts
B RAERA A R & KA AW R Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to make
B B BB AR BEAR P8 B %S L BAR K AE specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a
B W) H AR ST E A R A AT A A specified debtor fails to make payments when due, in accordance with the
AT NEDRIE R HIE 2 A4 - terms of a debt instrument.
e 2 AN TEE (BRE A 0 A) it The fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee fees received) is initially
I WIFEVE LR 4G T8 B AE PATS 2 A e recognised as deferred income in the financial statements on the date that
R IEAEMCA o HAR > AN E A the guarantee was given. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group’s
R AERRIEERE LIS E 2 liabilities under such guarantees are measured at the higher of the amount
BB R B R8I OREE R C iR 2 determined in accordance with note 1.18 and the amount initially recognised
ZaHiiEe > MEDIREEFTE - & less cumulative amortisation recognised. Any changes in the liability
YELR B A 2 s Eh i i 45 RN HERR o relating to financial guarantees are recognised in the income statement.
1.20 EEEF 1.20 Employee benefits
& B 4% AL DA 56 01 R B e == R 1) Employee benefits include short-term leave entitlements and long-term staff
BRI R BB ARAEF - retirement benefits as follows:
(a) EEEZRH (a) Employee leave entitlements
18 B 7E AR = W AR IS IR 2 R Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave are
FIAENR B E = A Rl o A% recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made for the
HEREAH A IHEB R ZIR estimated liability for annual leave and long-service leave as a result of
s A A 2 AR MR IR S IRR services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

ZAtiwt A A -

1§ B 2 R M EBRAERRE > B Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are recognised
iR B8 ERE A L - when the absences occur.
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1 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
1.20 Employee benefits (continued)

(b) Retirement benefits

The Group operates five staff retirement schemes. The assets of
these schemes are all held separately from those of the Group in

independently administered funds.

The Group’s contributions to schemes with defined contribution
arrangements and the mandatory provident fund (“MPF”) schemes are

expensed as incurred.

Annual contributions to the retirement benefit schemes with defined
benefit arrangements are determined based on periodic valuations
of the assets and liabilities of such schemes by qualified actuaries
using the projected unit credit method. Under this method, the cost
of providing retirement benefits is charged to the income statement
so as to spread the regular cost over the service lives of employees in
accordance with the advice of qualified actuaries. The defined benefit
obligation is measured as the present value of the estimated future
cash outflows using interest rates of government securities which have

terms to maturity approximating the terms of the related liabilities.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions in excess of the 10% of the greater
of these schemes’ assets and the defined benefit obligations are
recognised in the income statement over the average expected future

working lifetime of the members of the schemes.

1.21 Operating leases

Leases where substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases. Rentals
applicable to such operating leases (net of any incentives received from the
lessor) are charged to the income statement on a straight line basis over the
lease term. The Group’s interests in leasehold land except those qualified to
be classified as premises and investment properties are also accounted for as

operating lease.

Where the Group or the Bank is a lessor under operating leases, assets
leased out mainly included properties and equipment and are depreciated in
accordance with the Group’s depreciation policies except where the asset
is classified as investment properties. Rental income (net of any incentives

given to lessees) is recognised on a straight line basis over the lease term.
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1.22

1.23

1.24

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Hire purchase contracts and finance leases

The amounts due from customers in respect of hire purchase contracts
and finance leases are included in “Advances and other accounts” at net
investment which represents the total rentals receivable under hire purchase
contracts and finance leases less unearned finance income. Finance income
implicit in the rental receivable is credited to the income statement over
the lease period or hire period so as to produce an approximately constant
periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding for each accounting
period.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged
either in providing products or services (business segment) or in providing
products or services within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from
those of other segments. In accordance with the Group’s internal financial
reporting, business segment is chosen as the primary reporting format.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include items
directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated
on a reasonable basis to that segment. Segment revenue, expenses, assets
and liabilities are determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation process, except to the
extent that such intra-group balances and transactions are between Group
entities within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on similar
terms as those available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the year to
acquire segment assets (both tangible and intangible) that are expected to be
used for more than one financial year.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise balances with less than three months’ maturity from the date
of acquisition including cash, balances with banks, treasury bills and
certificates of deposit.
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2.1

(@)

Financial risk management

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks and those
activities involve analysis, evaluation, acceptance and management of some
degree of risk or combination of risks. The Group recognises that taking risk
is core to its financial business and the operational risks are an inevitable
consequence of being in business. The Group’s aim is therefore to achieve
an appropriate balance between risk and return and minimise potential
adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

The Group has established policies and procedures for the identification,
measurement, control and monitoring of the inherent risk of the operations.
The most important risks are credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk and
operational risk. Market risk includes currency risk, interest rate risk and
other price risk. The adequacy and effectiveness of risk management policies
and procedures are regularly reviewed by the Executive Committee of
the Board of Directors (the “Executive Committee”). The Internal Audit
Department also performs regular audits to ensure compliance with policies
and procedures.

Credit risk

The Group takes on exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that a
counterparty will cause a financial loss for the Group by failing to discharge
an obligation. Credit exposures arise principally from loans and advances,
debt securities, derivative financial instruments, treasury bills, and other on-
balance sheet exposures to counterparties in the Group’s asset portfolio.
There is also credit risk in off-balance sheet financial arrangements such as
loan commitments. Significant changes in the economy, or in the health of
a particular industry segment that represents a concentration in the Group’s
portfolio, could result in losses that are different from those provided for at
the balance sheet date.

The Group has established credit policies that govern credit extension
criteria, credit approval, review and monitoring processes, the internal credit
rating system and impairment assessment processes. The Group’s credit risk
management and control are centralised in a credit management department
which reports to the Executive Committee regularly.

Credit risk measurement
(i) Loans and advances

In assessing credit risk of loans and advances to customers and to
banks and other counterparties, effective systems are adopted for
measurement and monitoring of the credit risk as part of the credit
assessment process. The Group’s credit grading system, which in
general, takes into account the underlying credit-worthiness of the
counterparties, including the financial strengths of the guarantors
(as the case may be), collateral pledged and the risk of specific
transactions, allows differentiation and management of credit risk for
asset portfolios of respective business units.
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(b)

Financial risk management (continued)
Credit risk (continued)

Credit risk measurement (continued)

(i) Debt securities and treasury bills

For debt securities, external ratings from recognised external credit
assessment institution are used for assessing and managing credit
risk exposures. The investments in these securities allow the Group
to achieve an appropriate level of returns commensurate with the
risks and to maintain a readily available source to meet the funding
requirement at the same time.

Risk limit control and mitigation policies

The Group manages and controls concentration of credit risk wherever they
are identified, in particular, to individual counterparties and groups, and to
industries and countries.

To avoid concentration risk, credit exposures to individual customers,
counterparties and industry sectors are carefully managed and monitored
by the use of limits. All credit risk limits are approved by the Executive
Committee. The Executive Committee is also responsible for the review and
approval of the largest credit exposures and portfolio management of risk
concentrations. Approval authorities are delegated to the Group’s Credit
Committee and other lending officers. Actual credit exposures, including
on- and off-balance sheet exposures, limits and asset quality are regularly
monitored and controlled by the Credit Management Department by keeping
a central liability record for each group of related counterparties and subject
to checks by the internal audit function.

The exposure to any one borrower including banks is further restricted by
sub-limits covering on- and off-balance sheet exposures, and daily delivery
risk limits in relation to trading items such as forward foreign exchange
contracts. Actual exposures against limits are monitored daily.
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2.1

(b)

Financial risk management (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

Risk limit control and mitigation policies (continued)

Some specific control and risk mitigation measures are outlined below:

(M)

(ii)

Collateral

The Group seeks to obtain collateral to mitigate credit risk to an
acceptable level. All credit decisions, whether or not secured by
collateral, are based on counterparties’ repayment capacity. The Group
implements guidelines on the acceptability of specific classes of
collateral or credit risk mitigation. The principal types of collateral in
credit risk mitigation include:

—  Mortgages over residential properties and other properties;

—  Charges over business assets such as cash deposits, premises,
machineries, inventory and accounts receivables; and

—  Charges over financial instruments such as equities and debt
securities.

The Group has established policies to govern the determination of
eligibility of assets taken as collateral for credit risk mitigation. In
order for an asset to be considered as effective risk mitigation, the
market value of the asset should be readily determinable or can be
reasonably established. The asset is marketable and there exists
a readily available secondary market for disposal of the asset. In
addition, the Group is able to secure control over the asset if necessary.
The collateral is revalued periodically ranging from daily to annually,
depending on the type of collateral. As for those past due exposures,
the main types of collateral held are cash deposits and properties.

Master netting agreements

The Group further restricts its exposure to credit losses by entering
into master netting arrangements with counterparties with which
it undertakes a significant volume of transactions. Master netting
arrangements do not generally result in an offset of balance sheet
assets and liabilities, as transactions are usually settled on a gross
basis. However, the credit risk associated with favourable contracts is
reduced by a master netting arrangement to the extent that if an event
of default occurs, all amounts with the counterparty are terminated and
settled on a net basis.
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2.1

(b)

Financial risk management (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

Risk limit control and mitigation policies (continued)

(iii) Derivatives

(iv)

The principal derivatives used by the Group are interest and foreign
exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily over-the-counter
derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivative positions have been
entered to meet customer demand and to hedge these and other
trading positions. The Executive Committee places trading limits on
the level of exposure that can be taken in relation to both overnight
and intra-day market positions. With the exception of specific
hedging arrangements, foreign exchange and interest rate exposures
associated with these derivatives are normally offset by entering into
counterbalancing positions, thereby controlling the variability in the
net cash amounts required to liquidate market positions. Given the
purpose for entering into such derivative transaction, collateral or
other security is not usually obtained for credit risk exposures on these
instruments, except where the Group requires margin deposits from
counterparties.

Credit related commitments

The Group has issued credit related commitments including guarantees
and letters of credit. The primary purpose of these instruments is
to ensure that funds are available to a customer as required. These
instruments represent irrevocable assurances that the Group will make
payments in the event that a customer cannot meet its obligations to
third parties. These instruments carry similar level of the same credit
risk as loans.

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions of authorised
facility limits in the form of loans, guarantees or letters of credit. With
respect to credit risk on commitments to extend credit, the Group is
potentially exposed to loss in an amount equal to the total unused
commitments. However, the likely amount of loss is less than the
total unused commitments, as most commitments to extend credit are
contingent upon customers maintaining specific credit standards. The
Group monitors the term to maturity of credit commitments because
longer-term commitments generally have a greater degree of credit risk
than shorter-term commitments.
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Financial risk management (continued)
Credit risk (continued)
Impairment allowance policies

The Group undertakes ongoing credit analysis and monitoring of its credit portfolios,
and requires the review of individual financial assets that are above preset thresholds
at least annually or more regularly when individual circumstances require. Impairment
allowances are recognised for losses that have been incurred at the balance sheet date
based on objective evidence of impairment as described in note 1.7. The internal
credit rating system assists management to determine whether objective evidence of
impairment exists.

Impairment allowances on individually assessed accounts are determined by an
evaluation of the incurred loss at balance sheet date on a case-by-case basis, and are
applied to all individually significant accounts. The assessment normally encompasses
commitment of collateral held and the anticipated cash flows for that individual
account adjusted at the relevant discount rates.

Collectively assessed impairment allowances are provided for (i) portfolios of
homogenous assets that are individually below preset thresholds; and (ii) losses that
have been incurred but have not yet been individually identified, using available
data on historical loss experience, and economic conditions, statistical analysis and
supplemented by experienced judgment.

Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or other credit

enhancements
N | 3T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
Short term funds 25,749,291 23,008,096 25,624,929 22,886,498
Placements with and loans and
advances to banks 3,602,908 4285310 3,699,769 4,351,239
Trading securities 2,218,841 2,051,203 2,030,704 1,913,756
Derivative financial instruments 35,813 26,413 35,800 26,570
Financial assets designated at fair
value through profit or loss 2,934,803 3,445,781 2,591,119 2,925,176
Financial investments 10,124,287 8,052,284 8,646,095 7,217,210
Advances and other accounts 44,531,182 40,845,270 = 43,312,051 40,560,733
Loan to jointly controlled entities 72,264 32,300 72,264 32,300
Credit commitments 23,003,679 17,876,039 22,980,192 17,778,299
112,273,068 99,622,696 108,992,923 97,691,781
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2 SREREE (&) 2 Financial risk management (continued)
21 EERB (&) 2.1 Credit risk (continued)
() BEFERBE (e) Gross loans and advances to customers
() HBFERAFHEGEEER (i)  Gross loans and advances to customers by credit quality
XrEE X7
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
E SR E e Neither past due nor impaired 40,259,648 36,508,225 39,948,166 36,243,456
A R A 1 Past due but not impaired 1,564,645 2,094,253 1,527,665 2,027,531
wACHIE] Impaired 110,227 180,503 93,300 147,386

41,934,520 38,782,981 41,569,131 38,418,373

(i) A KR 2 K (i) Gross loans and advances to customers that are neither past due nor impaired
B
rEH The Group
Hith
EZ5R:] Others
Real estate ¥ A &t
mortgage  Corporate  Individual Total

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000

—OOtFE+=A=+—"H At 31 December 2007
A — Grade 1 15,511,134 22,164,615 2,364,305 40,040,054
4 - Grade 2 53,531 98,301 14,525 166,357
A= Grade 3 6,452 46,195 590 53,237
15,571,117 22,309,111 2,379,420 40,259,648
AT The Bank
Hity
D EZ5%:] Others
Real estate ¥ A &t
mortgage  Corporate  Individual Total
HK$°000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
—O0t&+=A=t—H At 31 December 2007
Pl — Grade 1 15,511,134 21,857,545 2,364,305 39,732,984
Al — Grade 2 53,531 98,301 14,525 166,357
Pl = Grade 3 6,452 41,783 590 48,825

15,571,117 21,997,629 2,379,420 39,948,166
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Financial risk management (continued)
Credit risk (continued)
Gross loans and advances to customers (continued)

(i) Gross loans and advances to customers that are neither past due nor impaired

(continued)
The Group
Hith
EZ5R:] Others
Real estate ¥ A &t
mortgage  Corporate  Individual Total
HK$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000
At 31 December 2006
Grade 1 15,164,419 19,326,341 1,627,634 36,118,394
Grade 2 82,850 214,170 12,547 309,567
Grade 3 16,647 56,907 6,710 80,264
15,263,916 19,597,418 1,646,891 36,508,225
The Bank
Hith
4 22 45 4 Others
Real estate ¥ A ast
mortgage  Corporate  Individual Total
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
At 31 December 2006
Grade 1 15,164,419 19,061,612 1,627,634 35,853,665
Grade 2 82,850 214,170 12,547 309,567
Grade 3 16,647 56,867 6,710 80,224

15,263,916 19,332,649 1,646,891 36,243,456

The following definitions have been adopted for the purpose of the above
analysis:

Grade 1 “satisfactory” represents loans for which borrowers are currently
meeting commitments and for which full repayment of interest and principle is
not in doubt.

Grade 2 “special monitoring” represents loans with which borrowers are

experiencing difficulties and which may threaten the Group’s position.

Grade 3 “sub-standard” represents loans in which borrowers are displaying a
definable weakness that is likely to jeopardize repayment; or collection in full is
improbable without realisation of available collateral.
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2 SRRMGEIE(E) 2 Financial risk management (continued)
2.1 EERKE (8 2.1 Credit risk (continued)
(e) BEFERME(H) (e) Gross loans and advances to customers (continued)
(ifi) 780 0 (H Ml (1l < % F 4 (iii) Gross loans and advances to customers which were past due but not impaired
e
REH The Group
Hity
EZ5R:] Others
Real estate aE A &t
mortgage  Corporate  Individual Total
HKS$°000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HK$’000
ZOO0t&H+=A=t-H At 31 December 2007
“HERT Three months or less 1,110,984 294,524 68,663 1,474,171
Six months or less but over
AR AL E AR A three months 2,849 26,346 106 29,301
ANMEA L Over six months 2,658 58,455 60 61,173
1,116,491 379,325 68,829 1,564,645
K17 The Bank
Hity
P EZ5%:] Others
Real estate o BA &t
mortgage  Corporate  Individual Total
HK$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$’000
ZOO0t&+=A=t-H At 31 December 2007
AT Three months or less 1,110,984 257,822 68,663 1,437,469
Six months or less but over
SMAUEEAMEA three months 2,849 26,346 106 29,301
ANMEA L Over six months 2,658 58,177 60 60,895
1,116,491 342,345 68,829 1,527,665
wE The Group
Hity
E g Others
Real estate ¥ BA a&t
mortgage  Corporate  Individual Total
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
—OO0OARE+=A=+—H At 31 December 2006
“MAASLT Three months or less 1,448,250 468,938 61,322 1,978,510
Six months or less but over
=AM EZERMEA three months 22,826 41,059 1,621 65,506
AMAA L Over six months 10,200 39,965 7 50,237
1,481,276 549,962 63,015 2,094,253
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Financial risk management (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

Gross loans and advances to customers (continued)

(iii) Gross loans and advances to customers which were past due but not impaired

(iv)

(continued)
The Bank
Hitr
EZ5R:] Others
Real estate oE BEA =)
mortgage  Corporate  Individual Total
HKS$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000
At 31 December 2006
Three months or less 1,448,250 408,944 61,322 1,918,516
Six months or less but over
three months 22,826 39,521 1,621 63,968
Over six months 10,200 34,775 72 45,047
1,481,276 483,240 63,015 2,027,531

Gross loans and advances to customers individually impaired

The gross amount of impaired loans, which represents those individual advances

where there is objective evidence of impairment resulting from loss events

occurring after the initial recognition of the advances and where these loss

events have an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the advances, is

analysed as follows:

Impaired loans
The Group
2007

2006

The Bank
2007

2006

Htty

P EZig:] Others
Real estate ¥ A ast
mortgage  Corporate  Individual Total
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
49,178 36,899 24,150 110,227
81,312 79,754 19,437 180,503
49,178 19,972 24,150 93,300
81,312 46,637 19,437 147,386

Annual Report 2007 Wing Lung Bank Limited

67




A B R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SREREE (&) 2 Financial risk management (continued)
2.1 EERK(E) 2.1 Credit risk (continued)
(e) BEFERME(H) (e) Gross loans and advances to customers (continued)
(iv) R 2 & P AR (iv) Gross loans and advances to customers individually impaired (continued)
HA ()
r5E 3T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000
WACHIEN-C Impaired loans 110,227 180,503 93,300 147,386
Percentage of total
W& PR L At advances to customers 0.26% 0.47% 0.22% 0.38%
Individual impairment
AR 2 allowances made in
A A (YA respect of such advances 48,166 61,028 33,472 43,541

Total value of collateral
taken into account in
respect of the assessment

A S s (B A of individual impairment

%18 Z A i 2 A allowances 52,439 111,891 50,122 100,745
WZOoOLE+TH At 31 December 2007, there were no impaired loans in respect of advances to
=t+—H WESEK banks (2006: Nil).

Rl A E R EER (Z
OONER/E) -

e R E A O The above individual impairment allowances were made after taking into
% & A B AR A account the value of collateral in respect of such advances.
fHfE -
(v) HEEC A wEs (v) Renegotiated loans that would otherwise be past due or impaired
£
KR K7
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000

Renegotiated loans that
would otherwise be
Hak O ek 2 sl E B past due or impaired 9,936 43,957 5,524 43,957
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2 SREREE (&) 2 Financial risk management (continued)

2.1 EERK(E) 2.1 Credit risk (continued)
H FBEXEFEEE=X (f)  Gross balance with banks by credit quality
XrEE X7
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
B SE & 6E Gross balance with banks
— A1 0 A — Neither past due nor
(el —) impaired (Grade 1) 29,352,199 27,293,406 29,324,698 27,237,737
Al — A T | AR Grade 1 “satisfactory” represents loans for which borrowers are currently meeting
NBEARIEEHS - A8 KRR commitments and for which full repayment of interest and principle is not in doubt.

RE R -

(e WEEE (g) Repossessed assets
TR A A AR T i ) o 4f R During the year, the Group obtained assets by taking possession of collateral held as
IR AT security, as follows:
Xr&EE X7
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
listy/Ed Residential properties 23,645 21,860 23,645 21,860
Commercial and industrial
TP properties 3,337 31,983 3,337 31,983
Hits Others 188 5,717 188 135
27,170 59,560 27,170 53,978
AZOO0OLHEFT+ZHA=Z+— At 31 December 2007, the repossessed assets of the Group and the Bank amounted to
H > AR BAAT 2 M m] HK$10,807,000 (2006: HK$13,049,000).

B —TE2A+BEE LT T
(ZOONEREH—T =7

FPE LTI ©
Wl ¥ S AE AT AT IS UL R Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with the proceeds used to
FP L TSGR IE S H reduce the outstanding indebtedness.

BURMEHLXK -
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(h)
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Financial risk management (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

Debt securities

(@)

(i)

Debt securities and other bills by credit quality

r5E 31T

The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000

Debt securities and other bills

— Neither past due nor impaired 13,299,368 12,608,031 = 12,686,492 11,871,418
— Impaired 311,515 - 311,515 -
13,610,883 12,608,031 = 12,998,007 11,871,418

Debt securities and other bills that are neither past due nor impaired

The tables below present an analysis of debt securities and other bills by rating
agency designation based on the external credit assessment institutions’ ratings
that the Group has used in relation to credit risk exposures:

The Group

At 31 December 2007
AA-to AAA

A-to A+

BBB- to BBB+
Lower than BBB-
Unrated

of which issued by:

— central governments and central banks
— other public sector entities

— banks and other financial institutions
— corporate entities

of which classified by:

— trading securities

— financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss

—available-for-sale securities

— held-to-maturity securities

BE% ERES CE
Treasury bills ~ Debt securities Total
HK$°000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
1,216,881 3,490,949 4,707,830
- 4,372,069 4,372,069

- 2,498,915 2,498,915

- 78,238 78,238

- 1,642,316 1,642,316
1,216,381 12,082,487 13,299,368
1,216,881 554,381 1,771,262
- 502,637 502,637

- 6,744,310 6,744,310

- 4,281,159 4,281,159
1,216,381 12,082,487 13,299,368
1,216,881 813,823 2,030,704
- 2,934,803 2,934,803

- 1,490,959 1,490,959

- 6,842,902 6,842,902
1,216,381 12,082,487 13,299,368
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Financial risk management (continued)

Credit risk (continued)
Debt securities (continued)

(i) Debt securities and other bills that are neither past due nor impaired (continued)

The Bank
HEE% BEHES Ch
Treasury bills ~ Debt securities Total
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
At 31 December 2007
AA-to AAA 1,216,881 3,276,950 4,493,831
A-to A+ - 4,067,070 4,067,070
BBB- to BBB+ - 2,437,177 2,437,177
Lower than BBB- - 78,238 78,238
Unrated - 1,610,176 1,610,176
1,216,881 11,469,611 12,686,492
of which issued by:
— central governments and central banks 1,216,881 507,535 1,724,416
— other public sector entities - 480,889 480,889
— banks and other financial institutions - 6,505,001 6,505,001
— corporate entities - 3,976,186 3,976,186
1,216,881 11,469,611 12,686,492
of which classified by:
— trading securities 1,216,881 813,823 2,030,704
— financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss - 2,591,119 2,591,119
— available-for-sale securities - 1,490,959 1,490,959
— held-to-maturity securities - 6,573,710 6,573,710
1,216,881 11,469,611 12,686,492
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Financial risk management (continued)
Credit risk (continued)
Debt securities (continued)

(i) Debt securities and other bills that are neither past due nor impaired (continued)

The Group
HEE% EHES A&t
Treasury bills ~ Debt securities Total
HK$000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
At 31 December 2006
AA-to AAA 1,243,725 4,084,162 5,327,887
A-to A+ - 3,204,267 3,204,267
BBB- to BBB+ - 2,068,608 2,068,608
Lower than BBB- - 89,478 89,478
Unrated - 1,917,791 1,917,791
1,243,725 11,364,306 12,608,031
of which issued by:
— central governments and central banks 1,243,725 657,515 1,901,240
— other public sector entities - 1,040,729 1,040,729
— banks and other financial institutions - 5,590,528 5,590,528
— corporate entities - 4,075,534 4,075,534
1,243,725 11,364,306 12,608,031
of which classified by:
— trading securities 1,243,725 670,031 1,913,756
— financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss - 3,445,781 3,445,781
— available-for-sale securities - 2,894,681 2,894,681
— held-to-maturity securities - 4,353,813 4,353,813
1,243,725 11,364,306 12,608,031
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(h)

Financial risk management (continued)
Credit risk (continued)
Debt securities (continued)

(i) Debt securities and other bills that are neither past due nor impaired (continued)

The Bank
HEE% BEHES Ch
Treasury bills ~ Debt securities Total
HK$000 HKS$’000 HK$’000
At 31 December 2006
AA-to AAA 1,243,725 3,789,630 5,033,355
A-to A+ - 2,913,395 2,913,395
BBB- to BBB+ - 2,029,036 2,029,036
Lower than BBB- - 82,089 82,089
Unrated - 1,813,543 1,813,543
1,243,725 10,627,693 11,871,418
of which issued by:
— central governments and central banks 1,243,725 619,866 1,863,591
— other public sector entities - 1,009,803 1,009,803
— banks and other financial institutions - 5,033,177 5,033,177
— corporate entities - 3,964,847 3,964,847
1,243,725 10,627,693 11,871,418
of which classified by:
— trading securities 1,243,725 670,031 1,913,756
— financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss - 2,925,176 2,925,176
— available-for-sale securities - 2,894,681 2,894,681
— held-to-maturity securities - 4,137,805 4,137,805
1,243,725 10,627,693 11,871,418
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Financial risk management (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

Geographical concentrations of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items

The Group

At 31 December 2007

Hong Kong

United States of America
People’s Republic of China
Cayman Islands
Inter-segment elimination

The Bank

At 31 December 2007

Hong Kong

United States of America
People’s Republic of China
Cayman Islands
Inter-segment elimination

wmEE Has EEAE
Total Total Credit
assets liabilities commitments
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
91,964,190 80,102,466 22,657,156
1,596,555 1,323,041 293,055
2,051,429 1,720,531 53,468
775,985 750,317 -
(3,340,020)  (3,328,319) -
93,048,139 80,568,036 23,003,679
wmEE Has EEAE
Total Total Credit
assets liabilities commitments
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
88,856,153 78,954,723 22,633,669
1,585,528 1,322,815 293,055
2,051,429 1,720,531 53,468
775,985 750,317 -
(3,328,319)  (3,328,319) -
89,940,776 79,420,067 22,980,192
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Financial risk management (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

Geographical concentrations of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items

(continued)

The Group

At 31 December 2006

Hong Kong

United States of America
People’s Republic of China
Cayman Islands
Inter-segment elimination

The Bank

At 31 December 2006

Hong Kong

United States of America
People’s Republic of China
Cayman Islands
Inter-segment elimination

Total assets, total liabilities and credit commitments are based on the country/region
in which the Group’s operations are located. The Group operates predominantly in

Hong Kong.

wmEE Has EEAE
Total Total Credit
assets liabilities commitments
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
84,216,826 73,321,737 17,419,486
1,371,870 1,116,336 378,034
1,269,064 1,050,976 78,519
1,540,124 1,515,383 -
(3,417,256)  (3,405,589) -
84,980,628 73,598,843 17,876,039
wmEE Has EEAE
Total Total Credit
assets liabilities commitments
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
82,557,001 73,656,889 17,321,746
1,360,545 1,116,287 378,034
1,269,064 1,050,976 78,519
1,540,124 1,515,383 -
(3,405,589)  (3,405,589) -
83,321,145 73,933,946 17,778,299
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2 SREREE (&) 2 Financial risk management (continued)
2.1 FERK(E) 2.1 Credit risk (continued)

i) EE -EBREERBRI () Geographical concentrations of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items

EHH KM ES () (continued)
JE g £E R 2 B AR K P [ Geographical sector risk concentrations within the customer loan portfolio are as
MR follows:
REH The Group
2007 2007 2006 2006
HKS$’000 %  HK$000 %
U Hong Kong 39,801,055 94.9 37,178,669 95.9
B United States of America 1,086,923 2.6 795,892 2.0
e A R IR People’s Republic of China 1,046,542 2.5 808,420 2.1
41,934,520 100.0 38,782,981 100.0
T The Bank
2007 2007 2006 2006
HKS$°000 %  HK$000 %
s Hong Kong 39,413,662 94.8 36,791,907 95.8
B United States of America 1,108,927 2.7 818,046 2.1
e A R IR People’s Republic of China 1,046,542 2.5 808,420 2.1
41,569,131 100.0 38,418,373 100.0
2.2 WiEEE 2.2 Market risk
7 42 [ fir R BE 2 T by E B The Group takes on exposure to market risk, which is the risk that the fair value
T H8 A T 31 R A8 B i 5 or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
AT HZ A FEES R market prices. Market risks arise from open positions in interest rate, currency and
A B 4 VR B Y R o T equity products, all of which are exposed to general and specific market movements
PR b EE R g H AR and changes in the level of volatility of market rates or prices such as interest rates,
A Ko B RE S A ) B A TR foreign exchange rates and equity prices. The Group’s market risk primarily arises
B> A TR B — Ik R E from its positions in foreign exchange, securities and derivatives in its trading and
2T R R Ty B R banking books.

A% 0 3 ME S R B SR AR
SRS P2
2 i g L B R B A
EE 45 R 5 1 O ) ok T
WATIRN Z S5 RATE T H, -
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()

(b)

Financial risk management (continued)
Market risk (continued)
Market risk measurement

The Group’s market risk exposures in different activities are managed
by way of limits established by the Executive Committee. Exposures are
measured and monitored on the basis of contractual or notional amount and
outstanding balances. Limits are set by portfolio, product and risk type,
using a combination of risk measurement techniques, including position
limits, sensitivity limits, as well as stop loss limits. All market risk trading
positions are subject to daily mark-to-market valuation, monitored and
managed by the Treasury Department. Independent monitoring, checking
and trade confirmation are undertaken by a department independent of the
Treasury Department. Regular checking and reviews are also conducted by
the Group’s internal audit function to ensure compliance with risk limits.
All exceptions are reviewed and approved by the appropriate level of
management and the Executive Committee. Actual positions are monitored
by the Risk Management Committee.

The Group also applies a wide range of stress testing to assess the financial
impact of more extreme events on the market risk exposure of the Group.
The results of the stress testing are reviewed by the Risk Management
Committee.

Market risk sensitivity analysis
(i) Currency risk

The Group’s currency risk positions mainly arise from foreign
exchange dealings, commercial banking operations and structural
foreign currency exposures.

At 31 December 2007, if USD had weakened within the pegged
range of 0.64% against HKD with all other variables held constant,
the Group’s and the Bank’s profit after taxation for the year would
have been HK$8,943,000 (2006: HK$16,537,000) and HK$4,714,000
(2006: HK$12,285,000) lower respectively. The lower foreign
currency exchange rate sensitivity in 2007 compared with 2006 was
attributable to a reduction in USD denominated bank placements.
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2.2

(b)

Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Market risk sensitivity analysis (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk mainly arises from the timing differences
in the repricing of interest bearing assets, liabilities and off-balance
sheet positions.

Any changes in interest rates would affect the value of those financial
assets and liabilities carried at fair value. At 31 December 2007, if
interest rates at that date had been 100 basis points lower with all
other variables held constant, the Group’s and the Bank’s profit
after taxation for the year would have been HK$45,516,000 (2006:
HK$57,002,000) and HK$41,194,000 (2006: HK$49,625,000) higher
respectively, mainly as a result of revaluation of trading securities
and financial assets designated as fair value through profit or loss.
The Group’s and the Bank’s surplus in investment revaluation reserve
would have been HK$4,515,000 (2006: HK$23,018,000) higher due to
the revaluation of those available-for-sale securities.

Equity risk

The Group’s equity risk position mainly arises from the holdings of
certain equity securities listed in Hong Kong. Majority of this position
is held for long term investment purpose.

At 31 December 2007, if Hang Seng Index at that date had been
10% lower with all other variables held constant, the Group’s profit
after taxation for the year would have been HK$13,343,000 (2006:
HK$9,220,000) lower, and the Group’s and the Bank’s surplus in
investment revaluation reserve would have been HK$128,179,000
(2006: HK$69,770,000) and HK$16,063,000 (2006: HK$12,263,000)
lower respectively. The higher equity sensitivity in 2007 compared
with 2006 was attributable to an increase in the value of equity
holdings.
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(b)

ZOO0tEmHERRKAZHSHER

Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk (continued)
Market risk sensitivity analysis (continued)
(iv) Daily distribution of market risk revenue

The average daily revenue in 2007 earned from market risk-related
activities by the Bank and certain subsidiaries, including trading-related
net interest income and other revenue was HKS$981,000 (2006:
HKS$845,000). The standard deviation of this daily revenue was
HK$2,663,000 (2006: HK$1,139,000).

B # Number of Days
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DAILY DISTRIBUTION OF MARKET RISK REVENUE FOR 2007
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DAILY DISTRIBUTION OF MARKET RISK REVENUE FOR 2006
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2.2

(©

Financial risk management (continued)
Market risk (continued)
Currency risk

The Group takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations in the prevailing
foreign currency exchange rates on its financial position and cash flows.
The Group’s exposures mainly comprise foreign exchange dealings by the
Treasury Department and currency exposures originated by its commercial
banking businesses.

The Executive Committee sets limits on the level of exposure by currency
and in total for both overnight and intra-day positions. All exposures are
centrally managed by the Treasury Department and independently monitored
by a separate department on a daily basis.

Foreign currency exposures arising from customer transactions, including
currency options embedded in certain customer deposits, are normally
offset against other customer transactions or transactions with the market.
Foreign currency funding used to fund Hong Kong dollar assets is hedged
using currency swaps or forward exchange contracts to mitigate the foreign
exchange risk.

The tables on the following pages summarise the Group’s exposure to
foreign currency exchange rate risk at 31 December. Included in the tables
are the Group’s assets and liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by
currency. The off-balance sheet gap represents the net notional amounts of
foreign currency derivative financial instruments, which are principally used
to reduce the Group’s exposure to currency movements.
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Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Concentration of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items

The Group

At 31 December 2007
Assets

Cash and short-term funds

Placements with and loans and
advances to banks

Trading securities

Derivative financial instruments

Financial assets designated at
fair value through
profit or loss

Available-for-sale securities

Held-to-maturity securities

Advances and other accounts
(including tax recoverable
and deferred tax assets)

Interests in jointly controlled
entities

Interests in associates

Investment properties

Interests in leasehold land

Other properties and equipment

Total assets
Liabilities

Deposits and balances from banks
Trading liabilities
Derivative financial instruments
Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through
profit or loss
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Other accounts and accruals
(including current taxation

and deferred tax liabilities)
Total liabilities
Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet

net notional position

Credit commitments

BT EY BT Hit &5t
HKS US$ AS Others Total
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
4,194,606 8,473,852 5,569,053 8,146,724 26,384,235
915,761 2,497,230 157,881 32,036 3,602,908
1,907,999 67,738 102,950 140,154 2,218,841
29,572 3,392 1 2,848 35,813
1,378,182 1,459,599 18,533 78,489 2,934,803
1,371,380 1,554,568 68,658 245,702 3,240,308
4,557,640 1,750,240 412,199 163,900 6,883,979
40,697,059 2,666,161 806,625 426,840 44,596,685
224,018 - - - 224,018
6,184 - - - 6,184
2,254,600 - - - 2,254,600
241,345 - - - 241,345
387,010 34,994 - 2,416 424,420
58,165,356 18,507,774 7,135,900 9,239,109 93,048,139
381,194 413,452 26,087 336,316 1,157,049
351,210 - - - 351,210
362,983 237,896 80 733 601,692
2,007,116 151,912 - - 2,159,028
38,768,232 16,139,940 6,971,382 8,601,804 70,481,358
1,679,592 93,602 - - 1,773,194
3,645,280 142,322 36,040 220,863 4,044,505
47,195,607 17,179,124 7,033,589 9,159,716 80,568,036
10,969,749 1,328,650 102,311 79,393 12,480,103
(365,834) 365,122 (40,260) 39,979 (993)
21,693,183 1,097,231 - 213,265 23,003,679
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Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Concentration of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items (continued)

The Bank

At 31 December 2007
Assets

Cash and short-term funds
Placements with and loans and
advances to banks
Trading securities
Derivative financial instruments
Financial assets designated at
fair value through
profit or loss
Available-for-sale securities
Held-to-maturity securities
Advances and other accounts
(including tax recoverable)
Interests in subsidiaries
Interests in jointly controlled
entities
Investment properties
Interests in leasehold land
Other properties and equipment

Total assets

Liabilities

Deposits and balances from banks

Trading liabilities

Derivative financial instruments

Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through
profit or loss

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Other accounts and accruals
(including deferred tax
liabilities)

Total liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet

net notional position

Credit commitments

KEERITAR AT =0 O-LHEFkR

BT EY BT Hit &5t
HKS US$ AS Others Total
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
4,070,590 8,473,506 5,569,053 8,146,724 26,259,873
1,023,474 2,486,377 157,882 32,036 3,699,769
1,721,087 66,513 102,950 140,154 2,030,704
29,559 3,392 1 2,848 35,800
1,290,806 1,221,824 - 78,489 2,591,119
369,762 1,347,186 68,658 245,702 2,031,308
4,466,384 1,572,304 412,199 163,900 6,614,787
39,448,838 2,688,391 806,686 426,840 43,370,755
288,530 11,701 - - 300,231
97,264 - - - 97,264
2,324,700 - - - 2,324,700
241,345 - - - 241,345
338,520 2,185 - 2,416 343,121
55,710,859 17,873,379 7,117,429 9,239,109 89,940,776
406,962 413,452 26,087 336,316 1,182,817
351,210 - - - 351,210
362,983 237,896 80 733 601,692
2,076,091 166,590 - - 2,242,681
39,251,389 16,291,950 7,001,702 8,614,126 71,159,167
1,679,592 93,602 - - 1,773,194
1,710,114 142,228 36,101 220,863 2,109,306
45,838,341 17,345,718 7,063,970 9,172,038 79,420,067
9,872,518 527,661 53,459 67,071 10,520,709
(365,834) 365,122 (40,260) 39,979 (993)
21,781,691 985,236 - 213,265 22,980,192
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Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Concentration of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items (continued)

The Group

At 31 December 2006
Assets

Cash and short-term funds

Placements with and loans and
advances to banks

Trading securities

Derivative financial instruments

Financial assets designated at
fair value through
profit or loss

Available-for-sale securities

Held-to-maturity securities

Advances and other accounts
(including tax recoverable
and deferred tax assets)

Interests in jointly controlled
entities

Interests in associates

Investment properties

Interests in leasehold land

Other properties and equipment

Total assets
Liabilities

Deposits and balances from banks
Trading liabilities
Derivative financial instruments
Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through
profit or loss
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Other accounts and accruals
(including current taxation

and deferred tax liabilities)
Total liabilities
Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet

net notional position

Credit commitments

BT EY BT Hitr &5t
HKS US$ AS Others Total
HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
2,164,393 10,117,877 4,193,801 7,021,843 23,497,914
519,722 3,550,824 214,764 - 4,285,310
1,948,224 102,979 - - 2,051,203
8,359 15,734 214 2,106 26,413
913,683 2,455,572 5,523 71,003 3,445,781
945,764 2,482,567 98,169 171,971 3,698,471
2,081,338 1,790,159 444245 38,071 4,353,813
37,378,925 2,290,015 952,984 229,353 40,851,277
140,497 - - - 140,497
5,879 - - - 5,879
1,966,160 - - - 1,966,160
245,516 - - - 245,516
373,482 36,536 - 2,376 412,394
48,691,942 22842263 5,909,700 7,536,723 84,980,628
59,995 484,483 7,408 85,291 637,177
1,211,449 - - - 1,211,449
141,295 142,182 214 534 284,225
2,240,755 989,338 - - 3,230,093
33,298,637 16,394,807 5854989 7,160,688 62,709,121
1,789,299 93,329 - - 1,882,628
3,213,390 272,638 25,377 132,745 3,644,150
41,954,820 18,376,777 5,887,988 7,379,258 73,598,843
6,737,122 4,465,486 21,712 157,465 11,381,785
1,351,824 (1,333,553) 43,368 (62,330) (691)
15,928,261 1,717,496 737 229,545 17,876,039
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Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Concentration of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items (continued)

The Bank

At 31 December 2006
Assets

Cash and short-term funds
Placements with and loans and
advances to banks
Trading securities
Derivative financial instruments
Financial assets designated at
fair value through
profit or loss
Available-for-sale securities
Held-to-maturity securities
Advances and other accounts
Interests in subsidiaries
Interests in jointly controlled
entities
Investment properties
Interests in leasehold land
Other properties and equipment

Total assets
Liabilities

Deposits and balances from banks
Trading liabilities
Derivative financial instruments
Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through
profit or loss
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Other accounts and accruals
(including current taxation

and deferred tax liabilities)
Total liabilities
Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet

net notional position

Credit commitments

KEERITARATF —0 O-LHEFR

BT EY - Hitr &5t
HKS US$ AS Others Total
HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
2,053,048 10,107,624 4,193,801 7,021,843 23,376,316
613,041 3,523,434 214,764 - 4,351,239
1,810,777 102,979 - - 1,913,756
8,510 15,734 214 2,112 26,570
725,049 2,129,124 - 71,003 2,925,176
485,639 2,323,626 98,169 171,971 3,079,405
2,007,249 1,648,240 444245 38,071 4,137,805
37,070,390 2,308,085 952,905 229,353 40,560,733
288,530 11,667 - - 300,197
57,300 - - - 57,300
2,021,160 - - - 2,021,160
245,516 - - - 245,516
320,643 2,953 - 2,376 325,972
47,706,852 22,173,466 5,904,098 7,536,729 83,321,145
175,655 484,483 7,408 85,291 752,837
1,211,449 - - - 1,211,449
141,295 142,182 214 534 284,225
2,350,690 1,069,588 - - 3,420,278
34,191,449 16,438,927 5855324 7,172,731 63,658,431
1,789,299 93,329 - - 1,882,628
2,293,011 272,946 25,377 132,764 2,724,098
42,152,848 18,501,455 5,888,323 7,391,320 73,933,946
5,554,004 3,672,011 15,775 145,409 9,387,199
1,399,084 (1,345,382) 10,676 (65,952) (1,574)
15,972,152 1,575,865 737 229,545 17,778,299
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2.2

(@)

Financial risk management (continued)
Market risk (continued)
Interest rate risk

The Group takes on exposure to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing
levels of market interest rates on both its fair value and cash flow interest
rate risks. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Cash
flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

Interest margin may increase as a result of such changes but may reduce or
create losses in the event that unexpected movements arise. The Group has
established policies and systems to monitor its interest-sensitive positions
and net repricing gap to ensure that they are all properly managed under the
limits approved by the Executive Committee. Actual positions are compared
with the approved limits and monitored by the Risk Management Committee
on a monthly basis.

While the primary objective of interest rate risk management is to limit
potential adverse effects of interest rate movements on net interest income,
interest rate positions may be taken for yield enhancement within the risk
limits.

The tables on the following pages summarise the Group’s exposure to
interest rate risks. Included in the tables are the Group’s assets and liabilities
at carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing or
maturity dates.
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2 TEEREREE(E) 2

Financial risk management (continued)

86

22 WmizEK (E) 2.2 Market risk (continued)
(d) FEE R (E) (d) Interest rate risk (continued)
7 T B ) R A R Interest sensitivity of assets and liabilities — repricing analysis
JE — EE BRI
REHE The Group
—{8A
@A MEE =Z@EAN -—-FLL THE
gUT  =fEA LZE-% ZnF EFUL Non-
Upto 13 3-12 15 Over  interest att
1 month months months years Syears  bearing Total
HK$000 HKS$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000 HK$000 HKS$000
RZOOt&+=A=+—-H At 31 December 2007
BE Assets
Job A7 5 4 I Cash and short-term funds 25,024,442 - - - - 1,359,793 26,384,235
Placements with and loans
[F 3 78 WA B and advances to banks 326,867 2,698,195 577,846 - - - 3,602,908
FHERE MR Z# 5 Trading securities 139,898 771390 727,565 376273 15578 188,137 2,218,841
i Em TR Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 35,813 35,813
Financial assets designated
PVATEERE A BRI at fair value through
zwg% profit or loss 2,675 91,446 422,775 2385747 13,160 - 2,934,803
it 2% Available-for-sale securities 488,692 882,684 346,807 - 43214 1478911 3,240,308
hﬁ!ﬁﬁ 5 Held-to-maturity securities 2,791,227 2488771 1,133,156 448,105 22,720 - 6,883,979
BR R AR Advances and other accounts
(GLFE AT BB B (including tax recoverable
ERLBHARE) and deferred tax assets) 35857252 4,167,765 1,414,639 337,248 138967 2,680,814 44,596,685
Interests in jointly controlled
AP B A entities - 41857 23,840 = - 158321 224,018
W s Al b AR Interests in associates - - - - - 6,184 6,184
BEWE Investment properties = = = = — 2,254,600 2,254,600
8 L Interests in leasehold land - - - - - 241345 241345
St Rkt Other properties and equipment - - - - - 424420 424420
e Total assets 64,650,053 11,142,108 4,646,628 3,547,373 233,639 8,828,338 93,048,139
af Liabilities
EE 2N Deposits and balances from banks 777952 15882 76,887 - - 286328 1,157,049
ZHRE T 2 Al Trading liabilities 251,025 100,185 = = = - 351210
fEamLE Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 601,692 601,692
Financial liabilities designated
PVATE(ERE AR IR at fair value through
MK profit or loss 345882 751429 100,509 961,208 - - 2,159,028
KRN Deposits from customers 55,058,000 8,444,181 3,132,131 75,671 - 3,171,366 70,481,358
AT Z A Certificates of deposit issued 93,602 1,679,592 = = = - 1,773,194
Hob AR R R Other accounts and accruals
(GLHE & WIBLIE ) (including current taxation
IR A ) and deferred tax liabilities) = = = = — 4,044,505 4,044,505
MK Total liabilities 57,126,470 10,991,269 3,309,527 1,036,879 - 8,103,891 80,568,036
FEBBEZEARE Total interest sensitivity gap 7,523,583 150,839 1,337,101 2510494 233,639

KEESRITAHRAR O O-BH4FEH




2 TEEREREE(E) 2

Financial risk management (continued)

22 TEEK (&) 2.2 Market risk (continued)
(d) FEE R (E) (d) Interest rate risk (continued)

HE KA Z*U%ﬁiu

Interest sensitivity of assets and liabilities — repricing analysis (continued)

J§ — 55 BRI T (1)

1T The Bank
—{8A
@A MEE =Z@EAN -—-FLL THE
LT =R LtE-f ERE HENL Non-
Upto 13 3-12 15 Over  interest att
1 month months months years Syears  bearing Total
HK$000 HKS$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000 HK$000 HKS$000
RZOOt&+=A=+—-H At 31 December 2007
BE Assets
Job A7 5 4 I Cash and short-term funds 24,905,360 - - - - 1,354,513 26,259,873
Placements with and loans
[F 3 78 WA B and advances to banks 326,867 2,625,056 747,846 - - - 3,699,769
FHEHEREZH % Trading securities 139,898 771390 727,565 376273 15578 2,030,704
i Em TR Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 35,800 35,800
Financial assets designated
PVATEERE A BRI at fair value through
Z%ﬁ?%‘? profit or loss - - 358,572 2,232,547 - - 2,591,119
it 2% Available-for-sale securities 488,692 882,684 346,807 - 43214 269911 2,031,308
hﬁfﬁﬂ H5 Held-to-maturity securities 2,791,227 2480,773 1,087,623 255,164 - - 6,614,787
BR R AR Advances and other accounts
(fa 55 ] B IR (including tax recoverable) 35,777,133 4,136,325 1,291,295 191,602 136,767 1,837,633 43,370,755
W g 2 m R A Interests in subsidiaries - - - - - 300,231 300,231
Interests in jointly controlled
AP B A entities - 41857 23840 - - 31,567 97,264
BEWE Investment properties = = = = - 2324700 2,324,700
8 L Interests in leasehold land - - - - - 241345 241345
St Rkt Other properties and equipment - - - - - 343121 343,121
e Total assets 64,429,177 10,938,085 4,583,548 3,055,586 195559 6,738,821 89,940,776
af Liabilities
EE 2N Deposits and balances from banks 777952 15882 76,887 - - 312,096 1,182,817
ZHRET 2 Al Trading liabilities 251,025 100,185 = = = - 351210
fEEm TR Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 601,692 601,692
Financial liabilities designated
PATFEEFE AR R at fair value through
MK profit or loss 387,983 792981 100,509 961,208 = - 2,242,681
KRN Deposits from customers 56,122,745 8,447,940 3,136,416 76,819 — 3375247 71,159,167
AT Z A Certificates of deposit issued 93,602 1,679,592 = = = - 1,773,194
Hob AR R R Other accounts and accruals
(I fEIR AR (including deferred tax
AfE) liabilities) = = = = - 2,109,306 2,109,306
M Total liabilities 57,633,307 11,036,580 3,313,812 1,038,027 — 6,398,341 79,420,067
FEBBEZEARE Total interest sensitivity gap 6795870  (98495) 1,269,736 2,017,559 195,559
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2 TEEREREE(E) 2

Financial risk management (continued)

22 TEE (&) 2.2 Market risk (continued)
(d) FEE R (E) (d) Interest rate risk (continued)

HE KA Z$U$§i,m
J§ — 55 BRI T (1)

Interest sensitivity of assets and liabilities — repricing analysis (continued)

88

REHE The Group
—{8A
@A MEE =Z@EAN -—-FLL THE
LT =R LtE-f ERE HENL Non-
Upto 13 3-12 15 Over interest &t
1month  months  months years Syears  bearing Total
HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000
RZOO0x%E+=A=1—-H At 31 December 2006
BE Assets
Job A7 5 4 I Cash and short-term funds 22,253,785 - - - — 1,244,129 23497914
Placements with and loans
[F 3 78 WA B and advances to banks 73,891 2,041,168 2,170,251 - - — 4285310
FHEHERGZH % Trading securities 38890 1,131,889 546,710 184,582 11,685 137,447 2,051,203
e TR Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 26,413 26,413
Financial assets designated
PIAFEHFE AR R at fair value through
z%%% profit or loss 56,954 437,171 699,194 2206716 45,746 — 3445781
it 2% Available-for-sale securities 612,968 1249209 192430 757313 82,761 803,790 3,698471
T@@%ﬁ 5 Held-to-maturity securities 1,027,257 2238376 619,845 453,074 15261 ~ 4353813
B R AR Advances and other accounts
(G4 AT B B (including tax recoverable
IR ) and deferred tax assets) 33,616,513 3,903,611 634,088 440,825 136,226 2,120,014 40,851,277
Interests in jointly controlled
I P B A entities - - - - — 140497 140,497
/Nl A Interests in associates - - - - - 5,879 5,879
REwE Investment properties - - - - ~ 1,966,160 1,966,160
8L Interests in leasehold land - - - - - 245516 245516
YV E S Other properties and equipment - - - - — 412394 4123%
e Total assets 57,680,258 11,001,424 4862,518 4,042,510 291,679 7,102,239 84,980,628
af& Liabilities
EE 2N Deposits and balances from banks 588,454 5,402 - - I A B YA Vi
THWRIE T 2tk Trading liabilities 553,076 598,135 59,641 597 - — 1211449
e TR Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 284225 284,225
Financial liabilities designated
PVATE(ERE AR IR at fair value through
MK profit or loss 739,104 1941970 498,028 50,991 - 3,230,093
KAt Deposits from customers 50,840,698 7,064,779 1,847,906 106,137 ~ 2,849,601 62,709,121
BT 2 AR Certificates of deposit issued 173,308 1,709,320 - - - ~ 1,882,628
Hob AR R R Other accounts and accruals
(GLHE & WIBLIE ) (including current taxation
IR A ) and deferred tax liabilities) - - - - ~ 3,644,150 3,644,150
MK Total liabilities 52,804,640 11,319,606 2405575 157,725 ~ 6,821,297 73,598,843
FEBBEZEARE Total interest sensitivity gap 4785618 (318,182) 2456943 3,884,785 291,679

KEESRITAHRAR O O-BH4FEH




2 TEEREREE(E) 2

Financial risk management (continued)

22 TEE (&) 2.2 Market risk (continued)
(d) FEE R (E) (d) Interest rate risk (continued)

B LA 2 M R U

Interest sensitivity of assets and liabilities — repricing analysis (continued)

J§ — 55 BRI T (1)

1T The Bank
—{8A
@A MEE =Z@EAN -—-FLL THE
LT =R LtE-f ERE HENL Non-
Upto 13 3-12 15 Over interest &t
1month  months  months years Syears  bearing Total
HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000
RZOO0x%E+=A=1—-H At 31 December 2006
BE Assets
Job A7 5 4 I Cash and short-term funds 22,138,030 - - - - 1,238,286 23,376,316
Placements with and loans
[F 3 78 WA B and advances to banks 73,891 1,717,09 2,560,252 - - — 4351239
FHEHERGZH % Trading securities 38890 1,131,889 546,710 184,582 11,685 1,913,756
T Em TR Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 26570 26570
Financial assets designated
PIAFEHFE AR R at fair value through
ZaERERE profit or loss ~ 310,707 580,158 2,034,311 - ~ 2925176
ik Available-for-sale securities 612,968 1249209 192430 757313 82,761 184,724 3,079,405
FRF A Held-to-maturity securities 1,027,257 2235478 550,510 324,560 - 4,137,805
B BRI Advances and other accounts 33,551,931 3,870,651 502,591 264,835 136226 2234499 40,560,733
W e A R £ Interests in subsidiaries - - - - - 300,197 300,197
Interests in jointly controlled
A P B A entities - - - - — 57300 57300
BEwE Investment properties - - - - — 2,021,160 2,021,160
8 L Interests in leasehold land - - - - —- 245516 245516
St Rkt Other properties and equipment - - - - - 325972 325972
e Total assets 57442967 10,515,030 4,932,651 3,565,601 230,672 6,634,224 83,321,145
af& Liabilities
EE 2N Deposits and balances from banks 704,114 5,402 - - - 321 752,837
THWRIE T 2tk Trading liabilities 553,076 598,135 59,641 597 - 1,211,449
e TR Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 284225 284,225
Financial liabilities designated
PLAPE R AR GIR at fair value through
MK profit or loss 791,879 2,030,963 508,851 88,585 - ~ 3420278
KRN Deposits from customers 51,554,826 7,090,996 1,859,605 106,976 — 3,046,028 63,658,431
BT 2R Certificates of deposit issued 173,308 1,709,320 - - - 1,882,628
Hofb AR R R Other accounts and accruals
(GLHE & WIBLIE ) (including current taxation
IR LA ) and deferred tax liabilities) - - - - — 2724098 2,724,098
M Total liabilities 53,777,203 11434816 2,428,097 196,158 6,097,672 73,933,946
FEBBEZEARE Total interest sensitivity gap 3,665,764 (919,786) 2,504,554 3369443 230,672
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2.2

(@

Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The table below summarises the effective interest rate by major currencies of monetary
financial instruments not carried at fair value through profit or loss:

The Group

At 31 December 2007

Assets

Cash and short-term funds
Placements with and loans and
advances to banks
Available-for-sale securities
Held-to-maturity securities
Advances to customers

Liabilities

Deposits and balances from banks
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued

At 31 December 2006

Assets

Cash and short-term funds
Placements with and loans
and advances to banks
Available-for-sale securities
Held-to-maturity securities
Advances to customers

Liabilities
Deposits and balances from banks

Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued

KEERITAR AT =0 O-LHEFkR

BT Epe BT Hith &%
HKS$ USS$ AS Others Total
% % % % %
3.30 4.97 6.78 5.84 5.36
4.20 5.20 7.30 3.22 5.02
0.55 3.93 7.64 4.97 2.81
4.13 5.45 7.30 4.32 4.67
4.55 6.68 7.36 7.95 4.72
0.27 349 6.51 2.60 2.24
2.37 4.23 6.35 5.28 3.54
3.81 5.34 - - 3.89
3.53 5.16 6.19 5.11 5.18
3.95 5.36 6.31 — 5.24
1.40 5.10 6.73 3.05 4.12
4.07 498 6.60 5.28 4.72
5.42 7.43 6.76 6.74 5.54
3.35 5.18 6.01 5.54 5.06
2.92 4.78 5.78 4.66 3.87
4.11 5.47 — - 4.18
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2.3

()

(b)

Financial risk management (continued)
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is unable to meet its payment
obligations associated with its financial liabilities when they fall due and to
replace funds when they are withdrawn. The consequence may be the failure
to meet obligations to repay depositors and fulfill commitments to lend.
The Group is exposed to daily calls on its available cash resources from
overnight deposits, current accounts, matured deposits, loan draw-downs and
guarantees, and from margin and other calls on cash-settled derivatives.

Liquidity risk management process

The Group has established policies and systems to monitor and control
its liquidity position on a daily basis. The Treasury Department manages
the Group’s day-to-day funding by monitoring future cash flow to ensure
that requirements can be met. This includes replenishment of funds as
they mature or are borrowed by customers. The Group maintains an active
presence in money markets to enable this to happen and a portfolio of high
quality liquid assets that can easily be liquidated to meet emergency funding
needs. The Group also monitors the off-balance sheet cash flow activities,
such as loan commitments, contingent liabilities under guarantees and
standby facilities received, as part of its liquidity risk management process.
Sources of liquidity are regularly reviewed by the Treasury Department to
maintain diversification in currency, geography, provider, product and term.

Limits for liquidity ratio, loan-to-deposit ratio and maturity mismatch
amount have been set to ensure that the Group is able to meet its funding
requirements. All limits are approved by the Executive Committee. Actual
positions are compared with the approved limits and monitored by the Asset
and Liability Management Committee. Stress scenario analysis for normal
business conditions, an institution-specific crisis and a general market
crisis are also conducted on a regular basis to assess the liquidity risk of
the Group. The liquidity management process is regularly reported to the
Executive Committee and the Board of Directors.

Maturity analysis
The tables on the following pages analyse the Group’s assets and liabilities

into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance
sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

Annual Report 2007 Wing Lung Bank Limited

91




A B v

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 THEKRERE(E) 2
23 FRBELER(E)

(b) ZEIEID T ()

58

HZ0OtE+27
=t-8

%E

HERARENES

EE2 0 U
HHEREME 2
MEEmMTH
DATHESA
Rk amEE
Al 2 %
HEIME
SR
(R L
BIERALE)

HFFE RS
L Lyl
ek

&L bR
BN E ]
feE

af

TEJiE N
TR Z SR
MEEmMTH

DATRESA
Rk ema R
AN
<irais
HlbfRIH kR
(EREMBR R
ERBHA R

#a
ROEEEEFE

2.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(b) Maturity analysis (continued)

The Group

At 31 December 2007

Assets
Cash and short-term funds
Placements with and loans
and advances to banks
Trading securities
Derivative financial instruments
Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Available-for-sale securities
Held-to-maturity securities
Advances and other accounts
(including tax recoverable
and deferred tax assets)
Interests in jointly controlled
entities
Interests in associates
Investment properties
Interests in leasehold land
Other properties and equipment

Total assets

Liabilities
Deposits and balances from banks
Trading liabilities
Derivative financial instruments
Financial liabilities designated
at fair value through
profit or loss
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Other accounts and accruals
(including current taxation

and deferred tax liabilities)
Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

KBESRITHMR AT — 0 O-LHEFR

Financial risk management (continued)

-faA =f@A -
—fiA NEE NEE NEE k3

EERE FUT =f@A -£ ik:3 BE e
Repayable Upto 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over A &3t
on demand 1 month months months years 5 years Undated Total
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
1,584,485 24,799,750 - - - - - 26,384,235
- - 2,042,478 548,959 411471 - - 3,602,908
- 139,899 618,414 777,591 479,022 15,578 188,137 2,218,841
- 14,798 6,455 1,301 13,259 - - 35813
- - 4415 215,573 2,068,642 46,173 - 2,934,803
- 90,631 - 415,965 1,105,106 149,695 1,478,911 3,240,308
- 2,467,461 1,216,525 1,365,505 1,686,504 147,984 - 6,883,979
1,479,580 2,292,494 2,351917 5427110 17,815,627 14,688,961 540996 44,596,085
= = - 5,267 65,697 - 153,054 224,018
- - - - - - 6,184 6,184
- - - - - - 2,254,600 2,254,600
- - - - - - 241,345 241,345
- - - - - - 424420 424,420
3,004,065 29,805,033 6,840,204 8757271 24245528 15,048,391 5,287,647 93,048,139
287,508 716,772 15,882 76,887 - - - 1,157,049
- 251,025 100,185 - - - - 351,210
- 13,511 6,707 38,615 542,859 - - 601,692
- - 220,013 734,765 1,204,250 - - 2,159,028
21,397,045 37,432,331 8,444,181 3,132,131 75,670 - - 70,481,358
- - - 1,388,432 384,762 - - 1,773,194
553,318 1,439,180 182,371 534,548 577,18 470,958 286,912 4,044,505
22378711 39,912,819 8,969,339 5,905,378 2,784,759 470,958 286912 80,568,036
(19,173,806) ~ (10,107,786)  (2,129,135) 2,851,893 21,460,769 14,577,433 5,000,735 12,480,103




2 ZREKEE (&) 2 Financial risk management (continued)

23 REBELERK(E) 2.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(b) E|HAD AT (4E) (b) Maturity analysis (continued)
KT The Bank
—f8A =R -f
—f8A Ntz Ntz UEZE k3
MREE FUT =f8A -f k3 Ut B
Repayable Upto 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over A &3t
on demand 1 month months months years 5 years Undated Total

HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$000 HKS$’000 HK$000
R=OO0t&E+=HR At 31 December 2007

=t+-H

BE Assets
il S RS Cash and short-term funds 1,579,205 24,680,668 - - = = - 26259873

Placements with and loans

IF 8 MR Rk and advances to banks - - 2569339 718959 411471 = - 3,699,769
HEEER®R LSS Trading securities - 139899 618414  TITS1 479222 15578 - 2,030,704
(il ! Derivative financial instruments - 14,750 6,490 1,301 13,259 - - 35,300
DVATEEEA Financial assets designated at

Rk aMER fair value through profit or loss - - - 159,254 2,431,865 - - 259,119
ATt 2 5 Available-for-sale securities - 90,631 - 415965 1,105,106 149,695 269911 2,031,308
RN A Held-to-maturity securities — 2467461 1208528 1319972 1493562 125264 - 6,614,787
e WKl Advances and other accounts

(AT B (including tax recoverable) 1,561,993 1,682,666 2272901 5135250 17,590,188 14,681,648 446,109 43,370,755
Wi Al Interests in subsidiaries - - - - = - 300231 300231

Interests in jointly controlled

LR R entities = = = 5,267 65,697 - 26300 97,264
frEmE Investment properties - - - - - - 2324700 2,324,700
HE L Interests in leasehold land - - - - = - MIM5 241345
JtE R Other properties and equipment - - - - - - 343,121 343,121
B Total assets 3,141,198 29,076,075 6,675,672 8,533,559 23,590,370 14,972,185 3951717 89,940,776
af Liabilities
BN Deposits and balances from banks 313276 776,772 15,882 76,887 = = - L182817
THRET 2B Trading liabilities - 21025 100,185 = = = - 351210
(i ! Derivative financial instruments - 13,511 6,707 38615 542,859 - - 601,69
DVATEEREA Financial liabilities designated at

RER SMALR fair value through profit or loss - - 234316 782,167 1,226,198 = - 2,242,681
KFfH Deposits from customers 21,737,289 37,760,703 8447940 3,136,416 76,819 - - 71,159,167
ii{ivas ol Certificates of deposit issued - - - 1388432 384,762 = - 1,773,194
HAIRTE R Other accounts and accruals

(AR RILRIA (including deferred tax

Aff) liabilities) 541469 832,792 93545 160,708 18,698 450,182 11912 2,109306
etk Total liabilities 20,592,034 39,634,803 8898575 5583225 2249336 450,182 11912 79,420,067
REESEETFE Net liquidity gap (19450,836) (10,558,728) (2,222,903) 2950334 21,341,034 14,522,003  3939,805 10,520,709
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2 ZREKEE (&) 2 Financial risk management (continued)

94

23 REBESRE(E) 2.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(b) E|HAD AT (4E) (b) Maturity analysis (continued)
rEE The Group
-B8 =R -F
-8R NEZE NEE NEZE il

UREE @Mt =@A - i3 DV +:3

Repayable Up to 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over R At

ondemand 1 month months months years Syears  Undated Total

HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000
RZOOAE+=R At 31 December 2006
=1-A
BE Assets
e R E S Cash and short-term funds 1204718 22,293,196 - - - - 23497914

Placements with and loans
FEE AR 3K and advances to banks - — 1985611 2155806 143893 - - 485310
FERERRZE S Trading securities - ~ 1081906 546710 234,567 50573 137447 2,051,203
itk sALHE Derivative financial instruments - 2179 3,781 5,632 9,641 5,180 - 26,413
DVATEEREA Financial assets designated at
Bk sHERE fair value through profit or loss - - 142455 1152521 2,098452 52,353 - 3M5T8I
ATt & 2 5 Available-for-sale securities - 101012 275283 432,695 1955481 130210 803,790  3,698471
RIS Held-to-maturity securities — 592,604 1019151 821845 1829352 90,771 - 4353813
BRI Advances and other accounts
(B AT B R (including tax recoverable
BRI ) and deferred tax assets) 1624070 1306487 1951919 5427623 15,259,048 14,665,158 616972 40,851,277
Interests in jointly controlled

LR R entities - - - - - - 40497 140497
YNl Interests in associates - - - - - - 5879 5879
frEmE Tnvestment properties - - - - - 1,966,160 1,966,160
HE iR Interests in leasehold land - - - - - - M5516 245516
L EYT] Other properties and equipment - - - - - - 412,394 412,394
B Total assets 2828788 24205568 6460106 10,542,832 21530434 14994245 4328655 84,980,628
af Liabilities
[EZ:2 Deposits and balances from banks 78,627 553,148 5402 - - - N YA
AT 2 Al Trading liabilities - 5076 598,135 59,641 597 - - 1201449
itk 2ALHE Derivative financial instruments - 3335 4146 158883 117,861 - - 084225
DVATFEERA Financial liabilities designated at
Bk ARk fair value through profit or loss - T4 1378151 85445 287393 - - 3,230,093
AN Deposits from customers 18,607,387 35,072,522 7,075,169 1847906 106,137 - — 62,709,121
Bz Certificates of deposit issued - - 149986 179937 1,552,705 - - 1882628
KA Other accounts and accruals
(SRR (including current taxation and
RERAAR) deferred tax liabilities) 362404 1326440 196526 490,128 565932 405,163 297,557 3,644,150
#AR Total liabilities 19048418 38247605 9407515 3561940 2,630,625 405,163 297557 73,598,843
RBELEEFH Net liquidity gap (16,219,630) (13952,057) (2947409) 6,980,892 18,899,809 14,589,082 4,031,098 11,381,785
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2.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(b) Maturity analysis (continued)

The Bank
—-f8A =fiA -
—f8A NEZE NEE NEZE kit:3
WEEE  @MT =fA - k3 RE EEH
Repayable Upto 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over R At
ondemand 1 month months months years Syears  Undated Total
HKS$°000 HK$000 HKS$°000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$°000 HK$’000
At 31 December 2006
Assets
Cash and short-term funds 1,198,874 22,177,442 - - - - 23,376,316
Placements with and loans
and advances to banks - - 1,661,539 2545807 143,893 - - 4351239
Trading securities - - 1,081,906 546,710 234,567 50,573 1,913,756
Derivative financial instruments - 2,267 3,849 5,632 9,642 5,180 - 26,570
Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss - - 124034 1,087398 1,713,744 - - 2,925,176
Available-for-sale securities - 101,012 275,283 432,695 1955481 130,210 184,724 3,079,405
Held-to-maturity securities - 592,694 1,016,253 752,510 1,700,837 75,511 - 4137805
Advances and other accounts 1,728,118 1,642,817 1,865,584 5,129,585 15,021,063 14,676,072 497494 40,560,733
Interests in subsidiaries - - - - - - 300,197 300,197
Interests in jointly controlled
entities - - - - - - 57,300 57,300
Investment properties - - - - - - 2,021,160 2,021,160
Interests in leasehold land - - - - - - 245,516 245516
Other properties and equipment - - - - - - 325972 325972
Total assets 2926992 24516232 6,028,448 10,500,337 20,779,227 14,937,546 3,632,363 83,321,145
Liabilities
Deposits and balances from banks 124,286 623,148 5,403 - - - - 752,837
Trading liabilities - 553,076 598,135 59,641 597 - - 1,201,449
Derivative financial instruments - 3,335 4,146 158,883 117,861 - - 284,225
Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss - 791879 1,475,986 863,350 289,003 - - 3420278
Deposits from customers 18,859,884 35,730,579 7,101,387 1,859,605 106,976 - - 03,658,431
Certificates of deposit issued - - 149,986 179,937 1,552,705 - - 1,882,628
Other accounts and accruals
(including current taxation and
deferred tax liabilities) 353,943 1,671,218 113,835 137,297 34,343 393,341 19,621 2,724,098
Total liabilities 19338,113 39,373,235 9448878 3258713 2,101,545 393,341 19,621 73,933,946
Net liquidity gap (16,411,121) (14,857,003) (3,420430) 7,241,624 18,677,682 14543705 3,612,742 9,387,199
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2.3

(b)

(©

Financial risk management (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)
Maturity analysis (continued)

The matching and controlled mismatching of the maturities and interest rates
of assets and liabilities is fundamental to the management of the Group. It is
unusual for banks to be completely matched, as transacted business is often
of uncertain term and of different types. An unmatched position potentially
enhances profitability, but also increases the risk of losses.

The maturities of assets and liabilities and the ability to replace, at an
acceptable cost, interest-bearing liabilities as they mature are important
factors in assessing the liquidity of the Group and its exposure to changes in
interest rates and currency risks.

Liquidity requirements to support calls under guarantees and standby letters
of credit are considerably less than the amount of the commitment because
the Group does not generally expect the third party to draw funds under
the agreement. The total outstanding contractual amount of commitments
to extend credit does not necessarily represent future cash requirements, as
many of these commitments will expire or terminate without being funded.

Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities

The tables on the following pages analyse the cash flow payable by the
Group in respect of non-derivative financial liabilities and derivative
financial instruments by remaining contractual maturities at the balance
sheet date. The amounts disclosed in the tables are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows, whereas the Group manages the inherent liquidity
risk based on expected undiscounted cash flows.



SRIEEE () 2 Financial risk management (continued)
mEE SRR (&) 2.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

BHBHB 2 ARITREELHRE(E) (¢) Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

X£E The Group
-f88 =faR -f
-fa8 WLEE HEE PYE it
HkEE BT =f&A - if BE il
Repayable Upto 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over A& &it
on demand 1 month months months years 5 years Undated Total
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000
R=00t&+=A At 31 December 2007
=1-A
FTERETEARE Non-derivative cash
flow liabilities
ERH Deposits from customers 21400943 37,606,503 8548223 3229716 81,735 - - 70,867,120
ELE Deposits and balances from banks 287508 777,638 16,118 79,240 - = - 1,160,504
THERT A Trading liabilities - 4TS 100,609 - - = - 35
DIATFREEEEA Financial liabilties designated at
BRRZeHAR fair value through profit or loss - 3501 238169 791205 1233450 = - 2266415
iidiyas o Certificates of deposit issued - 1,250 15985 1428170 398,171 - - 1843576
Hib e Other liabilities 550459 1328354 121,949 508275 575670 470958 286912 3842577
fTEBSRE Derivative cash flow
b &MTHE Derivative financial instruments - 1,701,543 596,579 28,206 22,566 - - 2348894
2038910 41693514 9,637,632 6064902 2311592 470958 286912 82,704,420
RZOO~E+ZA At 31 December 2006
=t-A
FTERETEARE Non-derivative cash
flow liabilities
EFRH Deposits from custormers 18611974 35184277 7108640 1912428 113,589 - - 62930908
EESiE Deposits and balances from banks BT 554054 5462 - - - - 6838
TRRET 2 Al Trading liabilities — 553500 600,509 60,527 609 - - 115,145
DLAT Bz Financial liabilities designated at
BRERZeHAR fair value through profit or loss — TARSOT 1410086 830454 305672 - - 3314809
iiiyas o Certificates of deposit issued - L8 167547 233336 1613152 - - 2016153
Hib e Other liabilities 360214 1213846 116856 462673 S64545 405163 297557 3420854
fTERSRE Derivative cash flow
ik emIA Derivative financial instruments - 2567975 602,054 58,579 41,905 - - 3070313

19050815 40824567 10011154 3577997 2639472 405163 297557 76,806,725
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2 SRIERERE (&) 2 Financial risk management (continued)
23 REBESEE (&) 2.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(c) EBHEHRAZKRITBESLRE () (c) Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (continued)

b5} The Bank
-f88 =faR -&
-fa8 WLEE HEE PYE it
HkEE BT =f&A - if BE il
Repayable Upto 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over A& &it
on demand 1 month months months years 5 years Undated Total
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000
R=00t&+=A At31 December 2007
=t-8
FTERETEARE Non-derivative cash flow
liabilities
KFEEH Deposits from customers 21,741,188 37,935,761 8,552,153 3,234,182 82,884 - - 71,546,168
ELE Deposits and balances from banks 33275 77,638 16,118 79,240 - = - 1186271
THERT LA Trading liabilities - 4TS 100,609 - - = - 35334
DIATFREEEEA Financial liabilties designated at
BRRzeHAR fair value through profit or loss - 3934 252919 S40.041 1255620 = - 2352514
iidiyas o Certificates of deposit issued - 1,250 15985 1428170 398,171 - - 1843576
Hiban Other liabilities 538610 721,520 3,688 134212 17050 450,182 1912 1906274
fTEREHE Derivative cash flow
e Nt Derivative financial instruments - 1,701,543 596,579 28,206 22,566 - - 2348894
2,593,073 41416371 9567051 5744051 1776391 450,182 11912 81,559,031
RZOO~E+ZA At 31 December 2006
=t+-A
FTERETEARE Non-derivative cash flow
liabilities
ERH Deposts from custormers 18864472 35887378 7187237 1924501 114493 - - 63978081
EESiE Deposits and balances from banks 124086 624254 5462 - - - — 754002
TRRET 2 Al Trading liabilities — 553500 600,509 60,527 609 - - 15045
DIATFREEEEA Financial liabilities designated at
BRRZeHAR fair value through profit or loss — 802543 1509343 888802 307434 - ~ 3508122
iiiyas o Certificates of deposit issued - L8 167547 233336 1613152 - - 2016153
AL Other liabilities 351753 1557410 33865 109,679 398 393841 19621 2,499,097
fTEBSHE Derivative cash flow
itk EMTE Derivative financial instruments - 2,627,788 602,054 58,579 41,905 - - 3330326

19340511 42,0491 10,106,017 3275424 2,110,521 393,841 19,621 77,300,926
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2 Financial risk management (continued)

2.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
(d) Off-balance sheet items

The Group

As at 31 December 2007

Loan commitments
Guarantees, acceptances and
other financial facilities
— Acceptances
— Guarantees and standby
letters of credit
— Documentary and
commercial letters of credit
Credit default swap
Operating lease commitments
Capital commitments

Total

As at 31 December 2006

Loan commitments
Guarantees, acceptances and
other financial facilities
— Acceptances
— Guarantees and standby
letters of credit
— Documentary and
commercial letters of credit
Credit default swap
Operating lease commitments
Capital commitments

Total

—FHUT —FNE
Not later ZRHF &t
than 1 year 1-5 years Total
HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000
21,844,563 - 21,844,563
144,496 - 144,496
432,063 - 432,063
265,532 - 265,532
317,025 - 317,025
23,649 24,199 47,848
33,840 80 33,920
23,061,168 24,279 23,085,447
16,660,174 - 16,660,174
153,537 - 153,537
378,868 - 378,868
265,056 - 265,056
418,404 - 418,404
8,403 5,623 14,026
15,041 - 15,041
17,899,483 5,623 17,905,106
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2 Financial risk management (continued)

2.3 Liquidity risk (continued)

(d) Off-balance sheet items (continued)

The Bank

As at 31 December 2007

Loan commitments
Guarantees, acceptances and
other financial facilities
— Acceptances
— Guarantees and standby
letters of credit
— Documentary and
commercial letters of credit
Credit default swap
Operating lease commitments
Capital commitments

Total

As at 31 December 2006

Loan commitments
Guarantees, acceptances and
other financial facilities
— Acceptances
— Guarantees and standby
letters of credit
— Documentary and
commercial letters of credit
Credit default swap
Operating lease commitments
Capital commitments

Total

—FHUT —FNE
Not later ZRHF &t
than 1 year 1-5 years Total
HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000
21,982,093 - 21,982,093
144,496 - 144,496
432,063 - 432,063
265,532 - 265,532
156,008 - 156,008
22,654 23,005 45,659
29,178 80 29,258
23,032,024 23,085 23,055,109
16,755,275 - 16,755,275
153,537 - 153,537
378,868 - 378,868
265,056 - 265,056
225,563 - 225,563
8,403 5,623 14,026
14,417 - 14,417
17,801,119 5,623 17,806,742
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2.5

Financial risk management (continued)
Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people or systems, or from external events.

The Group has established operational risk management framework to
identify, measure, monitor and control operational risk. The Operational
Risk Management Policy, approved by the Executive Committee, defines
responsibilities of various committees, business units and supporting
departments and encompasses various tools including control self-
assessment, risk event management and key risk indicator to facilitate
measurement and assessment of operational risk. The Group also relies on
internal control mechanisms within the business lines, supplemented by the
internal audit function to manage and control operational risk.

The internal control system of the Group comprises a well-established
organisational structure and comprehensive policies and standards. The
Board’s expectations regarding duty, responsibility and integrity are
clearly spelled out in formal policy statements. The lines of authority and
responsibilities of each business and operational unit have been clearly
defined to ensure adequate checks and balances. Procedures including
risk assessments, segregation of duties, use of limit, training and regular
verification and reconciliation of transactions and accounts are used in the
internal control mechanism.

Risk assessment will be conducted on the outsourcing services, new
products and new system implementation. Business continuity plans are in
place to mitigate the impact and interruptions to business activities caused
by system failure or natural disaster. Adequate insurance is made to cover a
reasonable extent of operational risk.

The Risk Management Committee is responsible for regular review of the
operational risk profile and the Group’s internal audit function plays an
important role in the Group’s operational risk framework. It provides an
objective assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system is
maintained and operated in compliance with the established processes and
standards through regular and comprehensive audits on all business and
operational functions.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The fair value of financial instruments traded in an active market (such as
publicly traded derivatives, and trading and available-for-sale securities) is
based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. The quoted market
price used for financial assets held by the Group is the current bid price; the
appropriate quoted market price for financial liabilities is the current ask
price.
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2.5

Financial risk management (continued)
Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market
(for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined by using valuation
techniques. The Group uses a variety of methods and makes assumptions
that are based on market conditions existing at each balance sheet date.
Other techniques, such as estimated discounted cash flows, are used to
determine fair value for the remaining financial instruments. The fair value
of interest-rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated
future cash flows. The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is
determined using forward exchange market rates at the balance sheet date.

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities not presented at fair value in
the Group’s balance sheet are estimated as follows:

(a) Balances, placement with and loans and advances to banks

The fair value of floating rate placements and overnight deposits
is their carrying amounts. The estimated fair value of fixed interest
bearing deposits, which is normally less than one year, is based on
discounted cash flows using prevailing money-market interest rates for
debts with similar credit risk and remaining maturity. Therefore the fair
value is approximately equal to its carrying value.

(b) Advances and other accounts

Advances and other accounts are net of allowances for impairment. All
except a very insignificant portion of loans and advances to customers
bear interest at a floating rate. The Group has assessed the fair value
of advances to customers and trade bills, after taking into account the
relevant market interest rates and noted that the total fair value is not
materially different from the total carrying value.

(¢) Deposits and balances from banks and customers

The estimated fair value of deposits and balances with no stated
maturity, which include non-interest bearing deposits, is the amount
repayable on demand. The fair value of those balances having an
interest at a floating rate is their carrying value.

The estimated fair value of fixed interest-bearing deposits from banks
and deposits from customers without quoted market price is based on
discounted cash flows using interest rates for new debts with similar
remaining maturity. As they are normally less than one year, their fair
values are approximately equal to their carrying values.
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25 eREEREGEZATEEE 2.5 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
d) BTZEHRH (d) Certificates of deposit issued
BAT 2 A8 PR TR The fair value of certificates of deposit issued is based on quoted
WG b BEAE - A ORAE market prices. For those where quoted market prices are not available,
P32 22 B > DAL 1 a discounted cash flow model is used based on a current yield curve
BRAE I 2 T HASE 5 i LAY S, appropriate for the remaining term to maturity. The Group has assessed
LA R R e EHE = A the fair value of certificates of deposit after taking into account the
EE - ALMFHEEITTZ relevant yield curve and noted that the total fair value is not materially
FEEZ AT EBEFE %S different from the total carrying value.

M Z W5 AR W EE R
OV A SRR T {E AR

S KR -
(e) HMERBEKTER (e) Other accounts and accruals
A BRI % FE R — % Sy AR The estimated fair value of other accounts and accruals, which are
AR B Z &k Hg > HA normally non-interest bearing balances, is their carrying value.
SR 2 IR Y -
Br bt E B REE SN TR Except for the above balance sheet items, the following table summarises the
Ml o i A 4 8] ' e A R TN 3 carrying amounts and fair values of other financial assets and liabilities not
ONTE(E 250 B 2 & 7 presented on the Group’s balance sheet at their fair value.

£ A SR T (AN AP o

REE The Group
IREE NP EE
Carrying value Fair value
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$’000
SRMEE Financial assets
Held-to-maturity
R 2R 5 securities 6,883,979 4,353,813 = 6,893,695 4,370,148
1T The Bank
FREE NP EE
Carrying value Fair value
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$’000
SRMEE Financial assets
Held-to-maturity
P 2R 5 securities 6,614,787 4,137,805 = 6,624,446 4,154,948
R 2 B I5 2 AT (R AR T E Fair value for held-to-maturity securities is based on market prices or broker/
AR AL/ SCEH I 2 AE o AR AR B dealer price quotations. Where this information is not available, fair value
SR M2 HBEUGH - £ K& has been estimated using quoted market prices for securities with similar
0] R 2 B S BT E AR B A TE credit, maturity and yield characteristics.
{B -
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2.6

Financial risk management (continued)
Capital management
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are as follows:

- To comply with the capital requirements under the Banking (Capital)
Rule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance;

- To safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so
that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for
other stakeholders;

- To support the Group’s stability and growth; and

- To maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its
business.

The Hong Kong Banking Ordinance requires each bank or banking group
to maintain a ratio of total regulatory capital to the risk-weighted assets
(the capital adequacy ratio) at or above the minimum of 8%. Subsidiaries
of the Group are also subject to statutory capital requirements from other
regulatory authorities, such as Securities and Futures Commission and
Office of the Commissioner of Insurance.

The risk-weighted assets are measured by means of a hierarchy of risk
weights as defined in the Banking (Capital) Rules according to the nature of
and reflecting an estimate of credit, market and other risks associated with
each asset and counterparty, taking into account any eligible collateral or
guarantees. A similar treatment is adopted for off-balance sheet exposure,
with some adjustments to reflect the more contingent nature of the potential
losses.

Capital adequacy and the use of capital are monitored daily by the Group’s
management. The Group applies an internal trigger capital adequacy ratio
which is well above the minimum statutory requirement as an indicator for
managing the capital adequacy. In addition, the Group will assess the impact
on its capital adequacy ratio when there are new products, new investments
or any significant transactions.

The table below summarises the ratios and the composition of regulatory
capital of the Group for the year ended 31 December. During those two
years, the individual entities within the Group and the Group complied with
all of the externally imposed capital requirements set by the HKMA.

2007 2006
Capital ratios
— Capital adequacy ratio 14.7% 16.0%
— Core capital ratio 12.3% 14.2%
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Financial risk management (continued)

Capital management (continued)

The capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above capital

ratios as at 31 December is analysed as follows:

Core capital:
Paid up ordinary share capital
Reserves
Profit and loss account
Less: Deferred tax assets

Core capital
Less: Deductions from core capital

Total core capital after deductions

Supplementary capital:

Reserves attributable to fair value
gains on revaluation of holdings
of land and buildings

Reserves attributable to fair value gains
on revaluation of holdings of available-
for-sale equities and debt securities

Unrealised fair value gains arising from
holdings of equities and debt securities
designated at fair value through
profit or loss

Regulatory reserve for general banking risks

Collective impairment allowances

Supplementary capital
Less: Deductions from supplementary capital

Total supplementary capital after deductions

Less: Deductions from total capital base

Total capital base after deductions

Annual Report 2007 Wing Lung Bank Limited

2007 2006
HKS$000 HKS$000
1,160,951 1,160,951
5,722,608 5,744,957

177,665 16,780
(6,799) -
7,054,425 6,922,688
(352,541) -
6,701,884 6,922,688
824,416 824,416
45,291 53,406
198,408 -
509,086 281,826
108,437 106,632
1,685,638 1,266,280
(352,541) -
1,333,097 1,266,280
- (397,997
8,034,981 7,790,971
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2.6

Financial risk management (continued)
Capital management (continued)

The capital ratios at 31 December 2007 were calculated in accordance with
the Banking (Capital) Rules issued by the HKMA under section 98A of
the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance, which became effective on 1 January
2007. In accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules, the Bank has adopted
the “standardised approach” for the calculation of the risk-weighted assets
for credit risk and market risk, and the “basic indicator approach” for the
calculation of operational risk.

The capital ratios at 31 December 2006 were calculated in accordance with
the Third Schedule (the “Third Schedule”) of the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance.

The basis of consolidation for calculation of the capital ratios at 31
December 2007 and 31 December 2006 follows the basis of consolidation
for financial reporting but excludes certain subsidiaries as set out in note 48
of these financial statements. The investment costs of these subsidiaries are
therefore deducted from capital.

As there are significant differences between the Banking (Capital) Rules and
the Third Schedule on requirements and calculation of capital base and risk-
weighted assets, the capital ratios are not directly comparable.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments in
applying accounting policy

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates and
judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances.
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Critical accounting estimates and judgments in
applying accounting policy (continued)

Impairment allowances on loans and advances

The Group reviews its loan portfolio to assess impairment at least on a
quarterly basis. In determining whether an impairment loss should be
recorded in the income statement, the Group makes judgments as to whether
there is any observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in
the estimated future cash flows from a portfolio of loans before the decrease
can be identified with an individual loan in that portfolio. This evidence may
include observable data indicating that there has been an adverse change in
the payment status of borrowers in a group, or national or local economic
conditions that correlate with defaults on assets in the group. Management
uses estimates based on historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics and objective evidence of impairment similar to those in
the portfolio when scheduling its future cash flows. The methodology and
assumptions used for estimating the amount and timing of future cash flows
are reviewed regularly to reduce any differences between loss estimates and
actual loss experience. Changes in the assumptions used would affect the
reported impairment allowances on loans and advances.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using valuation techniques. Where valuation
techniques (for example, models) are used to determine fair values, they
are validated and periodically reviewed by qualified personnel independent
of the department that created them to ensure that outputs reflect actual
data and comparative market prices. To the extent practical, models use
only observable data, however areas such as credit risk (both own and
counterparty), volatilities and correlations require management to make
estimates. Changes in assumptions about these factors would affect the
reported fair value of financial instruments.

Impairment of available-for-sale securities

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 to determine when available-
for-sale securities are impaired. This determination requires judgment. In
making this judgment, the Group evaluates among other factors, the duration
and extent to which the fair value of an investment is less than its cost;
and the financial health of and near-term business outlook for the investee,
including factors such as industry and sector performance, changes in
technology and operational and financing cash flows.

If the declines in fair value below cost were considered significant or
prolonged, the Group would suffer an additional loss in its financial
statements, being the transfer of the accumulated fair value adjustments
recognised in investment revaluation reserve to the income statement.
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Critical accounting estimates and judgments in
applying accounting policy (continued)

Held-to-maturity securities

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 on classifying non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity
as held-to-maturity. This classification requires significant judgment. In
making this judgment, the Group evaluates its intention and ability to hold
such investments to maturity. If the Group fails to keep these investments
to maturity other than for the specific circumstances — for example, selling
an insignificant amount close to maturity — it will be required to reclassify
the entire class as available-for-sale. The investments would therefore be
measured at fair value not amortised cost.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The fair values of investment properties are estimated based on the valuation
made by an independent professional valuer on an open market basis. The
fair values are assessed based on the capitalisation of the net income for the
properties using Investment Method of Valuation. The contractual rental
income and the expected future market rental income after allowing for
outgoings and maintenance requirements are capitalised at observed market
yields. The principal assumptions underlying the estimation of market value
are those related to: the receipt of contractual rentals; expected future market
rentals; void periods; maintenance requirements; and observed market
yields.

In addition, the valuations are also assessed by reference to comparable
market transactions as reported in the relevant market at similar locations.
Appropriate adjustments have been made on the values of the subject
properties for relevant factors, such as location difference, building age, time
of transaction, shop frontage and pedestrian flow, etc.

Changes in the assumptions used in the valuation would affect the fair value
of investment properties.
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Interest income

Cash and balances with banks
Investments in securities
— listed
— unlisted
Advances to customer
Others

Interest income is analysed by types of financial assets as follows:

Financial assets that are not at fair
value through profit or loss

Trading securities

Financial assets designated at fair
value through profit or loss

Interest rate swaps

Included in interest income is unwinding of discount on impaired loans of

HK$6,106,000 (2006: HK$9,920,000).

Interest expense

Banks/deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Others

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
1,513,407 1,218,957

174,586 192,583
443,666 373,718
2,228,564 2,171,455
80,843 82,810
4,441,066 4,039,523

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
4,173,539 3,765,630

102,040 77,167
100,082 125,040
65,405 71,686
4,441,066 4,039,523

Interest expense is analysed by types of financial liabilities as follows:

Financial liabilities that are not at fair
value through profit or loss

Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at fair
value through profit or loss

Interest rate swaps

Annual Report 2007 Wing Lung Bank Limited

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000
2,653,500 2,331,007

224,429 234,743
71,548 74,748
2,949,477 2,640,498

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000
2,798,412 2,461,111

32,920 24,812
89,252 112,752
28,893 41,823
2,949,477 2,640,498

109




A B R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6 MRBERASFHRA

s 22 S A A

6 I KR A B A s
(EVERE

A BRI B < MRoss 2 A
B o &

HoAt ZA45 $RAT 3605
oAb AR B E A A

s 2 R 5
fi R 2E88
AR B B S

b5 2 A < TR A

H
IRV S R e
AAHEER AR IRZ
EREESARTELZ
5 2 B AR < T
(R AR
AR &)
— M5 2 A Bl A
— B 2 A e S ik

AEBNREFHFASRE L
AU BUH A 2 LS T A
5 2 B AR < PRI
— M5 2 S A el A
— s 2 A 2 S

7 REBERBARRERRER

PRERE A

Rk Z BAIR R A
ot 2 PR B
ARIGIIR L 2 B

PREZE A
HEION
HoAtA
5

PRER H1 2R B (GERE)
AERE PR B R M Y A SR 2 AR B

SETS TR 2 B R RO A
B2 T & RIS -

110  KESRITARAR 0O L4FFEH

6 Net fees and commission income

Fees and commission income

Securities brokerage and investment
services

Credit card

Credit related fees and commission

Trade finance

Other retail banking service

Other fees income

Fees and commission expenses
Credit card
Other fees paid

Net fees and commission income

Of which:
Net fees and commission income, other
than amounts included in determining

the effective interest rate, arising from

financial assets or financial liabilities

that are not held for trading nor designated

at fair value through profit or loss
— fees and commission income
— fees and commission expenses

Net fees and commission income on trust
and other fiduciary activities where the
Group holds or invests on behalf of its

customers
— fees and commission income
— fees and commission expenses

2007 2006
HK$000  HKS$°000
373,022 167,135
69,691 72,176
46,960 46,583
16,167 17,588
20,075 17,740
30,343 25,344
556,258 346,566
(35,790) (43,734)
(20,350) (14,343)
(56,140) (58,077)
500,118 288,489
98,329 96,731
(27,363) (35,480)
7,823 6,581
(1,803) (615)

7 Insurance operating income and charge for insurance claims

Insurance operating income
Gross insurance premium written
Reinsurance premium outward
Adjustment for unearned premium

Premium income
Commission income
Other income
Commission expenses

Charge for insurance claims (note)

2007 2006
HK$000  HKS$°000
666,843 670,657
(104,688)  (141,357)
(5,542) (11,527)
556,613 517,773
6,829 5,847
1,267 1,363
(128,496)  (113,085)
436,213 411,898
(354,258)  (319,401)
81,955 92,497

Note: Charge for insurance claims represents net claims incurred on
the Group’s insurance business and the related claims settlement

expenses.
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Net trading income

Net gain from trading securities

Net gain arising from financial
instruments designated at fair
value through profit or loss

Net loss arising from derivative
financial instruments

Net gain from foreign exchange trading

Other operating income

Dividend income

— Listed equity securities

— Unlisted equity securities

Rental income from investment properties
less direct outgoings of HK$31,562,000
(2006: HK$32,160,000)

Net rental income on safe deposit boxes

Others

Operating expenses

Staff costs
— Salaries and other costs
— Retirement benefit costs (note 13)
Premises and equipment expenses,
excluding depreciation
— Rental of premises
— Others
Depreciation (note 32)

Amortisation of land lease premium (note 31)

Adpvertising and business promotion
Electronic data processing

Postage and communications
Printing and stationery

Auditors’ remuneration

Water and electricity

Legal and professional fee
Insurance

Securities related expenses

Others
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2007 2006
HKS$°000 HKS$?000
102,758 62,127
144,691 175,625
(260,336) (120,253)
117,398 101,811
104,511 219,310
2007 2006
HKS$°000 HKS$?000
29,517 17,360
2,898 1,936
88,771 33,063
23,059 22,373
17,846 10,917
162,091 85,649
2007 2006
HKS$°000 HKS$?000
432,258 392,668
6,065 6,072
13,360 10,500
29,401 30,707
59,194 53,248
4,171 4,172
37,300 39,575
39,650 35,432
24,979 21,694
11,428 10,982
3,628 3,109
10,857 9,151
8,375 10,854
8,724 5,329
10,368 7,475
38,721 33,789
738,479 674,757
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11 Impairment charge for credit losses

(2)

(b)

(©)

Impairment losses on
— loans and advances
— available-for-sale securities
— held-to-maturity securities

Impairment losses on loans and advances

Individually assessed
—new allowances
—releases
—recoveries (note 26)

Collectively assessed
—new allowances/(releases) (note 26)

Net charge to the income statement
(note 26)

Impairment losses on available-for-sale securities

Individually assessed
—new allowances

Impairment losses on held-to-maturity securities

Individually assessed
—new allowances

2007 2006
HK$000  HKS$°000
40,429 44,254
426,092 -
36,927 -
503,448 44,254
2007 2006
HKS$000  HKS$°000
49,177 66,974
(6,284) (8,966)
4,217) (4,717)
38,676 53,291
1,753 (9,037)
40,429 44,254
2007 2006
HKS$000  HKS$’000
426,092 -
2007 2006
HKS$000  HKS$’000
36,927 -




12 EERSEEEAEMS 12 Directors’ and senior management emoluments

(a2 EEHS (a) Directors’ remuneration
MR A s (A RGO ) 565 161 6 o B The remuneration of every director disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the
EESEH MmN Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is set out below:
Z00t# 2007
e 2
RENRE BikE
Salaries, HE L5
E=nd allowances HAE#A  Retirement
Directors’ and benefits  Discretionary scheme Bt
fees in kind bonuses  contributions Total
HKS’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
EZEH Name of director
EHEZ Executive directors
{5 Dr Michael Po-ko WU 120 5,380 3,655 - 9,155
gl Dr Patrick Po-kong WU 100 4,829 3,281 = 8,210
A Dr Philip Po-him WU 80 4,261 2,901 12 7,254
(THAE) (Chief Executive)
ST Mr Che-shum CHUNG 80 3,744 2,550 334 6,708
FHTEE Non-executive directors
B Mr Albert Po-cheung WU 80 - - - 80
liiEZ7 Mr Ivan Po-young WU 80 - - - 80
kg Dr Siu-chan NG * - - - - -
RTie Dr Norman Nai-pang LEUNG * 140 - - - 140
BRdtsT * Mr Lincoln Hung-leung SOO * 120 - - - 120
{his & Mr Anthony Shang-fung WU 80 1,060 257 99 1,496
Sl Mr Shung-kwong TSANG * 120 = = = 120
b B+ The Hon Bernard Charnwut CHAN * 120 - - - 120
i Sl Mr Kenneth Ngai-keung MA - - - - -
(ESH 2 RATES) (Alternate to Mr Ivan Po-young WU)
{his & Ms Alice Shang-sze WU - - - - -
(RSB RITES) (Alternate to Mr Albert Po-cheung WU)
1,120 19,274 12,644 445 33,483
* LB THES * Independent non-executive directors
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12 EENEEEEAEMS (B) 12 Directors’ and senior management emoluments (continued)

) EEME (H) (a) Directors’ remuneration (continued)
—00x% 2006
e 2
RENRE Bhe
Salaries, HE L5
E=nd allowances A Retirement
Directors’ and benefits  Discretionary scheme Bt
fees in kind bonuses  contributions Total
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$000
EZEH Name of director
EHEZ Executive directors
iE7) Dr Michael Po-ko WU 120 4,991 2,481 - 7,592
gl Dr Patrick Po-kong WU 100 4,480 2,227 - 6,807
Ak Dr Philip Po-him WU 80 3,961 1,905 353 6,299
(THAR) (Chief Executive)
ETH Mr Che-shum CHUNG 80 3482 1,681 312 5,555
FHTEE Non-executive directors
48 Mr Albert Po-cheung WU 80 - - - 80
Bz Mr Ivan Po-young WU 80 - - - 80
iPS Dr Siu-chan NG * 120 - - - 120
PTie* Dr Norman Nai-pang LEUNG * 140 - - - 140
Bt * Mr Lincoln Hung-leung SOO * 120 - - - 120
{hin Mr Anthony Shang-fung WU 80 912 9] 91 1,174
Fhx Mr Shung-kwong TSANG * 120 - - - 120
BRE Mr Kenneth Ngai-keung MA - - - - -
(B RITES) (Alternate to Mr Ivan Po-young WU)
{hin & Ms Alice Shang-sze WU - - - - -
(B2 RITES) (Alternate to Mr Albert Po-cheung WU)
1,120 17,826 8,385 756 28,087
* LB THES * Independent non-executive directors
b)) BUFHESEZ#ME (b) The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals
A AR B A 35 M B e L DU Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, four (2006: four) are
(ZOONRFELMA) » K4 e - directors whose emoluments are disclosed in note (a) above. The aggregate
SCHERE ()RR o T HT M B e 2 387 of the emoluments in respect of the five highest paid individuals (including
MHARE (ELIG & EE ) T the directors) is as follows:

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
Fees, salaries, allowances and

HWHME - Bra - B RE YIRS benefits in kind 20,532 19,417
By EAEAL Discretionary bonuses 13,763 9,128
BAREFHEE R Retirement scheme contributions 524 1,304

34,819 29,849
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13

Directors’ and senior management emoluments (continued)

The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals (continued)

The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals fell within the following
bands:

N |

Emoluments band Number of individuals
2007 2006

HKS$
3,000,001 - 3,500,000 1 -
3,500,001 - 4,000,000 - 1
5,500,001 - 6,000,000 - 1
6,000,001 - 6,500,000 - 1
6,500,001 - 7,000,000 1 1
7,000,001 - 7,500,000 1 -
7,500,001 - 8,000,000 - 1
8,000,001 - 8,500,000 1 -
9,000,001 - 9,500,000 1 -
5 5

Staff retirement schemes

The Group operates four staff retirement schemes for the staff of the Bank
and an MPF scheme for the staff of a subsidiary of the Bank. The four staff
retirement schemes comprise a principal scheme (the “Scheme”) which
includes a defined benefit (“DB”) section and a defined contribution (“DC”)
section, a defined benefit pension scheme, a defined contribution scheme for
overseas employees and an MPF scheme. All new staff members who join
the Bank are offered a one-off choice between the DC section of the Scheme
and the MPF scheme.

Under the DC section of the Scheme, the Group is required to contribute
10% of the monthly salary of the members who opted for the DC
arrangement. The Group’s contributions to the DC section of this Scheme
may be reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees who leave the
Scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions. Forfeited contributions
totaling HK$3,317,000 (2006: HK$1,784,000) were utilised during the
year. The unutilised forfeited contributions at the year end amounted to
HK$485,000(2006: HK$577,000) which are available to reduce future
contributions. No contributions were payable at the year end (2006: Nil).

The Group’s contributions to the MPF schemes are based on 5% of the
monthly relevant income of each employee up to a maximum monthly
relevant income of HKS$20,000 in accordance with the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance.
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13 Staff retirement schemes (continued)

The contributions to schemes with defined contribution arrangements and
the MPF schemes during the year amounted to HK$15,522,000 (2006:
HK$14,803,000) in aggregate.

For the DB section of the Scheme and the defined benefit pension scheme
(collectively referred to as the “Plan”), the contributions are determined
based on periodic valuations by qualified actuaries of the assets and
liabilities of the Plan. The Plan provides benefits based on members’ final
salary. The costs are solely funded by the Group.

The latest actuarial valuation of the Plan was performed in accordance
with HKAS 19 issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants as at 31 December 2007 by Watson Wyatt Hong Kong Limited,
a professional actuarial firm. The present value of the defined benefit
obligation and current service cost of the Plan are calculated based on the
projected unit credit method. At the valuation date, the Plan had a funding
level of 159% (2006: 167%).

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet as at 31 December 2007 are
analysed as follows:

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
Fair value of Plan assets 583,807 523,329
Present value of the funded defined
benefit obligation (367,859) (312,993)
Unrecognised actuarial gains (12,686) (16,531)
Net asset recognised in the balance sheet 203,262 193,805

The amounts recognised in the income statement are as follows:

2007 2006
HKS$°000 HK$°000
Current service cost (15,154) (11,945)
Interest cost (11,578) (10,293)
Expected return on Plan assets 36,335 31,100
Net actuarial losses recognised (146) (131)
Net income for the year included in
retirement benefit costs 9,457 8,731

The actual return on Plan assets for the year ended 31 December 2007 was
HK$68,367,000 (2006: HK$78,117,000).



13 BERAEFRE (&) 13 Staff retirement schemes (continued)

RN EAR AT 2 ST The movements in the defined benefit obligation during the year are as
follows:
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
R—A—HZ R EmA RS Present value of obligation at 1 January 312,993 249,687
A5 A Current service cost 15,154 11,945
I A Interest cost 11,578 10,293
F AR A S Actual benefits paid (7,889) (6,584)
T 1H Actuarial losses 36,023 47,652
BrZH=r—RZ
B A R 2 Actual obligation at 31 December 367,859 312,993
NIRRT B E AT EE 2H) The movements in the fair value of the Plan assets during the year are as
mr - follows:
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
A=A — H ez R R 8GR 2 A PE M Fair value of Plan assets at 1 January 523,329 451,796
TR SRR 31 7 2 [l Expected return on Plan assets 36,335 31,100
BB A A S Actual benefits paid (7,889) (6,584)
KB fi Actuarial gains 32,032 47,017
AT A = Bz SRR B E
IHEE Fair value of Plan assets at 31 December 583,807 523,329
P2 SRR B P TR The major categories of the Plan assets are as follows:
2007 2006
HK$’000 % HK$°000 %
JRERE TS Equities 320,309 54.9 262,757 50.2
FE S Bonds 105,490 18.0 98,708 18.9
B Cash 158,008 27.1 161,864 30.9
Ha Total 583,807 100.0 523,329 100.0
2 SRR ) 2 A AT 2 R The amount of the Plan assets included ordinary shares issued
R MEABY T NA AT ILET by the Bank with a market value of HK$26,695,000 (2006:
FIH(ZOORFERBH T AT HK$22,669,000) and deposits with the Bank of HK$143,075,000 (2006:
NEILTI0) RAEMAEAAT 2 A7 HE HK$149,515,000).

Bl —E T =R LE AT (-
OONFLBW—EUTILELE —5%
HFI0) -
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13 BERAREFRE (&) 13 Staff retirement schemes (continued)
TERTAN IRE TR B 2 F B EARGEA T : The principal actuarial assumptions adopted in the valuation are as follows:
2007 2006
% %
i Discount rate
— IR # — Retirement benefit scheme 3.5 3.8
— HEFGE — Pension scheme 3.0 3.8
52 SRR B 2 = S R Long-term average return on Plan assets 7.0 7.0
B2t # 2 AR R R Ay 2 Long-term average rate of salary increase
1= H P-4 0 T T for the DB section of the Scheme 6.0 6.0
Pension increase rate for the defined
AR FPR AT B IR R a1 R e benefit pension scheme 3.0 3.0
BE_OOLHEFTA=Z+—HEZ There was no curtailment or settlement impact for the years ended 31
O O+ A =+ — H L4l & December 2007 and 2006.
B B AN AT s
14 #IE 14 Income tax
(a) AR R LE 2 BIHMT ¢ (a) Taxation charged in the consolidated income statement represents:
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
HRLIA Current taxation:
— H AR — Hong Kong profits tax 172,363 219,734
— Attributable share of estimated
—EEREGB AR Hong Kong profits tax losses arising
s I B e E from investments in partnerships (84,004) -
88,359 219,734
— B AR — Investments in partnerships written off 52,329 -
140,688 219,734
— A BLIA — Overseas taxation 9,486 6,090
IRIERLIA - Deferred taxation:
— Relating to the origination and reversal
— B 2 A R ] of temporary differences 54,393 91,674
204,567 317,498
A v RSB O H A AT JE A 5 RERL I8 Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%)
FIMBR A2 LB (.0 O on the estimated assessable profit for the year. Taxation on overseas profits
BESZ TR S - BIMBIEE has been calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the year at the rates
P A AT A B SR T R DA A AR [ 2 of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

B T TE M BLAT ] 2 B R -
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(b)

15

16

Income tax (continued)

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong as

follows:

Profit before taxation

Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5%
(2006: 17.5%)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible
for taxation purposes
Tax effect of income not subject to taxation
Tax effect of utilisation of tax
losses not previously recognised
Effect of different taxation rates in
other tax jurisdictions
(Over)/under provision of taxation
in respect of prior years
Terminal return on investments
in partnerships
Attributable share of estimated
Hong Kong profits tax losses arising
from investments in partnerships
Investments in partnerships written off
Others

Income tax

Profit attributable to shareholders

2007 2006
HK$000  HKS$°000
1,576,081 1,923,287
275,814 336,575
10,640 7,548
(55,289) (34,736)
(76) (6,527)
3,127 1,855
(3,186) 8,977
4,729 -
(84,004) -
52,329 -
483 3,806
204,567 317,498

The profit attributable to shareholders is dealt with in the financial
statements of the Bank to the extent of HK$1,922,910,000 (2006:

HK$1,296,414,000).

Dividends

Interim dividend paid of HK$0.90
(2006: HK$0.80) per ordinary share

Proposed final dividend of HK$1.50
(2006: HK$2.60) per ordinary share

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
208,971 185,752
348,285 603,694
557,256 789,446

At a meeting held on 5 March 2008 the directors proposed a final dividend
of HK$1.50 per ordinary share. This proposed dividend is not reflected as
a dividend payable in these financial statements, but will be reflected as an
appropriation of retained earnings for the year ending 31 December 2008.
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17 BRER 17 Earnings per share
g JBESE A R T 4 AR A B 2 The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the Group’s profit
TS i A =S BT attributable to the shareholders of HK$1,371,514,000 (2006: HK$1,605,789,000)
HA T =8I0 (00N and the weighted average number of 232,190,115 (2006: 232,190,115) ordinary
2Rk WA S TN i WA shares in issue during the year. There were no dilutive potential shares in existence
JUFI0) BORAFE T8 T during the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006.

By —fE=T_—H1—TLea%
—H—THE(OONFEH
T oE T LEE
—tHB)FHE - HEZ0O
NETZAZTF—HERZO0O0O
HHaEF A=+ —H I Z4E
B MG RETERE A 2 A o

18 EFRENEHES 18 Cash and short-term funds
rEE 1T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$000  HK$000  HKS$000  HKS$000
JEEAE I AT TR 3 Cash and balances with banks 1,589,339 1,249,972 1,584,059 1,244,127
IR e EES Money at call and short notice 24,794,896 22247942 24,675,814 22,132,189

26,384,235 23,497914 26,259,873 23,376,316

19 BXEEHEREER 19 Placements with and loans and advances to banks
REE T
The Group The Bank

2007 2006 2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000

[F 7 B4 L Placements with banks 3,191,437 4,133,639  3,288298 4,199,568

Gross loans and advances
GESvN to banks 411,471 151,671 411,471 151,671

3,602,908  4,285310 3,699,769 4,351,239
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20 HEEBERARZES 20 Trading securities

TEE T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$000  HK$000  HKS$000  HKS$’000
NTEE At fair value:
(v Tie Debt securities
— i i — Listed in Hong Kong 508,038 518,571 508,038 518,571
—igsh ki — Listed outside Hong Kong = 51,728 = 51,728
—k LT — Unlisted 1,522,666 1,343,457 1,522,666 1,343,457
2,030,704 1,913,756 2,030,704 1,913,756
e RE &% 7 Equity securities
— ik bl — Listed in Hong Kong 186,032 137,447 = -
—igsh ki — Listed outside Hong Kong 1,225 - = -
187,257 137,447 = -
PR RER G Equity investment fund
— ik bl — Listed in Hong Kong 880 - - -
2,218,841 2,051,203 2,030,704 1,913,756
rEE AT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$000  HK$000  HKS$000  HKS$000
B S EAE Included within debt securities are:
T 21538 Certificates of deposit held
i EE A Remaining maturity
—ZMAEE—AF —3-12 months 50,026 - 50,026 -
— 4D R E A — 1-5 years = 49,985 = 49,985
50,026 49,985 50,026 49,985
Treasury bills (including
B S5 (LG AL 4 5245 Exchange Fund Bills) 1,216,881 1,243,725 = 1,216,881 1,243,725
H A 5 Other debt securities 763,797 620,046 763,797 620,046

2,030,704 1,913,756 2,030,704 1,913,756

FrEEE Rz gy LT Trading securities are analysed by issuer as follows:
NGy
FEH ENG)
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006

HK$’000  HK$000  HK$000 HKS$°000
Central governments

HHSR R 2 R AT and central banks 1,724,416 1,813,631 1,724,416 1,813,631

NEREE Public sector entities 29,620 21,333 12,059 10,360
Banks and other financial

SRAT AN b4 Pl b institutions 262,828 126,570 190,180 49,985

e Corporate entities 201,977 89,669 104,049 39,780

2,218,841 2,051,203 2,030,704 1,913,756
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21 fTE€mT A 21 Derivative financial instruments
TFN S THE R A SR L E R The following is a summary of the notional or contractual amounts,
HWIRFHEATEZ22EZN G4 S fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of each significant type of
B NTEE G R L E A derivatives, without taking into account the effects of bilateral netting
arrangements:
rEE The Group
&/ AFEE &/ NTEE
BHEE Fair values ENEE Fair values
Notional/ Notional/
contractual BE 8f& contractual BE =L
amount Assets  Liabilities amount Assets  Liabilities
2007 2007 2007 2006 2006 2006
HK$000  HKS$000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$000  HKS$’000
BEEERRZZ Derivatives held for trading
fTETR
SMERH) Exchange rate contracts
EWAL Forward contracts 616,419 2,257 1,581 270,829 2,262 134
jegizen Currency swaps - - - 1,554,730 - 1,638
T Options written 519,387 - 2965 511,552 - 2,466
[LYN:if Options purchased 600,038 3,281 = 539,163 2,384 -
1,735,844 5,538 4,546 2,876,274 4,646 4,238
FZEH Interest rate contracts
g Interest rate swaps 326,057 74 1,981 286,230 4,465 -
JRHES % Equity contracts
T e Options written 490,325 - 15920 313,206 - 2,341
i A e Options purchased 455,468 15,933 - 265,108 2,271 -
945,793 15,933 15,920 578,314 2,271 2,341
fREfTE THAH Credit derivative contracts 936,048 - 138714 544,460 5,180 -
EEUATE Derivatives managed in
FHABRE conjunction with the financial
Ze@mIA instruments designated at fair
ZITETIR value through profit or loss
FEEH Interest rate contracts
ESEE Interest rate swaps 4,064,999 14,268 440,531 5,699,113 9,851 277,646
8,008,741 35,813 601,692 9,984,391 26,413 284,225
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21 PTESR T A (E) 21 Derivative financial instruments (continued)

T The Bank
£&/ DYVEE £&/ DYVEE
BHEE Fair values BHEE Fair values
Notional/ Notional/
contractual BE 81  contractual BE =L
amount Assets Liabilities amount Assets Liabilities
2007 2007 2007 2006 2006 2006
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
BEEEREL Derivatives held for trading
fTETA
SNEA ) Exchange rate contracts
wEMAH Forward contracts 616,419 2,257 1,581 270,829 2,62 134
K Currency swaps = = - 1554730 - 1,638
T Options written 519,387 = 2,965 511,552 - 2,466
TEASHE Options purchased 600,038 3,281 = 598,974 2471 -
1,735,844 5,538 4,546 2,936,085 4733 4238
FlRAH) Interest rate contracts
it Interest rate swaps 326,057 74 1,981 286,230 4,465 -
TRHER ) Equity contracts
T Options written 490,325 = 15,920 313,206 - 2,341
TEAMHE Options purchased 490,330 15920 = 313,208 2,341 -
980,655 15,920 15,920 626,414 2,341 2,341
FEMETAEAY Credit derivatives contracts 936,048 = 138,714 544,460 5,180 -
BEEUATER Derivatives managed in
HABRE conjunction with the financial
ZEMIA instruments designated at fair
ZITAETR value through profit or loss
FlZAH) Interest rate contracts
Flzetit Interest rate swaps 4,064,999 14,268 440531 5,699,113 9,851 277,646
8,043,603 35,800 601,692 10,092,302 26,570 284,225
HELZSBEAEIITEF HEHiES The trading transactions include positions arising from the execution of trade
SR ENREA 1R A - orders from customers or transactions taken to hedge these positions.
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21

TE€®MTI A (&) 21 Derivative financial instruments (continued)

{5 FEEU R LU B
HMHE 5 47
LIRSSy
e A )
FEMELARGH

I THZ GHEEA
BURIA G R SEZ
Lo WARERERR
KN o AT
EE S PR RE R A DR 8
it TE AT TR B A
CERE) SR (B1E) -
R e REE kAR
DR AT BE A
FORAPE) -

OO0 tLHEFS A
=t—H X EEEB L
R R
B OO0 tLE—H
— H i (ERAIT3E
(CEEA) BRI 5T - —
OONFE+—A=4+—
H 2 RS R AR &
T CERAT FE WA ) 28 =
W2 T A s 4 AT BT
ZARGIMFIE » Uratsa
BRI R
ZARUL AR 2 B
HE DL E -

FEE ENE)
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$000 HKS$’000 HK$000 HKS$000
Credit risk weighted amount
Exchange rate contracts 13,398 8,625 13,398 8,967
Interest rate contracts 11,220 8,442 11,220 8,442
Equity contracts 43,231 8,091 45,310 10,567
Credit derivatives contracts 117,006 - 117,006 -
184,855 25,158 186,934 27,976

The contractual amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions outstanding
as at the balance sheet date and they do not represent amounts at risks. The derivative
instruments become favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations
in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity prices relative to their terms. The
aggregate fair values of derivative financial assets and liabilities can fluctuate significantly
from time to time.

The credit risk-weighted amounts at 31 December 2007 were computed in accordance with
the Banking (Capital) Rules issued by the HKMA, which became effective on 1 January 2007.
The corresponding amounts at 31 December 2006 were calculated in accordance with the
Third Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and guideline issued by the HKMA,
the amounts calculated are dependent upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity
characteristics of each type of contract.
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22 UAFEEFAIEZREKE>E 22 Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
mEE

rEE AT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000
INTEE At fair value:
fEHS o6 5 Debt securities
—F LT — Listed in Hong Kong 1,463,063 1,198,781 1,436,683 1,173,013
— Listed outside
— A b Hong Kong 420,436 1,214,341 419,651 1,213,568
— 3k ki — Unlisted 1,051,304 1,032,659 734,785 538,595
2,934,803 3,445,781 2,591,119 2.925,176
LA B (R AR IR 2 4l Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss are analysed by
> HAET NS issuer as follows:
rEE AT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000
Nt i Public sector entities 329,769 331,019 329,769 331,019
Banks and other financial
SRAT RN A 4 Al A institutions 488,441 1,104,678 381,849 673,062
13 Corporate entities 2,116,593 2,010,084 1,879,501 1,921,095

2,934,803 3,445,781 = 2,591,119 2,925,176
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23 AIRHEZES

23 Available-for-sale securities

126

KEHE Vi)
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$000 HKS$’000
IPEE At fair value:
&5 T o Debt securities
—Fs bl — Listed in Hong Kong 78,548 78,560 78,548 78,560
— AN BT — Listed outside Hong Kong 518,123 501,820 518,123 501,820
— b — Unlisted 1,164,726 2314301 1,164,726 2,314,301
1,761,397 2,894,681 1,761,397 2,894,681
JRCHE 5 Equity securities
—Fis bl — Listed in Hong Kong 1,151,052 579,003 157,737 152,829
—J bl — Unlisted 51,032 9,824 43,177 3,192
1,202,084 588,827 200,914 156,021
JRCHERR R Equity investment fund
—Fis bl — Listed in Hong Kong 28,371 56,022 27,923 28,703
—J bl — Unlisted 248,456 158,941 41,074 -
276,827 214,963 68,997 28,703
3,240,308 3,698,471 2,031,308 3,079,405
TSR AT EMA Fair value of listed securities 1,776,094 1,218,347 782,331 764,854
Included within debt
B s I securities are:
Fili 2 A% Certificates of deposit held
FIfRB A Remaining maturity
—— AT — Up to 1 month = 23,334 = 23,334
——MAULZE=MA — 1-3 months = 50,000 - 50,000
—ZfAAVULEE—4F —3-12 months 29,991 240,265 29,991 240,265
——4EPL B RAE — 1-5 years 100,069 31,112 100,069 31,112
— AR | — Over 5 years = 47,448 = 47,448
130,060 392,159 130,060 392,159
HAb &% Other debt securities 1,631,337 2,502,522 1,631,337 2,502,522
1,761,397 2,894,681 1,761,397 2,894,681

KEERITAR AT =0 O-LHEFkR




23 AHHEZHE (&) 23 Available-for-sale securities (continued)

A 2 R S HEHT S Available-for-sale securities are analysed by issuer as follows:
rEE 1T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000
IR Public sector entities 121,491 600,638 121,491 600,638
Banks and other financial
SRAT B H A 4 Rl v institutions 928,457 1,546,251 820,669 1,474,679
3 Corporate entities 2,190,360 1,551,582 1,089,148 1,004,088

3,240,308 3,698,471 2,031,308 3,079,405

it RS AR AT AR The movement in available-for-sale securities is summarised as follows:
rEE AT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000 HK$’000
A —H—H At 1 January 3,698,471 4,200,923 3,079,405 3,902,542
e R S5 )y Exchange difference 41,810 43,809 41,463 43,519
HE Additions 1,709,681 1,860,975 1,574,030 1,721,933
Gain from changes
IS TAEE Bl 2 Vs in fair value 226,000 286,904  (353,420) 36,413
e Disposals
(HR A B S T ) (sale and redemption) (2,437,409) (2,691,360) (2,311,925) (2,622,222)
1 g Amortisation 1,755 (2,780) 1,755 (2,780)
wmtr—H=+—H At 31 December 3,240,308 3,698,471 2,031,308 3,079,405
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24 BFZEIBHESR

24 Held-to-maturity securities

128

rEE 1T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$°000 HKS$’000 HK$000 HKS$000
Listed debt securities,
TG R SR 2 B AR at amortised cost:
— & bl — Listed in Hong Kong 182,723 209,870 76,073 148,911
— A b — Listed outside Hong Kong 461,122 290,706 318,225 154,741
643,845 500,576 394,298 303,652
Unlisted debt securities,
I TR RS S 2 RS A at amortised cost 6,277,061 3,853,237 6,257,416 3,834,153
6,920,906 4,353,813 6,651,714 4,137,805
Less: Impairment
W ¢ AR allowances (36,927) - (36,927) -

Fair value of listed

6,883,979 4,353,813

6,614,787 4,137,805

T EE IR 2 A THEE debt securities 607,125 500,409 357,382 303,835
KEH KT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$000 HKS$000 HKS$’000
Included within debt
fEH R SR04 securities are:
Fif A3 Certificates of deposit held
FIfRB A Remaining maturity
—— AT —Up to 1 month 56,163 77,780 56,163 77,780
——MAULE=MA —1-3 months = 56,002 - 56,002
—ZfAAULEE—4F —3-12 months = 185,000 = 185,000
56,163 318,782 56,163 318,782
HAfEH 3% 75 Other debt securities 6,827,816 4,035,031 6,558,624 3,819,023
6,883,979 4353813 6,614,787 4,137,805

KEERITAR AT =0 O-LHEFkR




24 FEFNHIRE (E)
BEBES - KT AR

24 Held-to-maturity securities (continued)

Held-to-maturity securities are analysed by issuer as follows:

REE T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$000 HK$’000
Central governments
RS BUR K P YL gRAT and central banks 46,846 87,609 = 49,960
N Public sector entities 39,319 98,712 17,570 67,786
Banks and other
SRAT AN A 4 R A financial institutions 5,359,410 3,012,039 5,226,693 2,886,304
(e Corporate entities 1,438,404 1,155,453 1,370,524 1,133,755
6,883,979 4353813 6,614,787 4,137,805
Fr 2 BB R H i The movement in held-to-maturity securities is summarised as follows:
rEE AT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$000 HKS$’000
n—H—H At 1 January 4,353,813 3,706,678 4,137,805 3,551,451
e 3 4 ) Exchange difference 72,927 47,032 72,556 46,736
HE Additions 13,712,012 14,500,847 13,581,219 14,333,003
] Redemption (11,313,682) (13,989,565) (11,235,813) (13,882,505)
s Amortisation 95,836 88,821 95,947 89,120
AR A Impairment allowances (36,927) - (36,927) -
wtZHA=+—H At 31 December 6,883,979 4,353,813 6,614,787 4,137,805

£ 2 B0 a8 25 2 s 18 e A MR

The reconciliation of the allowance account for losses on held-to-maturity securities is

HZBIRERM T - as follows:
REE T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HKS$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000
w—H—H At 1 January = - = -
B EA Impairment allowances 36,927 - 36,927 -
At —H=+—H At 31 December 36,927 - 36,927 -
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25 BERREMIRE 25 Advances and other accounts
(a) BEXRREAMIRE (a) Advances and other accounts
KEH KT
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000
FE R Advances to customers 41,934,520 38,782,981 41,569,131 38,418,373
Impairment allowances
AR AEM (51 26) (note 26)
—&A — Collective (108,194)  (106,004)  (79,760)  (81,778)
—1fE 5 — Individual 48,166)  (61,028)  (33,472)  (43,541)

41,778,160 38,615,949 41,455,899 38,293,054

P SE R Trade bills 176,370 171,385 176,370 171,385
Impairment allowances
WAEAEM (51 26) (note 26)
—4h — Collective (242) (630) (242) (630)

176,128 170,755 176,128 170,755

JEFFLE Accrued interest 314,904 335,683 313,784 336,234

Impairment allowances

IRAEERS (GERE 26) (note 26)
— {5 — Individual (3,676) - (3,633) -
311,228 335,683 310,151 336,234
HAbHRTE Other accounts
— ME R — Insurance receivable 160,690 180,610 6,703 9,988
— R IR IR — Accounts receivable 407,370 238,403 286,789 139,625
— HAth — Others 1,698,778 1,304,872 1,077,354 1,611,880

2,266,838 1,723,885 1,370,846 1,761,493

Impairment allowances

IRAEHERS (GERE 26) (note 26)
— i 7 — Individual 1,172) (1,002) 973) (803)

2,265,666 1,722,883 1,369,873 1,760,690

44,531,182 40,845,270 43,312,051 40,560,733
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25 EFNEHMEREE (&) 25 Advances and other accounts (continued)

(a) EXRREAMMRE (&) (a) Advances and other accounts (continued)
FEFEFE L 4 @ 2 A AE Accrued interest is analysed by types of financial assets as follows:
ST
REE T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$000 HK$’000
IS S Short-term funds 92,992 66,980 92,291 66,711
Placements with and loans
[Fi] 278 WA AT B B and advances to banks 24,257 22,902 30,640 30,827
FHERE k2 %5 Trading securities 5,499 4,392 5,499 4,392
Derivative financial
e TR instruments 16,808 40,405 16,808 40,405
Financial assets designated
LB EREA at fair value through
PR G RLE R profit or loss 14,220 25,898 12,189 22,628
Available-for-sale
AT R S securities 19,088 23,530 18,930 23,530
Held-to-maturity
R BHAR IR securities 13,684 13,492 10,761 11,328
FE A Advances to customers 128,356 138,084 126,666 136,413

314,904 335,683 313,784 336,234

b)) MEAEREESY (b) Finance leases and hire purchase contracts
R F AR LA Rl AR R Advances to customers include investment in finance lease receivables and hire
WA R 10 > HAMrm T - purchase contracts, analysed as follows:
rEE
The Group
2007 2006
HKS$°000 HK$°000
JRE WS A% 4 Gross investment, receivable
— 4N — Within one year 257,572 262,567
— 4D B A — After one year but within five years 200,254 231,368
— AR | — After five years 17,530 2,278
475,356 496,213
e A IR A Unearned finance income (32,890) (34,809)
e el Net investment 442,466 461,404
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25 ERNEMERIE (&) 25
(b) BEEEREBESHE ()

il AL R I S A 2 4
BRI

—EN
—4EL B4R
HAERLE

gl B A LI A K
2 A AR L R
PREEZ FEREE (00N
ERHE) -

AL AR B I8 (B 2 B
5 4 T 2 AS mT i [m] il
B FHL W A &0 2 WA 4 4R
WU T a8
B=TT (0O NFELE
W=THE Lt =8HT
JG) °

KEERITAR AT =0 O-LHEFkR

Advances and other accounts (continued)

Finance leases and hire purchase contracts (continued)

The net investment in finance lease receivables and hire purchase contracts is analysed as
follows:

REEE

The Group
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
Within one year 236,159 239,353
After one year but within five years 188,777 219,773
After five years 17,530 2,278
442,466 461,404

No unguaranteed residual values were included in the gross investment in finance lease
receivables and hire purchase contracts above (2006: Nil).

The allowance for uncollectible finance lease receivables and hire purchase contracts
included in the impairment allowances for impaired assets amounted to HK$42,653,000
(2006: HK$34,935,000).



26 EXREERE

26 Impairment allowances on loans and advances

—0O0t#F 2007
INE The Group
BRIy Harrh
Individual Collective &5t
assessment assessment Total
HK$’000 HK$000 HKS$’000
—H—H At 1 January 62,030 106,634 168,664
[T 258 i Exchange adjustments — 49 49
AF AR Amounts written off (45,803) = (45,803)
Wi [ P A R 2 Recoveries of advances written off
B[R 11(2)] in previous years [note 11 (a)] 4,217 — 4,217
TR R [FERE 11(2)] Charged to income statement [note 11 (a)] 38,676 1,753 40,429
WEA (14 4T B (ELHE [ Unwind of discount on allowance (6,106) = (6,106)
+ZA=+—H At 31 December 53,014 108436 161,450
AT FIHRE N FOR Deducted from:
P SE S (RERE25) Trade bills (note 25) = 242 242
TP A (GERE2S) Advances to customers (note 25) 48,166 108,194 156,360
JREAT IS, B oAt Accrued interest and
IRIH (FER25) other accounts (note 25) 4,848 = 4,848
53,014 108,436 161,450
1T The Bank
BRI Farrh
Individual Collective &5t
assessment assessment Total
HK$’000 HK$000 HKS$’000
—H—H At 1 January 44,344 82,408 126,752
[T 258 i Exchange adjustments — 50 50
GRINE 1S Amounts written off (19,190) = (19,190)
Recoveries of advances
WS I 4T 2L AR 2 B written off in previous years 4,160 = 4,160
SCHL/ () s 2 Charged/(credited) to income statement 13,177 (2,456) 10,721
HEA Y T B (R4 ) Unwind of discount on allowance (4,413) — (4,413)
+=ZH=+—H At 31 December 38,078 80,002 118,080
A TFIHRE N FORR Deducted from:
P SE S (RERE25) Trade bills (note 25) = 242 242
TP A (GERE25) Advances to customers (note 25) 33,472 79,760 113,232
JREAT IS, B oAt Accrued interest and
IRIH (FER25) other accounts (note 25) 4,606 = 4,606
38,078 80,002 118,080
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26 ERREZER ()

ZOOR#EF
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KEERITAR AT =0 O-LHEFkR

2006

The Group

At 1 January

Exchange adjustments

Amounts written off

Recoveries of advances written off
in previous years [note 11 (a)]

Charged/(credited) to income
statement [note 11 (a)]

Unwind of discount on allowance

At 31 December

Deducted from:
Trade bills (note 25)
Advances to customers (note 25)
Accrued interest and
other accounts (note 25)

The Bank

At 1 January
Exchange adjustments
Amounts written off
Recoveries of advances

written off in previous years
Charged/(credited) to income statement
Unwind of discount on allowance

At 31 December

Deducted from:
Trade bills (note 25)
Advances to customers (note 25)
Accrued interest and
other accounts (note 25)

26 Impairment allowances on loans and advances (continued)

ERE HREeFE
Individual Collective Bt
assessment assessment Total
HK$’000 HKS$000 HKS$°000
80,033 115,609 195,642
- 62 62
(66,091) - (66,091)
4,717 - 4,717
53,291 (9,037) 44,254
(9,920) - (9,920)
62,030 106,634 168,664
- 630 630
61,028 106,004 167,032
1,002 - 1,002
62,030 106,634 168,664
BRI  HREeFE
Individual Collective a5t
assessment assessment Total
HK$’000 HKS$000 HKS$°000
56,996 93,748 150,744
- 62 62
(39,900) - (39,900)
4,677 - 4,677
30,084 (11,402) 18,682
(7,513) - (7,513)
44,344 82,408 126,752
- 630 630
43,541 81,778 125,319
803 - 803
44,344 82,408 126,752




27 MEBATER 27 Interests in subsidiaries

¥y
The Bank
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
I bR 2 A Unlisted shares, at cost 300,231 300,197
TR 00 EHE+— The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries wholly and directly owned by the
A=+—H > 28HBH#HA Bank at 31 December 2007:
ZEEWE AR -
ERTREHRZRE
Issued and paid up
share capital
M Place of BRE SKREE
K#% incorporation Number of Nominal Principal
g Name #25  and operation shares value FEEK activities
K B DR B A R A ) Wing Lung Insurance %#  Hong Kong 29,000,000 HKS10 RERZERS Insurance
Company Limited underwriting
K BB A R A ) Wing Lung Finance Limited % Hong Kong 2,500,000  HKS10 %17 Deposit-taking
KB AR A Wing Lung Credit Limited % Hong Kong 1,000,000  HKS$10 &% Investment holding
KRR B A R A ) Wing Lung Futures Limited % Hong Kong 800,000  HKS$10 HIEAANRE Futures broking
K B 5 25 A PR A ) Wing Lung Securities Limited %  Hong Kong 700,000  HKS$10 744 RH  Securities broking
KSR TE LA BRA R Wing Lung Bank (Trustee) s Hong Kong 300,000  HKS$10 fsfF Trustee services
Limited
7K B R B R 1 A PR A ) Wing Lung Insurance s Hong Kong 250,000  HKS10 &E¥H K Investment trading
Brokers Limited PR B and insurance broking
K B ARHAT FR/A 7] Wing Lung Agency Limited %¥#  Hong Kong 50,000  HKSI10 fREgfCH Insurance agency
KEEERATZ B IRA R Wing Lung Bank (Nominees) s Hong Kong 1,000  HKS$10 ZFCCERE Nominee services
Limited
KR EA R A Wing Lung Property i Hong Kong 1,000 HKS10 P& Property
Management Limited management
Wingspan Incorporated Wingspan Incorporated FE USA. 1,500,000 USS1 ERef Property holding
28 HEE4ISEES 28 Interests in jointly controlled entities
rEE 1T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000
I BTS2 A Unlisted shares, at cost - - 25,000 25,000
JRE AR ¥ v Share of net assets 151,754 108,197 = -
151,754 108,197 25,000 25,000
BT IR Loans to jointly controlled
PEHI RS (GERRa) entities (note a) 72,264 32,300 72,264 32,300

224,018 140,497 97,264 57,300
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28 HEEZEHIERER (HE) 28 Interests in jointly controlled entities (continued)
RO OLF+H =+ —H 2 FEHLF The following is a list of the principal jointly controlled entities at 31
PEHIEH R December 2007:
RERE
Place of BARER ZBAESH
ZEM&  incorporation Ownership Proportion of
g Name #&& 125 and operation interest voting power FEHEFH Principal activities
SR PE I Bank Consortium s Hong Kong 13.33% 14.29% RAGRIREIE]  Provision of trustee,
A BR ] * Holding Limited * ZABRE ~ AT administration and
B ARE NHs custodian services
for retirement
schemes
SR Joint Electronic s Hong Kong (;EFEb) (FEFED) REFHEE  Provision of ATM
A BR ] * Teller Services (note b) (note b) Wz 445 network services
Limited *
FH NP  Hong Kong Life Frils Hong Kong 16.67% 16.67% NFHREZEH  Life insurance
AR H] Insurance Limited business
SR PR B BC Reinsurance Frils Hong Kong 21.00% 21.00% FORBR TS Reinsurance
AR H] Limited business
i-Tech Solutions  i-Tech Solutions Frils Hong Kong 50.00% 50.00% EFXAHER Electronic document
Limited* Limited * processing
* FARAT BB 2 IR * Jointly controlled entities held directly by the Bank
(a) BT ILE R E R PR — (a) The loans to jointly controlled entities include an amount of
B AR ELTAELTIT(Z00 HK$6,567,000 (2006: HK$32,300,000) which is unsecured and
NERBW =T _H=1HrT) 2& interest free. The remaining balance is secured and interest-
o B IEIEAT K S o SREE A BHEK bearing at normal commercial terms.

PRz DATE 7 SE A AR o

(b) AT HAIE IR B 22— > L[] (b) The Bank is one of the five founding members which together
HiGNaBl 2 ERIRESS o RITHEA A have a controlling interest in the company. The Bank holds 20%
F AT T H AN SR B R AT R of the ‘A’ ordinary shares issued by the company to its founding
B2t A A EIREE members, and is entitled to 2.88% of dividends declared.

Hoz B\ O\ MR -

20 BENTER 29 Interests in associates
REE
The Group
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
JREA & IR AR Share of net assets 6,184 5,879
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290 B NTRER () 29 Interests in associates (continued)

W_OO0OtHE+_HA=+— The cost of the unlisted shares in the associates at 31 December 2007 held by a
H o f AT — [ B g A = subsidiary of the Bank amounted to HK$2,983,000 (2006: HK$2,291,000). The
R ZWE AR EHESR particulars of the Group’s interests in associates are as follows:

ZIAEAEEE T+ A
BT I0 (2.0 ONAE B kg
THOOtT AT HE

PRI
Place of Particulars Interest
Z311954 incorporation Principal #FBZE%  ofissued BE#ERF  held
£ Name &P and operation FTEEF  activities  {TIRGFHE  shares held B indirectly
HEET  Professional A Hong Kong PREEAH  Insurance  JE LT 2% Unlisted ordinary  27%  27%
RBEAFE  Liability agency IR shares of HKS1
AR H Underwriting L TH each
Services
Limited
TNZAREE Equity ik Hong Kong PREEAH  Insurance  JE LT 2% Unlisted ordinary — 40%  40%
RIABR Underwriters agency IR shares of HKS1
N Limited L TH each
30 REW=E 30 Investment properties
rEE 9T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$’000
w—H—H At 1 January 1,966,160 1,401,640 2,021,160 1,445,934
HE Additions - 30,996 - 30,996
R AR Reclassifications, net (16,824) 20,898 (16,824) 20,898
Fair value gains on
FAG A TE A revaluation 305264 512,626 320,364 523,332
wt—H=+—H At 31 December
(REHZEALHSIHR) (professional valuation) 2,254,600 1,966,160 2,324,700 2,021,160
rEE 9T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$’000
Leasehold properties
P A in Hong Kong:
— Long-term leases
— RWHA (4R ) (over 50 years) 2,146,700 1,860,650 2,216,800 1,915,650
— Medium-term leases
(between 10
— A (+ R +4F) to 50 years) 107,900 105,510 107,900 105,510

2,254,600 1,966,160 = 2,324,700 2,021,160
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30

31
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30

31

Investment properties (continued)

All investment properties were revalued as at 31 December 2007 by
capitalising the net rental income using the Investment Method of Valuation
or as appropriate, by making reference to comparable market transactions
using the Comparison Method. The valuations were carried out by an
independent firm of surveyors, A.G. Wilkinson & Associates, who have
among their staff Fellows of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors with
recent experience in the location and category of property being valued.

The Group and the Bank lease out investment properties under operating
leases. The leases typically run for an initial period of up to 4 years. None of
the leases includes contingent rentals.

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments receivable under
non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

REBR AT

The Group and the Bank

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$’000

Land and buildings

— Within one year 102,601 106,235

— After one year but within five years 151,352 115,986

— After five years 3,399 -
257,352 222,221

Interests in leasehold land

The Group’s and the Bank’s interests in leasehold land represent prepaid
land lease premium and their net book value are analysed as follows:

KREBR AT
The Group and the Bank
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
In Hong Kong held on:
— Long-term leases (over 50 years) 135,696 136,761
— Medium-term leases
(between 10 to 50 years) 105,649 108,755
241,345 245,516
At 1 January 245,516 249,688
Amortisation of prepaid
land lease premium (note 10) 4,171) (4,172)
At 31 December 241,345 245,516
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Other properties and equipment

2007

The Group

Cost or valuation

At 1 January 2007
Exchange adjustments
Additions

Disposals
Reclassifications, net

At 31 December 2007

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2007
Exchange adjustments
Charge for the year (note 10)
Written back on disposal

At 31 December 2007

Net book value

At 31 December 2007

B KRRE
Furniture
FE and a5t
Premises equipment Total
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
381,852 516,490 898,342
98 266 364
- 56,150 56,150
- (31,913) (31,913)
16,824 - 16,824
398,774 540,993 939,767
93,904 392,044 485,948
1 99 100
14,102 45,092 59,194
- (29,895) (29,895)
108,007 407,340 515,347
290,767 133,653 424,420
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32 Hitt¥ERHE (&) 32 Other properties and equipment (continued)

ZOOR#EF

AEH

JEAR A (E

ZOONFE—H—H
e 2 )

HE

e

[LGIESE

G AYERS

W BT E AN
T OONRFEFTHA=ZF—H

ARTE

ZOONFE—H—H
e 2 )
AAEBEPTET (GERE 10)
o (] 4

AR MR

T OONRFEFTZHA=ZF—H
W
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KEERITAR AT =0 O-LHEFkR

2006

The Group

Cost or valuation

At 1 January 2006

Exchange adjustments

Additions

Disposals

Reclassifications, net

Surplus on revaluation

Less: elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revaluation

At 31 December 2006

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2006
Exchange adjustments
Charge for the year (note 10)
Written back on disposal
Elimination on revaluation

At 31 December 2006

Net book value

At 31 December 2006

B KRRE
Furniture
BE and &t
Premises equipment Total
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
353,372 473,949 827,321
60 80 140
13,220 55,170 68,390
- (12,709) (12,709)
(20,898) - (20,898)
40,883 - 40,883
(4,785) - (4,785)
381,852 516,490 898,342
85,927 362,744 448,671
- 33 33
12,762 40,486 53,248
- (11,219) (11,219)
(4,785) - (4,785)
93,904 392,044 485,948
287,948 124,446 412,394




32 Hitt¥ERHE (&) 32 Other properties and equipment (continued)

L3N ERE 2 AR B A The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
Hrim s
NEE The Group
B KRRE
Furniture
BE and &t
Premises equipment Total
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
ZOO0t# 2007
JEARE At cost 154,696 540,993 695,689

Reclassification from investment

P &) SEIR 5 5 properties stated at
S LEEEAG (B R professional valuation
——JULHAE — 1995 50,560 = 50,560
——JLJLNAE — 1998 64,726 = 64,726
— 004 —2001 13,326 = 13,326
— 004 ~2002 12,600 = 12,600
——O0O0=4% —2003 11,540 = 11,540
— " OOHHF —-2005 46,592 = 46,592
— O ONRE —~2006 27,910 = 27,910
——0O0O+t# —2007 16,824 = 16,824

398,774 540,993 939,767
—OOKRE 2006
RAAE At cost 154,598 516,490 671,088
Reclassification from investment

P &) SEEIR S 5 properties stated at
S AEEEAG (B R professional valuation
——JUJLHAE - 1995 50,560 - 50,560
——JLJLNAE —~ 1998 64,726 - 64,726
——O00—4 —2001 13,326 - 13,326
— 004 —2002 12,600 - 12,600
—_“O0O0=%# ~2003 11,540 - 11,540
— OO HHF —2005 46,592 - 46,592
—_—OONRE — 2006 27,910 - 27,910

381,852 516,490 898,342
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32 HittW¥ERHME (&) 32 Other properties and equipment (continued)

—OO0t#& 2007
4T The Bank
EM R E
Furniture
BE and At
Premises equipment Total
HK$°000 HK$000  HK$’000
A B (B Cost or valuation
—OQO0Ot#H—H—H At 1 January 2007 295,496 488,012 783,508
[T 256 i Exchange adjustments = 266 266
e Additions = 54,913 54,913
i Disposals = (31,394) (31,394)
[LIEREIE 1) Reclassifications, net 16,824 - 16,824
ZO0O0tHFEF+ZH=+—H At 31 December 2007 312,320 511,797 824,117
BT Accumulated depreciation
—OQO0Ot#H—H—H At 1 January 2007 83,939 373,597 457,536
[ 256 i Exchange adjustments = 100 100
AR BT Charge for the year 10,966 41,928 52,894
H A (] 4 Written back on disposal = (29,534) (29,534)
ZOO0t#EFT+ZHA=+—H At 31 December 2007 94,905 386,091 480,996
R TAT 1 (E Net book value
ZO0O0tHE+ZH=+T—H At 31 December 2007 217,415 125,706 343,121
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Other properties and equipment (continued)

2006

The Bank

Cost or valuation

At 1 January 2006

Exchange adjustments

Additions

Disposals

Reclassifications, net

Surplus on revaluation

Less: elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revaluation

At 31 December 2006

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2006
Exchange adjustments
Charge for the year
Written back on disposal
Elimination on revaluation

At 31 December 2006

Net book value

At 31 December 2006

B KRRE
Furniture
BE and &t
Premises equipment Total
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
280,296 450,179 730,475
- 79 79
- 50,089 50,089
- (12,335) (12,335)
(20,898) - (20,898)
40,883 - 40,883
(4,785) - (4,785)
295,496 488,012 783,508
78,542 347,941 426,483
- 33 33
10,182 36,492 46,674
- (10,869) (10,869)
(4,785) - (4,785)
83,939 373,597 457,536
211,557 114,415 325,972
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32 Hitt¥ERHE (&) 32 Other properties and equipment (continued)

L3N ERE 2 AR B A The analysis of cost or valuation of the above assets is as follows:
Hrim s
RIT The Bank
B KRRE
Furniture
BE and &t
Premises equipment Total
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
ZOO0t# 2007
JEARE At cost 111,619 511,797 623,416

Reclassification from investment

P &) SEIR 5 5 properties stated at
S LEEEAG (B R professional valuation
——JULHAE — 1995 43,200 = 43,200
——JLJLNAE —~ 1998 42,771 = 42,771
— 004 —2001 13,326 = 13,326
— 004 ~2002 6,840 = 6,840
——O0O0=4% —2003 11,540 = 11,540
— " OO%4 —2005 38,290 = 38,290
— O ONRE —~2006 27,910 = 27,910
——0O0O+t# —2007 16,824 = 16,824

312,320 511,797 824,117
—OOKRE 2006
RAAE At cost 111,619 488,012 599,631
Reclassification from investment

P &) SEEIR S 5 properties stated at
S AEEEAG (B R professional valuation
——JUJLHAE - 1995 43,200 - 43,200
——JLJLNAE —~ 1998 42,771 - 42,771
——O00—4 —2001 13,326 - 13,326
— 004 —2002 6,840 - 6,840
—_—O0O0=%# ~2003 11,540 - 11,540
— OO —2005 38,290 - 38,290
—_—OONRE —2006 27,910 - 27,910

295,496 488,012 783,508
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ZEHMEE
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Other properties and equipment (continued)

The net book value of premises comprises:

Leasehold properties in
Hong Kong:
— Long-term leases
(over 50 years)
— Medium-term leases
(between 10 to 50 years)

Leasehold properties
outside Hong Kong:
— Freehold
— Long-term leases
(over 50 years)
— Medium-term leases
(between 10 to 50 years)

Trading liabilities

Short positions in Exchange

Fund Bills and Notes, at fair value:

— Listed
— Unlisted

REE T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HKS$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000
206,311 208,288 172,631 172,532
44,784 39,025 44,784 39,025
251,095 247,313 217,415 211,557
32,809 33,584 - -
3,344 3,420 - -
3,519 3,631 - -
290,767 287,948 217,415 211,557
REBR AT

The Group and the Bank

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$’000

251,626 1,097

99,584 1,210,352

351,210 1,211,449

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

Certificates of deposit issued
Structured deposits (note 35)

REE T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HKS$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000
1,520,519 3,121,624 1,572,867 3,310,491
638,509 108,469 669,814 109,787
2,159,028 3,230,093 = 2,242,681 3,420,278
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35 BEFEX 35 Deposits from customers
REE T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$’000
HEAE Deposits from customers
— As stated in the
—mEEABEIIR balance sheets 70,481,358 62,709,121 71,159,167 63,658,431

— Structured deposits
reported as financial
liabilities designated

— SR LA REE S AR IR at fair value through
Z R BT N 2 S profit or loss
PEAEEK (FERE34) (note 34) 638,509 108,469 669,814 109,787
71,119,867 62,817,590 71,828,981 63,768,218
SEHTINR Analysed by:

— Demand deposits and
— G M K B AR AR P current accounts 3,651,083 2,977,553 3,854,964 3,173,980
— &R — Savings deposits 17,368,435 15,349,190 17,493,439 15,398,805

— Time, call and notice
— 2 WA 3K S R 3K deposits 50,100,349 44,490,847 50,480,578 45,195,433
71,119,867 62,817,590 71,828,981 63,768,218

36 HifRIERTER 36 Other accounts and accruals
KEH KT
The Group The Bank

2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$000 HKS$’000
JREAS F1LE, Interest payable 201,929 223,294 203,031 225,002
R A & Insurance liabilities 1,309,570 1,293,527 - -
JREAS HRTE Account payable 551,514 476,534 528,364 456,286
HAth Others 1,469,987 1,167,518 927,729 1,587,425

3,533,000 3,160,873 = 1,659,124 2,268,713
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36 HABRIERTEIR 36 Other accounts and accruals (continued)

(&)
JE A ) DL 4 A Interest payable is analysed by types of financial liabilities as follows:
BRI
ArEE 9T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HKS$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000
IFi] 272 WA B B Deposits and balances from banks 867 6,682 867 6,682
b em TR Derivative financial instruments 10,836 39,607 10,836 39,607
DL EREA Financial liabilities designated at fair
EEEt et =i value through profit or loss 5,974 21,167 5,974 21,167
B Deposits from customers 171,016 147,360 172,118 149,068
BAT Z A7 Certificates of deposit issued 13,236 8,478 13,236 8,478
201,929 223,294 203,031 225,002
37 EEBIIE 37 Deferred taxation
ChEEAMBERERNRN The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the balance sheet and the
TR 2 A0 4k B TH movements during the year are as follows:
FE [ (AR Z AL
> RAF RN Z 5 8)
LU
EH The Group
= £
i3 RN OREEE
BEHE WEER BAZE  Impairment
Accelerated  Revaluation  Retirement  allowances
tax on benefit on loans Hitr A&t
depreciation properties obligation and advances Others Total
HK$000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000
Z00tF—H—H At 1 January 2007 (10,011) (368,273) (33,916) 19,215 (8,355) (401,340)
(Charged)/credited to
TEdicai & (41F%) /2R the income statement (76) (53,421) (1,655) (438) 1,197 (54,393)
Charged to reserves
TR (GERE39) (note 39) = = = = (8,426) (8,426)
Z“OO0tFETZA
=+—H At 31 December 2007 (10,087) (421,694) (35,571) 18,777 (15,584) (464,159)
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37 EREHIR (&)
17

“O00tHFE—H—H
Tell s KAt iR/ (0B
TEREA0TR (GERE39)
“OO0tFEFZAZT—H

AEE

“OORE—~H—H
TENER & (BR) /iR
TERERERR (GERE39)
“OONFFZAZT—H

T

“OO0RE—H—H
fedias R iR/ (F0FR)

TERERERR (GERE39)
“OONFFZAZT—H

37 Deferred taxation (continued)

The Bank
B
i3 RN OREEE
BEHE WEER BAZEE  Impairment
Accelerated  Revaluation  Retirement  allowances
tax on benefit on loans Hitr A&t
depreciation properties obligation and advances Others Total
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000
At 1 January 2007 (8,224) (367,989) (33,916) 14,975 1,313 (393,841)
Credited/(charged) to
the income statement 1,365 (53,421) (1,655) (1,174) - (54,885)
Charged to reserves
(note 39) - - - - (1,456) (1,456)
At 31 December 2007 (6,859) (421,410) (35,571) 13,801 (143) (450,182)
The Group
BX
il RBIK REEE
BERE  MXER  BNEH  Impairment
Accelerated  Revaluation ~ Retirement  allowances
tax on benefit on loans Hty At
depreciation properties obligation and advances Others Total
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000
At 1 January 2006 (9,431) (271,409) (32,388) 21,100 3,854 (288,274)
(Charged)/credited to
the income statement (580) (89,709) (1,528) (1,885) 2,028 91,674)
Charged to reserves
(note 39) - (7,155) - - (14,237) (21,392)
At 31 December 2006 (10,011) (368,273) (33,916) 19,215 (8,355) (401,340)
The Bank
BEX
iy RBIK REEE
BERE  MXEM  BNEF  Impairment
Accelerated  Revaluation  Retirement  allowances
tax on benefit on loans Hty At
depreciation properties obligation and advances Others Total
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000
At 1 January 2006 (8,709) (271,125) (32,388) 17,274 4,733 (290,215)
Credited/(charged) to the
income statement 485 (89,709) (1,528) (2,299) - (93,051)
Charged to reserves
(note 39) - (7,155) - - (3,420) (10,575)
At 31 December 2006 (8,224) (367,989) (33,916) 14,975 1,313 (393,841)

KEERITAR AT =0 O-LHEFkR
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37 Deferred taxation (continued)

38

Net deferred tax assets
recognised in the
balance sheets

Net deferred tax liabilities
recognised in the
balance sheets

REE T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$000 HKS$000
6,799 4,763 - -
(470,958)  (406,103)  (450,182) (393,841)
(464,159) (401,340)  (450,182) (393.841)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward to the extent that
realisation of the deferred tax benefit through future profits is probable. At 31
December 2007, the Group had no unrecognised tax losses (2006: NIL) to be carried
forward to set off against future taxable profits. All the deferred tax assets and
liabilities are to be recovered or settled after more than 12 months.

Share capital

Authorised:

300,000,000 (2006: 300,000,000)
ordinary shares of HK$5 each
Issued and fully paid:

232,190,115 (2006: 232,190,115)
ordinary shares of HK$5 each

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
1,500,000 1,500,000
1,160,951 1,160,951
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39 f#E
rEE

~00tH—H—H

Akt .2
~ A

— R E R AR

SR N € e
A 365 A R i
ATEFE AR

BIHZ Y2 (HRE37)
SRR
Bk ~O OAERBIBE
Bk OO LAEHHIBE

“O00tHFt+=H=+—H

Z00tHF—H—H

Akt .2
~ A

— R E R AR

— A A i 2%
ATEEREEHERL
BIHZ Y2 (RE3T)
SRR

Bk ~0 OAERBIBE
Bk -0 O LA HIBE

“00tHFt+=H=+—H

39 Reserves

The Group

At 1 January 2007

Available-for-sale securities
— Changes in fair value
— Transfer to income
statement on disposal
— Transfer to income
statement on impairment
Share of associate’s reserve
Effect of deferred taxation on
fair value adjustments (note 37)
Profit for the year
2006 Final dividend paid
2007 Interim dividend paid

At 31 December 2007

The Bank

At 1 January 2007

Available-for-sale securities
— Changes in fair value
— Transfer to income
statement on disposal
— Transfer to income
statement on impairment
Effect of deferred taxation on
fair value adjustments (note 37)
Profit for the year
2006 Final dividend paid
2007 Interim dividend paid

At 31 December 2007

KEERITAR AT =0 O-LHEFkR

Eff
FERE Eft
Bank RERE
ERfE premises Investment ~EHBEME  REEF
Capital revaluation revaluation General Retained Bt
reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
HK$’000  HKS$°000 HK$’000 HK$000 HKS$000 HK$000
57,500 35,069 433,074 1,003,730 8,691,461 10,220,834
- - 226,000 - - 226,000
- - (104,130) - - (104,130)
- - 426,092 - - 426,092
- - (67) - - (67)
- - (8,426) - - (8,426)
- - - - 13711514 1,371,514
- - - - (603,694)  (603,694)
- - - - (208,971)  (208,971)
57,500 35,069 972,543 1,003,730 9,250,310 11,319,152
Eff
FERE Eft
Bank  RERHE
premises  Investment EERE REEF
revaluation  revaluation General Retained Bt
reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
33,728 69,535 1,003,730  7,119.255 8,226,248
- (353,420 - - (353,420)
= (47,951) - - (47,951
- 426,092 - - 426,092
- (1,456) - - (1,456)
- - - 1922910 1,922,910
- - - (603,694)  (603,694)
- - - (208,971)  (208,971)
33,728 92,800 1,003,730 8,229,500 9,359,758
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39 Reserves (continued)

The Group

At 1 January 2006
Available-for-sale securities
— Changes in fair value
— Transfer to income
statement on disposal
Surplus on revaluation
Share of associate’s reserve
Effect of deferred taxation on
fair value adjustments (note 37)
Profit for the year
2005 Final dividend paid
2006 Interim dividend paid

At 31 December 2006

The Bank

At 1 January 2006
Available-for-sale securities
— Changes in fair value
— Transfer to income
statement on disposal
Surplus on revaluation
Effect of deferred taxation on
fair value adjustments (note 37)
Profit for the year
2005 Final dividend paid
2006 Interim dividend paid

At 31 December 2006

Eff
FERE Eft
Bank  RERHE
BARRE  premises Investment  ZERFEHE  REEA
Capital revaluation revaluation General Retained Bt
reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
HK$000  HK$°000  HK$'000  HKS$000  HKS000  HKS$000
57,500 1,341 146,956 1,003,730 7,765,989 8975516
- - 286,904 - - 286,904
- - 13,112 - - 13,112
- 40,883 - - - 40,883
- - 339 - - 339
(7,155) (14,237) - - (21,392)
- - - 1,605,789 1,605,789
- - - (494,565)  (494,565)
- - - (185,752)  (185,752)
57,500 35,069 433,074 1,003,730 8,691.461 10,220,834
Eff
FERE Eft
Bank  RERHE
premises  Investment EERE REEF
revaluation  revaluation General Retained Bt
reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
HK$°000  HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$000
- 22,259 1,003,730 6,503,158 7,529,147
- 36,413 - - 36,413
- 14,283 - - 14,283
40,883 - - - 40,883
(7,155) (3,420) - - (10,575)
- - - 129414 1296414
- - - (494,565)  (494,565)
- - - (185,752)  (185,752)
33,728 69,535 1,003,730 7,019,255 8,226,248
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39 Reserves (continued)

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

®

(2

The Group’s capital reserve was set up in relation to the capitalisation
by certain subsidiaries of their retained earnings for the issue of new
shares to the Bank.

Bank premises revaluation reserve has been set up and is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies set out in note 1.11.

Investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative net change
in the fair value of available-for-sale securities until the securities are
derecognised or impaired and is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies set out in notes 1.6 and 1.7.

General reserve comprises previous years’ transfers from retained
earnings and inner reserve.

At 31 December 2007, included in retained earnings is an amount of
HK$509,086,000 (2006: HK$281,826,000) which was earmarked
as regulatory reserve. The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy
the provisions of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential
supervision purposes. Movements in the reserve are made directly
through retained earnings and in consultation with the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority.

Distributable reserves of the Bank at 31 December 2007, calculated
under section 79B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, amounted
to HK$6,455,376,000 (2006: HK$6,047,206,000).

The directors proposed a final dividend of HK$348,285,000 (2006:
HK$603,694,000) after the year end which will be deducted as an
appropriation of retained earnings in the year ending 31 December
2008 (note 16).
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Amounts due from/to subsidiaries

Included in the following balance sheet headings are balances with
subsidiaries:

¥
The Bank
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
Amounts due from subsidiaries:
— Placements with and
loans and advances to banks 270,000 390,000
— Advances and other accounts 93,359 525,768
363,359 915,768
Amounts due to subsidiaries:
— Deposits and balances from banks 25,768 115,660
— Deposits from customers 680,641 952,053
— Financial liabilities designated
at fair value through profit or loss 83,653 190,185
— Other accounts and accruals 25,546 418,530
815,608 1,676,428

Segment reporting

Business segments

The Group operates predominantly in commercial banking which comprises
retail and corporate banking, treasury, insurance, brokerage and other
activities. Retail and corporate banking includes retail banking, commercial
lending and trade finance. Treasury activities include foreign exchange,
money market and capital market activities. Insurance activities include
insurance underwriting, insurance agency and other related businesses.
Brokerage activities include securities and future brokerage services. Other
activities mainly comprise investment properties holding.

Unallocated items mainly comprise expenses, assets and liabilities of the
central management unit and other shared services, taxation and any items
which cannot be reasonably allocated to specific business segments.
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41 Segment reporting (continued)

(a) Business segments (continued)

2007

Interest income from
—external customers
- other segments

Interest expense to
—external customers
- other segments

Net interest income

Net fees and commission
income from external
customers

Insurance operating income
from external customers

Other operating (expenses to)/
income from external
customers

Operating income
Operating expenses
[mpairment charge
for credit losses
Charge for insurance claims
Net loss on disposal of other
properties and equipment

Operating profit/(loss) before
gain on certain investments

Fair value adjustments on
investment properties

Share of net profits of jointly
controlled entities and
associates

Profit/(loss) before taxation

Capital expenditure
Depreciation and amortisation
charge

O O-LEFH

2ER
RERT
Retail and LSk
corporate BE R &e Hit %  A£H
banking ~ Treasury Insurance Brokerage Others Unallocated Group
HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000 HKS$'000 HKS000 HKS000  HKS$°000
2,382,524 1,932,341 70,054 56,135 12 - 4,441,066
2315519 1,218,620 19,329 21,668 1,383 - 3576519
(2,580,203)  (369,214) - - - - (2,949477)
(1,200,954)  (2,332,113) - (43,452) - - (3,576,519
916,820 449,634 89,383 34,351 1,395 - 1,491,589
129,146 (6,128) - 304,037 73,063 - 500,118
- - 436,213 - - - 436,213
(63,049) 68,983 67,678 11,547 285,573 - 370,732
982,923 512,489 593,274 349,935 360,031 - 2,798,652
408,771)  (25179)  (35887)  (S5449)  (55.293)  (157,900)  (738,479)
(40,429)  (463,019) - - - - (503,448)
- - (354259) - - - (354258)
3 - - (156) (1] (834) (994)
533,720 24,291 203,129 294330 304737 (158,734) 1,201,473
- - - - 305,204 - 305,204
- - 57,242 - 12,102 - 69,344
533,720 24,291 260,371 294,330 622,103 (158,734) 1,576,081
28,885 4,284 1,408 1,745 6,087 13,742 56,151
35,003 2,284 1,558 3,497 9,131 11,892 63,365



41 DEPFRE (4E) 41 Segment reporting (continued)

(a) REBED (E) (a) Business segments (continued)

ZER

PEHT

Retail and 28

corporate BE R &g Hitr E7 SN |

banking ~ Treasury Insurance Brokerage Others Unallocated Group

HKS'000 HKS$000 HK$000 HKS'000 HKS$000 HKS'000 HKS'000
Z00t% 2007
B Segment assets 47823485 38,095,622 1,688,015 1,691,687 3,261,880 - 92,560,689
NGl o Interests in associates - - 6,184 - - - 6,184

Interests in jointly

SR R controlled entities 65,697 - 123911 = 34,350 - 224018
KR G Unallocated assets - - - - - 257248 257,048
Wi Total assets 47,889,182 38,095,622 1818170 1,691,687 3296230 257,248 93,048,139
MHHEE Segment liabilities 71829807 5118413 1355777 668569 1,120,386 ~ 80,092,952
FHEg Ak Unallocated liabilities = = = = — 475084 475,084
aafk Total liabilities 71829807 5118413 1355777 668569 1,120,386 475,084 80,568,036
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41 D EPFRE (&) 41 Segment reporting (continued)
(a) REBED (E) (a) Business segments (continued)
BER
LERT
Retail and K08
corporate BE R &4 Hitr £/ SN |
banking  Treasury Insurance Brokerage Others Unallocated Group
HK$000  HKS$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$°000 HKS$000  HKS$’000
(0]0)¢:3 2006
HEIATEH Interest income from

—BREF — external customers 2306445 1643277 55453 14,306 Iy - 4039523

— JA 3R — other segments 1,832,517 1,054,021 20,256 11,939 1,353 — 2,920,086
FEZ 4T Interest expense to

—MEF — external customers (2,035,135) (405,363 - - - — (2,640,498)

— JA 3R — other segments (1,075,107)  (1,827,652) - (1732 - — (2,920,086)
A BA Net interest income 848720 464283 75,709 8918 1,395 - 1,399,025

Net fees and commission
RAMEF 2 income from external

s 2 R g e A customers 121,395 (6,190) - 15099 2229 - 288489
REMREFZ Insurance operating income

{REE A from external customers - - 411898 - - — 411898
RAMREFZ Other operating income

JbEZEIRA from external customers 46,654 88,481 24,629 6,126 14523 - 3IL13
BERA Operating income 1,016,769 546,574 512,236 166,038 168,908 - 2,410,525
BEL Operating expenses (391,387) (22,579) (30,567) (49,684) (50,244)  (130,296)  (674,757)
(FEHRK Z B Impairment (charge for)/

(M) 1438l write back on credit losses (44,262) - 8 - - - (44254
TRBR R A Charge for insurance claims - - (319401) - - - (319401)
Hi N EIE ] Net loss on disposal of other

“““ e properties and equipment (1 - - 22) G (139) (1417
Hlb Gz B3 Operating profit/(loss) before
W/ () gain on certain investments SS9 523995 162276 116332 118661 (131,687) 1370,696
Fair value adjustments on
REMELNFRERE investment properties - - - - 512,626 - 512,626
Share of net profits of jointly

A ) B controlled entities and

Tive A Z F A associates - - 31917 - 8,048 - 39,965
FRBLATE A/ (B12) Profit/(loss) before taxation S8L119 523,995 194193 116332 639335 (131687) 1923287
EARBY Capital expenditure 37,314 1,629 790 SATL 42,392 11,790 99,386

Depreciation and amortisation
I R charge 3,121 1,570 1,654 4267 8,878 8930 57420
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41 D EPFRE (&) 41 Segment reporting (continued)

(a) REBED (E) (a) Business segments (continued)
BER

BERT

Retail and KB

corporate BE R &g Hitr £/ SN |

banking  Treasury Insurance Brokerage Others Unallocated Group

HK$000 HK$000 HK$’000 HKS$000 HKS$'000 HKS000  HKS$°000
—00~%E 2006
AR Segment assets 43951991 35,122,585 1,866,577  1,016922 2485676 - 84443751
NGl B Interests in associates - - 5879 - - - 5879

Interests in jointly
HREH i controlled entities - - 9153 - 48962 — 140497
AEENRZ BE Unallocated assets - - - - ~ 390500 390,501
B Total assets 43951991 35,122,585 1963991 1016922 2,534,638 390,501 84,980,628
A Segment liabilities 63213569 7221727 1314466 471961 897,848 - 73119571
FenBizaE Unallocated liabilities - - - - - 492 41901
ALK Total liabilities 63213569 7221727 1314466 471961 897848 479272 73,598,843
(b) RibiHED (b) Geographical area

RER TEAETEBRE The Group operates predominantly in Hong Kong. Less than 10% of the Group’s income,
¥ AL 2N profit, assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities or commitments are attributable to the Group’s
BEAGA LB Z WA - T operations outside Hong Kong.

AR AR B
AR SR P R AN 2
+ o
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42 HEBHERAE

IR B B SORYE 2
MEZR 2 &K/ &

42 Contingent liabilities and commitments

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class
of contingent liabilities and commitments, and the aggregate credit risk weighted

158

ERERI A e R amounts:
REE T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$000 HKS$’000
BRI &R Contractual amount
HIZERBEAN Direct credit substitutes 681,723 754,811 520,706 561,970
Transaction-related
25 W H A B 2 50 S contingencies 67,365 42,462 67,365 42,462
Trade-related
[GESEIEEY PRk vi contingencies 410,028 418,592 410,028 418,592
Other commitments
which are unconditionally
AT DA AU 2 FoAth K 3 cancellable 13,786,201 10,783,013 13,923,731 10,879,886
Other commitments with
JRASAE A 2y — 4R 5 an original maturity of
DU 2 HoAh A5 one year or less 2,268,990 919,031 2,268,990 917,259
Other commitments with
JEAAEIA 2y — 4L b an original maturity
Z HoAth 7 of over one year 5,789,372 4,958,130 5,789,372 4,958,130
23,003,679 17,876,039 22,980,192 17,778,299
{5 B R\ L T A Credit risk weighted amount 4,082,220 3,921,512 3,711,972 3,307,551

KEERITAR AT =0 O-LHEFkR
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(b)

Capital and lease commitments

Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December not provided for in the financial
statements are as follows:

REE T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006

HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$’000

Contracted but not provided for 32,856 15,041 28,194 14,417
Authorised but not
contracted for 1,064 - 1,064 -

The Group and the Bank lease certain properties under operating leases. The leases
typically run for an initial period of 1 to 6 years. None of the leases include contingent
rentals.

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments payable under
non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

REE T
The Group The Bank
2007 2006 2007 2006
HKS$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000
Land and buildings

— Within one year 23,649 8,403 22,654 8,403

— After one year but
within five years 24,199 5,623 23,005 5,623

47,848 14,026 45,659 14,026
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Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

Reconciliation of operating profit to cash generated from operations

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
Profit before taxation 1,576,081 1,923,287
Adjustments for:
Share of net profits of associates (1,707) (3,216)
Share of net profits of
jointly controlled entities (67,637) (36,749)
Net gain on disposal of
available-for-sale securities (104,130) (6,154)
Net loss on disposal of other
properties and equipment 994 1,417
Fair value adjustments
on investment properties (305,264) (512,626)
Impairment charge for credit losses 503,448 44,254
Depreciation 59,194 53,248
Amortisation of land lease premium 4,171 4,172

Amortisation of premium on
available-for-sale securities
and held-to-maturity securities (97,591) (87,400)

Operating profit before
changes in working capital 1,567,559 1,380,233

(Increase)/decrease in operating assets:
Money at call and short notice (261,096) (528,018)
Placements with and loans and
advances to banks maturing

beyond three months 1,266,941 (1,729,419)
Trading securities (634,599) (739,903)
Financial assets designated

at fair value through profit or loss 500,555 406,199
Advances and other accounts (3,791,419) (2,734,111)

Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities:

Net derivative financial liabilities 308,067 158,955
Deposits and balances from

banks maturing beyond three months 75,400 (74,805)
Deposits from customers 7,772,237 8,403,081
Certificates of deposit issued (109,434) (34,425)
Financial liabilities designated

at fair value through profit or loss (1,071,065) 869,199
Trading liabilities (242,938) 242,454
Other accounts and accruals 372,127 945,225

Cash generated from operations 5,752,335 6,564,665




44 HEBELERERIE(E) 44 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

b)) BEREREBEELEE 28  (b) Analysis of the balance of cash and cash equivalents

DT
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
JEEAF Bl 4 AT R 3 Cash and balances with banks 1,589,339 1,249,972
bk e dEiES Money at call and short notice 23,928,231 21,642,373
Placements with and loans and
(7] 358 WA TR B advances to banks with original
(BRE A A=A/ A A) maturity within three months 2,103,416 1,518,877
o8] [k 7 Treasury bills with original
(BREH A AE =M/ A A) maturity within three months 149,458 633,693
Certificate of deposit held
Fili A3 with original maturity
(2 H A=A W) within three months 56,163 -
Short positions in Exchange
Tz 2 AN A SR K Fund Bills and Notes (350,609) (967,910)
Deposits and balances from
A SEAE K banks with original maturity
2 HAE =R A ) within three months (1,078,903) (634,431)
26,397,095 23,442,574
45 BEEHRCEE 45 Assets pledged as security
(@) —ERBBWMEFETET T8 () A certificate of deposit of US$7,200,000 (equivalent to HKS$56,163,000; 2006:
JC(FREERTNEH — TS US$7,200,000 equivalent to HK$56,002,000) included in held-to-maturity securities
W=TI0: ZOONFERFE has been pledged to the Office of the Comptroller of Currency of the United States of
gt H - THEIL FREE America as a statutory deposit for the Bank’s branch in Los Angeles.

HFRNEEFE T8 275K
BHERFERMESEAN B
A T 25 B B MR TR - A
P ARITER B AAT 2B -

(b)y "= O OLtFEF+_H=1+— (b) As at 31 December 2007, Hong Kong Exchange Fund Bills and Notes totalling

Ho AL = /N HK$363,089,000 (2006: HK$1,213,321,000) which are included in “Trading securities”
“HZE/NEILTIT(ZOONE have been pledged to secure the Bank’s short positions in Exchange Fund Bills and
Bt g T ==+ Notes under sale and repurchase agreements entered into by the Bank in the normal
BT 0) 194 L 5 TR K course of its business.

&% > O AT IR 8 &
T [m] 5 o e S i 22 4D R B 4
YR KR S AR SR M A
Toh E#ﬁ%zﬁaﬁ%%
ACHEAT o AH B Y ) e I 4
%&ﬁ#EE@%TFhWA
B A o
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46 SRMAEER 46 Loans to officers
e A W (A R 26 161B Loans made by the Bank to officers and disclosed pursuant to section 161B of the
e 2 HLE » AITERT H MR Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:
UN=Pa N (R
R+=A=+—H
ZEERER 2FEES&ERE
Balance outstanding Maximum balance
at 31 December during the year
2007 2006 2007 2006

HKS$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS$000
Aggregate amount outstanding
in respect of principal
A B R B2 55 R AR and interest 1,913 3,261 3,611 5,554

47 EXEBEEALZRS 47 Material related party transactions

SEARE N AL B AEIE W During the year, the Group entered into certain banking transactions with related
SEVEH) B B N AT parties in the normal course of business, which include loans, deposits, insurance
AT G ARG A and other financial related transactions. These related parties are key management
K AR B B A 4 A B 22 personnel of the Bank, close members of their families and companies controlled or
Gy o w%HE A B A+ B AT significantly influenced by the Group or by them. In addition to the transactions and
ZEEITHABRHEERB balances disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, other material related party
& I AE 2 AR B K% transactions entered into by the Group are as follows:

N T 2 A T 3 AT

MBI Z N o BRAEA B
5 4 3% HoAt b 5 P 48 B 2 2
oy R &SR AN > A SE B 2 6
{18 — D) H A E R A B N

G FEIIANE
—00t# 2007
#E IE  HitEH
RHER AR EAL
Jointly Key Other
controlled ~ BZ AT management related Bt
entities  Associates  personnel parties Total
HK$’000  HK$°000  HK$°000  HKS$’000  HK$’000
KEERAST The Group and the Bank
Aggregate amounts outstanding
JRAERE B A A at the year end
(FER2a)
(note a)
-H ~Loans 72,264 - 7,527 6,936 86,727
i ~ Deposits 609,718 2,094 279,143 1,757,236 2,648,191
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Material related party transactions (continued)

2007

The Group

Income for the year received
from related parties
— Interest income
— Other operating income

Expenses for the year paid
to related parties
- Interest expenses
— Operating expenses
— Net insurance
operating expenses

2006

The Group and the Bank

Aggregate amounts outstanding
at the year end

—Loans

— Deposits

The Group

Income for the year received
from related parties
— Interest income
— Other operating income

Expenses for the year paid
to related parties
— Interest expenses
— Operating expenses
— Net insurance operating
expenses

#E IE  HitEH

RHER AR EAL

Jointly Key Other
controlled ~ BZ AT management related Bt
entities  Associates  personnel parties Total
HK$’000  HK$°000  HK$°000  HKS$’000  HK$’000
328 - 477 4,871 5,682
6,929 459 - 739 8,127
7,257 459 477 5,616 13,809
25,859 75 11,355 68,043 105,932
2,099 - - 6,900 8,999
2,730 24,664 - - 27,394
30,688 24,739 11,355 75,543 142,325

(i Fa)
(note a)

32,300 - 10,633 218,221 261,154
502,327 2,456 291,930 1,091,145 1,887,858
- - 616 12,016 12,632
3,563 310 - 739 4,612
3,563 310 616 12,755 17,244
22,075 130 10,519 46,290 79,014
2,066 - - 6,900 8,966
4,686 25,159 - - 29,845
28,827 25,289 10,519 53,190 117,825
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47 EXRBEATZRS (H)
EEB{THA B R

47 Material related party transactions (continued)

Key management personnel remuneration

ALEENEBETHANE - &
FEARTTE S (GERE 12) Z W

Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group including amounts paid to
the Bank’s directors as disclosed in note 12 is as follows:

AR
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
ST B L Ath 8 3 4 ) Salaries and other short-term benefits 48,126 39,760
FELIN Y] Retirement benefits 2,107 1,844
50,233 41,604
(a) B TIEEERERZ (a) The loans to jointly controlled entities include an amount of HK$6,567,000
AW E TS (2006: HK$32,300,000) which is unsecured and interest free. The remaining

BETIT(COONES
W= T g =+%T)
ZEE O B KR
B o BREE £ B E R R
DUIE ¥ 26 F RETH -

balance is secured and interest-bearing at normal commercial terms.

(b) ALEEN ML FRT (b) No impairment allowances have been recognised in respect of loans granted to
A BN L 2 B related parties (2006: Nil).
LT M (O O
FERHE) o
48 MIBHmRSEEM ZHME 48 List of subsidiaries for financial reporting consolidation
NE]
#ox RAFRAH # *  Hongnet Limited
KB R A Sea Wing Investments Limited
KA R A ) Wing Lung Agency Limited
#or KBERITZERE # Wing Lung Bank (Nominees) Limited
AR
#ox KBESRITHETAR # Wing Lung Bank (Trustee) Limited
v
KRR R Wing Lung Credit Limited
KRB PR Wing Lung Finance Limited
#x KEMERRAR # Wing Lung Futures Limited
# KB D el i 7 # Wing Lung Insurance Brokers Limited
g
#0* K B PRB A PR W # Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited
#0* KB AR # Wing Lung Property Management Limited
#oo* KEREFARATR # Wing Lung Securities Limited
# Wingspan Incorporated # Wingspan Incorporated

© REEHEAT 00 b
+o S A 2 A A
Wt > I A AR A -

# o IR O O

*

Companies excluded in the computation of the consolidated capital ratios at 31 December
2007 for regulatory reporting purposes

# Companies excluded in the computation of the consolidated capital ratios at 31 December
ToHZ P HZEEEAR 2006 for regulatory reporting purposes

Y N T

49 HEHF 49 Comparative figures
A T HCE T ) R4 4 LA Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s
FFEARFEZ BBITH - presentation.
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EERBERARER

RZOONF—H=+—H &
AT BN Hb R & T P SEERAT AR S W
FE > PRI ARAT |4 2 U L
BIRARBBA > FE G AR
TARIE o 2 TE FR M A HE KA B B
ke 2 W A B b I BRAT 3 B
EHZ B e - HAH SRS
BHR & T T S ERAT BB 2 L o

BB R

AMBEHRELD R OO NE=
HHEHHESSEMR -

50 Events after the balance sheet date

51

On 31 January 2008, the Bank signed an agreement with Yantai City Commercial
Bank (“YCCB”) to acquire a 4.99% interest in YCCB’s enlarged capital
in Mainland China for a total consideration of RMB200 million. The share
subscription and the terms of the agreement are subject to the approval of the
China Banking Regulatory Commission, other relevant regulatory authorities,
and shareholders of YCCB.

Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of
directors on 5 March 2008.
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SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
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The following information is disclosed as part of the accompanying information
to the financial statements and does not form part of the audited financial

statements.
1 Liquidity ratio
2007 2006
Liquidity ratio 46.8% 46.1%

(2)

The liquidity ratio is calculated as the simple average of each calendar
month’s average consolidated liquidity ratio for the year calculated for
the Bank and a subsidiary as specified by the HKMA during the year in
accordance with the Fourth Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks

The capital ratios in note 2.6 to the financial statements represent the
consolidated ratio that comprises the positions of the Bank and subsidiaries
for regulatory purposes as at 31 December computed in accordance with the
Banking (Capital) Rules. For accounting purposes, the basis of consolidation
is described in note 48 to the financial statements.

The capital requirements for each class of exposures are summarised as

follows:

Capital charge for credit risk

The Group uses the standardised approach for calculation of credit risk.

BEXBE

Capital requirement

2007

HK$’000

Sovereign exposures 62
Public sector entity exposures 40,153
Bank exposures 683,676
Corporate exposures 2,095,931
Cash items 13,338
Regulatory retail exposures 124,059
Residential mortgage loans 353,999
Other exposures which are not past due exposures 447,629
Past due exposures 8,020
Total capital charge for on-balance sheet exposures 3,766,867
Direct credit substitutes 29,586
Transaction-related contingencies 2,512
Trade-related contingencies 5,972
Other commitments 252,648
Exchange rate contracts 852
Interest rate contracts 1,115
Equity contracts 2,534
Total capital charge for off-balance sheet exposures 295,219
Total capital charge for credit risk 4,062,086
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Capital charge for credit, market and operational risks
(continued)

Capital charge for credit risk (continued)

This disclosure is made by multiplying the Group’s risk-weighted amount
derived from the relevant calculation approach by 8%, not the Group’s
actual “regulatory capital”.

Capital charge for market risk

The Group uses the standardised approach for calculation of market risk.

BEAXER

Capital charge

2007

HK$’000

Interest rate exposures (including options) 18,926
Equity exposures (including options) 30,617
Foreign exchange exposures (including gold and options) 6,702
Capital charge for market risk 56,245

Capital charge for operational risk
The Group uses the basic indicator approach for calculating operational risk.

2007
HK$’000

Capital charge for operational risk 295,678

Currency concentrations

The US dollar net position constitutes 10% or more of the total net position
in all foreign currencies and is reported in Hong Kong dollar equivalent as
follows:

rEE
The Group

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$°000

Spot assets 18,439,911 22,774,594
Spot liabilities (17,179,125) (18,376,778)

Forward purchases 2,334,698 194,122
Forward sales (2,080,305)  (1,543,393)

Net option position 3,279) 21,541

Net long position 1,511,900 3,070,086

The net option position is calculated based on the model user approach set
out in the prudential return “Foreign Currency Position” issued by the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority.
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3 EBE¥gEdh(E) 3 Currency concentrations (continued)
AR TR SN A The RMB and US dollar net structural position constitutes 10% or more of the total net
R AR KET structural position in all foreign currencies and is reported in Hong Kong dollar equivalent
B A A T 4G as follows:
MR BN T 2
TEill B B A A
[ERZIE 1 S
rEE
The Group
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
S RV A R Net structural position
FE70 US dollar 67,864 67,671
NN RMB 106,890 -
174,754 67,671
4 DEER 4  Segmental information
(a) BITESEZEFENK (a) Gross advances to customers by industry sectors
R 2007 2006
EHRm EHR @
EFERZ EFERZ
Btk [Epiys
% of gross % of gross
advances advances
covered by covered by
HK$°000 collateral HK$°000 collateral
TER R 2 S Loans for use in Hong Kong
T4 Industrial, commercial and financial
Y ER903 Property development 3,190,372 359 4297457 213
YR E Property investment 12,003,588 91.7 10,480,987 93.4
AR Financial concerns 285,407 99.7 435,258 76.9
&S Stockbrokers 361 100.0 1,573 100.0
M REEHE Wholesale and retail trade 622,891 96.8 400,041 94.9
2 Manufacturing 523,713 73.6 484,165 787
S B A Transport and transport equipment 1,690,921 155 1,454,530 14.0
e Recreational activities 19,770 100.0 21,764 100.0
R Information technology 2,941 69.9 2,296 40.7
HoAts Others 2,847,782 637 2,906,450 83.4
(PN Individuals
Loans for the purchase of flats
BEE [JEE Az in the Home Ownership
(RS ERREG# Scheme, Private Sector
B[ BEHER Participation Scheme and
HEZHK Tenants Purchase Scheme 1,952,277 100.0 2,008,692 100.0
Loans for the purchase of other
I LA A K residential properties 10,070,949 99.8 9,659,397 99.6
fa A RER Credit card advances 660,328 = 516,956 -
HoAts Others 1,356,995 90.9 1,370,950 822
BomE Trade finance 725,104 62.1 664,439 69.5
35,953,399 81.2 34,704,955 79.7
TEA LM 2 B Loans for use outside Hong Kong 5,981,121 382 4,078,026 36.8
41,934,520 75.1 38,782,981 75.2
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Segmental information (continued)

(@)

Gross advances to customers by industry sectors (continued)

AT B FF HK
IRl &6 X Y]
gr 2 HIEDI > HE

The gross amount of impaired loans, impairment allowances, amount of new impairment
allowances charged to income statement and the amount of impaired loans written off for
those industry sectors which constitute not less than 10% of gross advances to customers is

(B3~ WA ~ B analysed as follows:-
3% 0 A 0 485 2 Wi A
R D U 4 A R 2
AR
FERE
ERRR
ERER e
New  BEER
{85 % impairment k2
WEEE  REEE  allowances  Amount of
BREER  Individual  Collective  charged to impaired
Impaired impairment impairment income loans
loans  allowance  allowance  statement  written off
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
—00t# 2007
TEAF BT 2 85K Loans for use in Hong Kong
NGEA Industrial, commercial and financial
B T Property development - - 5,619 - =
MR E Property investment 7,697 5,043 21,131 1,683 3,130
fHA Individuals
Loans for the purchase of other
W B LA B B residential properties 11,860 2,061 17,719 11,726 -
TER s LASMI 2 B85k Loans for use outside Hong Kong 15,319 13,005 25,520 12,955 8,349
34,876 20,109 69,989 26,364 11,479
—O0RE 2006
TR 2 3 Loans for use in Hong Kong
R4 Industrial, commercial and financial
B T Property development - - 10,430 2,834 -
R E Property investment 14,622 7,920 25401 5,132 366
[N Individuals
Loans for the purchase of other
FEE A E 2N residential properties 30,718 3,340 7,283 870 2,113
TER s LASMI I Z BE5K Loans for use outside Hong Kong 14,743 9,777 23,956 20,015 18,125
60,083 21,037 67,070 28,851 20,604
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(b)
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(b)

©

Segmental information (continued)

Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers, overdue advances, impaired
loans and impairment allowances

The following geographical analysis of gross advances to customers, overdue advances,
impaired loans and impairment allowances is based on the location of the counterparty, after
taking into account the transfer of risk in respect of such advances where appropriate.

ERIREER
Individual wa
EXNEE 2RE impairment allowance  H{E%EE
Gross BHEXR R BHEX CBHEEX  Collective
advances Overdue Impaired Overdue Impaired impairment
to customers advances loans advances loans  allowance

HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000

2007

Hong Kong 38,165,714 152,810 110,227 39,346 48,166 101,661

Others 3,768,806 - - - - 6,533
41,934,520 152,810 110,227 39,346 48,166 108,194

2006

Hong Kong 36,389,798 213,213 180,503 49,561 61,028 101,554

Others 2,393,183 - - - - 4,450
38,782,981 213,213 180,503 49,561 61,028 106,004

Cross-border claims

The Group analyses cross-border claims by exposures to foreign counterparties on which
the ultimate risk lies, and is derived according to the location of the counterparties after
taking into account any transfer of risk. The transfer of risk from one country to another is
recognised if the claims against a counterparty are guaranteed by another party in a different
country or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office is located in
a different country. Those areas which contribute 10% or more of the aggregate cross-border
claims are set out on the following page.
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(¢) Cross-border claims (continued)

5
(a)

Segmental information (continued)

2007

Asia Pacific excluding
Hong Kong

North and South America

Europe

2006

Asia Pacific excluding
Hong Kong

North and South America

Europe

Overdue and rescheduled assets

Overdue advances

The Group’s overdue advances to customers are analysed as follows:

Gross amount of advances

which have been overdue for:

— Six months or less, but over
three months

— One year or less, but over
six months

— Over one year

Secured overdue advances
Unsecured overdue advances

Market value of collateral held
against the secured overdue
advances

Individual impairment
allowances made

rEE
The Group
NEEE
Public
R1T sector Hity a5t
Banks entities Others Total
HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
13,515,818 61,793 3,872,264 17,449,875
1,946,704 123,674 1,847,298 3,917,676
18,259,143 - 690,328 18,949,471
12,015,086 118,158 1,998,315 14,131,559
2,341,402 645,627 1,596,825 4,583,854
16,129,657 - 638,262 16,767,919
2007 2006

EEFEX EEFER
WEsHA WEzHA
% of total % of total
advances to advances to
HKS$°000 customers HKS$’000 customers
37,311 0.09 84,728 0.22
34,873 0.08 63,863 0.16
80,626 0.19 64,622 0.17
152,810 0.36 213,213 0.55

111,960 157,863

40,850 55,350

152,810 213,213

130,789 197,541

39,346 49,561

At 31 December 2007, there were no advances to banks which were overdue for over three

months (2006: Nil).
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5 RHREEHAEEME) S Overdue and rescheduled assets (continued)

b) Htt@HEE (b) Other overdue assets
A A5 [H] 2 HoA 7 1 The Group’s other overdue assets are analysed as follows:
TR
2007 2006
EAFIE EAFE
[GE% Accrued TEHEERE Accrued
Trade bills interest Trade bills interest

HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
Gross amount of other assets

Hofth ' AgE > Hoady) which have been overdue for:
— Six months or less, but over
— = fE A LA Z= o5 E H three months 3,541 4,511 5,356 1,067
— One year or less, but over
—ANEA L EE 4 six months - 745 - 949
— 4Rk — Over one year 8,507 4,871 - 4,839
12,048 10,127 5,356 6,855
(c) REHER (¢) Rescheduled advances
AWz KEHE K The Group’s rescheduled advances (net of those which have been overdue for over three
(B P B 7 409 R A = months and reported in item (a) above) are as follows:
H AR L3k (a) TR S
ZEH) T -
2007 2006
HEFEX EEFEXR
#HEsADL HEsAEDL
% of total % of total
advances to advances to

HK$°000 customers HK$’000 customers

KwEMAKF B Rescheduled advances to customers 38,351 0.09 97,843 0.25
KOO0 LT A At 31 December 2007, there were no rescheduled advances to banks (2006: Nil).

=+—H FZEEKP
DT E s & -
OONERE) -
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Non-bank Mainland exposures

The analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures is based on the categories of non-bank
counterparties and the type of direct exposures defined by the HKMA under the Banking

ST 11 1A b AH BE A% A5 L (Disclosure) Rules with reference to the HKMA return for non-bank Mainland exposures,
W 2 i T 2 IR A these include exposures extended by the Bank and its overseas branches only.
S A TR R A B R 3R

B 2 BRSO 2 4
Bix 2 S5 LA G o B
AL LAAT LA
O AT BB 2 AR A R
#io

—00t#H 2007
BEERER BEHER &5
Bz BB EE MAbz BB EE HEEE
On-balance  Off-balance Individual
sheet sheet  #BREIRE impairment
exposure exposure Total allowance
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$000
I g Mainland entities 3,533,882 887,603 4,421,485 -
Companies and individuals
HIEENA R RMA outside Mainland where
Jirtt il 2 A H the credit is granted for
SR B At ) use in Mainland 1,983,753 663,777 2,647,530 7,564
Other counterparties where
the exposure is considered
Fth g 5 F AT by the Bank to be non-bank
R B A FE AR T R Mainland exposure 48,979 712 49,691 =
ARl Total 5,566,614 1,552,092 7,118,706 7,564
—OORE 2006
BEERER BEBER &5
Bz EBREE SAhz s EE HEEE
On-balance  Off-balance Individual
sheet sheet ~ BREMRE impairment
exposure exposure Total allowance
HK$’000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
I g Mainland entities 2,272,707 1,136,749 3,409,456 -
Companies and individuals
HIEENA R RMA outside Mainland where
Jirtt il 2 S H the credit is granted for
SR At ) use in Mainland 1,041,933 529943 1,571,876 4,847
Other counterparties where
the exposure is considered
Fth g 5 F AT by the Bank to be non-bank
S8 I A FF R AT LB Mainland exposure 27,457 - 27,457 -
ARl Total 3,342,097 1,666,692 5,008,789 4,847
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7 BERERE 7  Risk Management
(a) FERR (a) Credit risk
(i) [ EEBERIE (i)  Credit risk exposures

A B [ (P R 9 S T R AR AROBS ~ ARk Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services, Moody’s Investors
5 MR B R A S AN AT AT AL B Service and Fitch Ratings are the External Credit Assessment
W > IRHEE SR BRIE o A% H Institutions (“ECAIs™) that the Group has used in relation to
CERATSE CEAS) BRI 565 DU &R 43 BT 2t 2 2 the credit risk exposures below. The process it used to map
J LA TGS A0A5 S A0 s i £ A ECAI issuer ratings or ECAI issue specific ratings to exposures
s AN ERAE T RTAik B A A5 o o T T A BB booked in its banking book is a process as prescribed in Part 4
TR Z R B RS - of the Banking (Capital) Rules.

—O00t#HF 2007

rEH The Group
BEAZER
HEEfTET
BRNTHES
ZBRAE
Total exposure
covered by
BERAZE  recognised
ERIREEERRE RATEE  guarantees
ZERAE BRELE ZERAE or
Exposures after recognised BRIESE SEEE Totaleposure  recognised
BERRE credit risk mitigation Risk-weighted amounts Total risk-  covered by credit
Total g2 R G BB weighted  recognised  derivative
BRARSE Class of exposure exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated amounts collateral contracts
HKSO000  HKSO00  HKSO000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS000
EESERUA On-balance sheet
EhEH Sovereign 63,693 63,693 = 775 - 75 - -
Nt Public sector entity 499,179 51862 1,949,548 112,005 389910 501915 - -
GRS Bank 3780810 35163372 L0181 8228701 U8 8545049 = 115,293
fied Corporate WIBNL B8 644 1564659 24634474 2619913 W 2744
B8 Cash items 034,547 - 928,590 - 166,721 166,721 - -
EERE Regulatory retail 2,074,986 - 067,647 - 150736 1550736 7339 -
frEmERS Residential mortgage loan 13400985 - 11408976 S 44M99 444093 - 1992009
Other exposures which are
NP v 1ot past due exposures 5,644.328 120798 5465568 129798 5465368 5,595,366 48,961 =
R Past due exposures 155,804 - 155,804 - 100244 100,44 133,860 6,186
BESERIN Off-balance sheet
BRAEEMINERRE Off-balance sheet exposures other than
(BTt TR S OTC derivative transactions or credit
A TRAARI derivative contracts 3828871 849704 2979167 54313 2862649 3516962 105,905 276,182
B TR OTC derivative transactions 88,903 4353 44350 1281 43,991 56,72 - -
EEMETARY Credit derivative contracts 234012 234012 - 117,006 - 117,006 = =

90,739,130 40,042,625 50,696,505 10819538 39,956,534 50,776,072 533,808 5,164,742

BRI Rl Exposures deducted from capital base 390,292
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(a) FERR (&) (a) Credit risk (continued)
(i) HBETZAEEEBRSE (i) Counterparty credit risk exposures
AL E R M AE TR S MG The following table summarises the Group’s main credit exposures
A TEGH I EA L FE8E arising from OTC derivative transactions and credit derivative
BRRIE TSN contracts:
rEE The Group
2007
SEIMTE FEETE
IAXRS IAXRS
OTC Credit
derivative derivative
transactions transactions
HK$’000 HK$°000
LM LR G Ris & OTC derivative and credit
it THAH derivative:
OB AR Gross total positive fair value 33,579 =
{5 B &5 Credit equivalent amount 88,903 234,012
JEBg LU B 4R Risk-weighted amounts 56,272 117,006
{5 B A4 4 el T 5 BB R IE The breakdown of the credit equivalent amounts or net credit
K JE B e SR 2 AN exposures, and the risk-weighted amount is summarised as follows:
rE The Group
2007
BIMTE FETE
IAXRS IAXRS
OTC Credit
derivative derivative
transactions transactions
HK$’000 HK$°000
FeH Notional amounts:
AT Banks 3,520,192 52,003
13 Corporates 1,430,864 26,001
oAty Others 1,126,285 -
6,077,341 78,004
5 E0HH S5 3 Credit equivalent amounts:
BT Banks 34,850 156,008
13 Corporates 18,480 78,004
oAty Others 35,573 -
88,903 234,012
JEE LU E B Risk-weighted amounts:
BT Banks 10,716 78,004
13 Corporates 9,983 39,002
oAty Others 35,573 -
56,272 117,006
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7 Risk management (continued)

(a) Credit risk (continued)
(i) Counterparty credit risk exposures (continued)

Credit derivative contracts

The Group

BRIERER
Contractual/
notional
amount
2007
HK$’000

Used for the Bank’s credit portfolio

Credit default swap protection sold

Protection sold 78,004

The Group currently uses the current exposure method for purpose of
providing capital for counterparty exposures in accordance with the
Banking (Capital) Rules. Internally, the Group measures counterparty
credit exposure using the marked-to-market exposure with appropriate
add-on for future potential exposures.

The Group has internal limit for counterparty exposure with respect
to OTC derivative contracts and credit derivative contracts. When the
limit is reached, the senior management will take appropriate action
including reduction of the position.



7 REERE(E) 7  Risk management (continued)

b) EBEFEF (b) Asset securitisation
A B B i AR E (B 5 The Group uses the standardised (securitisation) approach to calculate the credit risk for
fb) T st E & 5L securitisation exposures. It is an investing institution for all classes of exposures below.

BRI 2 {5 SRR -
AR BT BT A R

RS RPN -
7 A [ i ) A U X T SR Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services, Moody’s Investors Service and Fitch Ratings are the
RS~ Bl EH R ECAIs that the Group has used in relation to the securitisation exposures below.

B BB A S
A A - LA R
Sl 2 BBRY -

—OO0t#H 2007
KE The Group
il NHERAEL
LELH Exposures deducted from its
BE Risk- BXRE BER HmER
Outstanding weighted Capital Core Supplementary
BHCERIRRAE Securitisation exposures amounts amount  requirements capital capital
HKS$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
(etie 4 Traditional securitisations
Ll Financial 174,563 - - 87,281 87,281
HRLRY Securitised investments 98,307 - - 49,153 49,153
B Student loan 17,528 - - 8,764 8,764
(Eliiny Credit cards 14431 - - 7216 7216
HER Sovereign 4,126 = = 2,063 2,063
RH Auto 2,902 = = 1,451 1,451
B VR B 5 I B Home equity lines of credit 1,851 = = 926 926
i Others 1,082 = = 541 541
314,790 - - 157,395 157,395
AR Synthetic securitisations
&M Financial 167,266 118,809 9,505 - -
x4 Corporate 692,511 467,416 37,393 - -
839,777 586,225 46,898 - -
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Risk management (continued)
Equity exposures in banking book

Investments that are held for the purpose of entering into a strategic
cooperation with the investee with a view to leveraging the respective
strengths to enhance the Group’s business are classified by the Group as
strategic investments. Other equity investments are held for capital gain
purposes.

Equity exposures in the banking book are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs and subsequently carried at fair value. Unrealised
gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are recognised directly in
the investment revaluation reserve, until the equity exposure is derecognised
or impaired. At this time the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in the investment revaluation reserve is recognised in the income statement.

The fair values of quoted investments in active markets are based on current
bid prices. For unquoted equity holdings with no active market, the Group
establishes fair value by the use of recent arm’s length transactions or other
valuation techniques commonly used by market participants.

The Group
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
Realised gains from sales/liquidations 32,282 1,394
Unrealised revaluation gain/loss
Amount included in reserves but not
through income statement 93,213 82,484
Amount included in supplementary capital 43,806 57,739



7 REERE(E) 7  Risk management (continued)

(d) MEETREAKAEE (d) Interest rate exposures in banking book

B AR

LN A E SN The Group monitors the interest rate risk exposures on a monthly basis by assessing the
W —EERZ BT impact on earnings in banking book due to parallel movements of plus or minus 100 basis
B AR A SR AT U A points in all yield curves.

P i 2 S o

TR AR AR [ 5 T R The impact on earnings of the Group is calculated by assuming that the changes in interest
Y2 R B R ARG R R A rates last for a period of 12 months and all positions are repriced at the mid-point of each
5 e e R A time band.
T E AR IRE BE 2 A H]
EALE o
—OO0t# 2007
rEE The Group
B
Currency

i d Ep BT Hith a5t
HKS$ USS A$ Others Total
HKS$’000 HK$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$’000

) 25 JE g Interest rate risk
(+ 100 %E2) (+100 basis points)
— e ol b — Decline in earnings - (14,841) - (7381) (22,222)
— W — Increase in earnings 92,001 - 1,336 - 93337
92,001  (14,841) 1,336 (7,381) 71,115
) 24 JE i Interest rate risk
(—100 3E2H) (—100 basis points)
— it i > — Decline in earnings (92,001) = (1,336) - (93,337)
— W= 1 — Increase in earnings - 14,841 = 7,381 22,222
(92,001) 14,841 (1,336) 7,381  (71,115)
—OORHF 2006
REE The Group
B
Currency
ke EYH BT Hith &t
HKS$ USS$ AS Others Total
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS’000
) 25 JE g Interest rate risk
(+ 100 %E2f) (+100 basis points)
— W D — Decline in earnings - (3,220) (913) (6,373)  (10,506)
— g 1A — Increase in earnings 61,582 - - - 61,582
61,582 (3,220) 913)  (6373) 51,076
) 24 JE i Interest rate risk
(—100 3E2H) (—100 basis points)
— it i > — Decline in earnings (61,582) - - - (61,582)
— R 1 — Increase in earnings - 3,220 913 6,373 10,506
(61,582) 3,220 913 6,373 (51,076)
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SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

ZOOLAFESZH=1—H Asat 31 December 2007

LIES HEAEHA it SEES

Property Tenure Type Group’s ownership
A s Tl 45 9% H—JLO O [LES 100%

K BESRAT R #1999 4

7HEERGY > 8B 5 OBy 5 11-128
14HEFRAY > 15-178E > 194

Portion of 7/F, the whole of 8/F, portion of Crown lease for 999 years Commercial 100%
9/F, the whole of 11/F to 12/F, portion of from 1900

14/F, the whole of 15/F to 17/F,

the whole of 19/F, Wing Lung Bank Building,

45 Des Voeux Road Central,

Hong Kong
JUBERE A1 3 306E 636 9% H—JL— O4Fi#t [HE2 100%
AT F 150 4F

HoF -S> 7RSOy > 848
9-12 48Py - 1348 » 165y >
18Ry - 198 > 20-21 LR M)y

The whole of G/F to 5/F, portion of 7/F, Crown lease for 150 years Commercial 100%
the whole of 8/F, portion of 9/F to 12/F, from 1910

the whole of 13/F, portion of 16/F,

portion of 18/F, the whole of 19/F,

portion of 20/F to 21/F, Bank Centre,

636 Nathan Road, Mongkok, Kowloon

180  KBESRITARAF — OO L4FF#H



R AT B T I 2 W]
BANK OFFICES AND SUBSIDIARIES

BT HEAD OFFICE

B R TR 78 45 98

B - “BANKWILUNG” Hong Kong

B PR A 48 R E AR A% 5% - WUBAHKHH

TERG 1 (852) 2826 8333

BH RS HX73360

fiFl SO+ (852) 2810 0592

EFEAE - wib@winglungbank.com

B % B W AR 4% A L ¢ http://www.winglungbank.com

45 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong

Cable Address: “BANKWILUNG” Hong Kong
SWIFT Address: WUBAHKHH

Telephone: (852) 2826 8333

Telex: HX73360

Telefax: (852) 2810 0592

Email: wib@winglungbank.com

Internet: http://www.winglungbank.com

ST LOCAL BRANCHES
B Hong Kong Island E 5% Telephone
e JLELTE 361 9% North Point 361 King’s Road 2571 2211
H R BEREF 1129 Central District 112 Queen’s Road Central 2544 7011
74l B JERIEVE 262 58 Western District 262 Queen’s Road West 2546 6211
B 55 Hh SO 44 98 Happy Valley 44 King Kwong Street 2573 8395
S 18 1 45 5% Causeway Bay 45 Jardine’s Bazaar 2890 9753
AT 2 R 383 5% Wan Chai 383 Hennessy Road 2891 7371
i 67 R 1HEA Quarry Bay 1A Westlands Road 2564 7666
o 2 Y ST 198 Convention Plaza 1 Harbour Road 2802 4822
W3 o = 5 62 9% Percival Street 62 Percival Street 2881 6028
HAF FUAFRIE 201 9% Aberdeen 201 Aberdeen Main Road 2552 7688
A BoE HE oA 18 9% Johnston Road 118 Johnston Road 2834 0208
Y 2 I B 28 5 Kennedy Town 28 Catchick Street 2816 0028
[l 300} A 123 9% Sai Wan Ho 123 Shaukeiwan Road 2513 1771
EE Kowloon
B FERUAE 17 58 Lai Chi Kok Road 17 Lai Chi Kok Road 2380 2281
Gk KIFHE 111 5% Sham Shui Po 111 Tai Po Road 2720 4135
T ST 8 9% San Po Kong 8 Shung Ling Street 2325 0271
i HFUE 636 5EER1T L Mongkok Bank Centre, 636 Nathan Road 2780 6221
BiyE - 4 78 339 9% Kwun Tong 339 Ngau Tau Kok Road 23422117
AL T8 4 5% Tsim Sha Tsui 4 Carnarvon Road 2369 9255
+ 1 R¥EE 64 5% To Kwa Wan 64 To Kwa Wan Road 2363 6237
BE JB\fiE5E 25 5% Tsz Wan Shan 25 Fung Tak Road 2327 0208
e ST 123 9% Jordan 123 Woo Sung Street 2770 7117
JUBE S fiff 417 19 5% Kowloon Bay 19 Lam Lok Street 2753 8328
B B B 1 85 4E Nam Cheong Street 85 Nam Cheong Street 2728 3993
AR ﬁiﬁﬁﬁ‘} 28 9% Hunghom 28 Wuhu Street 2333 6088
BT i 5 e 57 8 Lam Tin Sceneway 8 Sceneway Road 2727 6200
& Plaza
ESIE New Territories
2 VPIHAE 251 5% Tsuen Wan 251 Sha Tsui Road 2493 4161
W KIEE 8 5% Sha Tin 8 Tai Wai Road 2697 6202
TG LEPE 37 9 Yuen Long 37 On Ning Road 2479 0181
5 FEL A 128 5% Kwai Chung 128 Wo Yi Hop Road 2428 4211
Y T [ K 42 5% Tuen Mun 42 Tuen Mun Heung Sze Wui Road 2459 7061
K R 128 9% Sheung Shui 128 San Fung Avenue 2670 1298
KAl AR 198 Tai Po 1 On Chee Road 2663 2277
Giak] W B A 15 9% Fanling 15 Luen Hing Street 2677 7888
WH EY YWH EH 219 Shatin Plaza 21 Shatin Centre Street 2606 1783
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ST R A

BANK OFFICES AND SUBSIDIARIES

BRD1T

YT

PR 11 20 T8 L T TR 4003 $E

R SR AR 16 B E

YR AT
P R T R L [
R A R 3 —
105-106 %% 4 i

AT
R B 9 T VR BT
SR P K 168 5E

iEERAT R E 104 1008-1009 =

RRRE

JE N
R B M T IR T SR 362-366 9%
JE M B A 5 1302

BINDAT

EEIMINGEE

&S

o) PN

IKBESRATZRERE A RA A
K BESRATAE A IR A 7]

K BEBA B A R 2 ]

K BELR B A BR 2 7

K BESZAG AT PR 7]

K EEABEA PR 7

7K e R B I ) A FR 2 )

K RS 25 A FR 2 T
IKPER EA R 7]

JRA A R ]

K BCE A FR 2 A

K BEE A PR ]
Wingspan Incorporated

K B EEIRHE (PRI A BR A A

KEERITAR AT =0 O-LHEFkR

CHINA BRANCHES

Shenzhen Branch

Room B, 16/F, Tower A, World Finance Centre
4003 Shennan Road East, Luohu District
Shenzhen, PRC

Shenzhen Nanshan Sub-branch

Shops 105-106, Garden City Phase I
Nanhai Road, Shekou, Nanshan District
Shenzhen, PRC

Shanghai Branch

Units 1008-1009, 10/F, Bank of Shanghai Mansion
168 Yin Cheng Middle Road

Pudong New Area

Shanghai, PRC

CHINA REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE

Guangzhou

Room 1302, Guangzhou Peace World Plaza
362-366 Huan Shi Dong Road

Guangzhou, PRC

OVERSEAS BRANCHES

Los Angeles
201 East Valley Boulevard
Alhambra, California 91801, USA

Cayman Islands

P. O. Box 1034 GT
Harbour Place, 4th Floor
103 South Church Street
Grand Cayman, KY1-1102
Cayman Islands

SUBSIDIARIES

Wing Lung Bank (Nominees) Limited
Wing Lung Bank (Trustee) Limited

Wing Lung Finance Limited

Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited
Wing Lung Credit Limited

Wing Lung Agency Limited

Wing Lung Insurance Brokers Limited
Wing Lung Securities Limited

Wing Lung Futures Limited

Hongnet Limited

Sea Wing Investments Limited

Wing Lung Property Management Limited
Wingspan Incorporated

Wing Lung Information Technology (Shenzhen) Limited

E 55 Telephone

(86 755) 2598 2298

(86 755) 2689 2609

(86 21) 6859 7018

E 55 Telephone

(86 20) 8384 8027

E 5% Telephone

(626) 656-8118

(345) 949-8455



AATHE R
A BRIEF HISTORY OF THE BANK

1933
KEER— == 2 AT AR SRR =+ 53 » B4 KE ﬁﬁ <y
ASYERE DY B YT TUE 0 AR R MRS - ARk ARSI - UEEBERS - '
& BB A RS SRS AR AR IR -
Wing Lung Ngan Ho, as the indigenous bank was then called, opened for business
on 25 February 1933 at 37 Bonham Strand East, Hong Kong with an initial capital of

HK$44,500. The business of the Bank then comprised money exchange, remittances,
deposits, and the buying and selling of stocks and shares, gold bullion and Chinese
Government bonds for customers. The business of the Bank grew with the years.

1937

RIERE  BERERFRE T —— 58 -
In order to cope with the Bank’s growing business, the Bank moved to more spacious
premises at 112 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong.

1941

KPR RS BWIRE o AT ALEE A SR EEEEE . RTEE

PEAIIN S [ B 5% | - SRR ~ 0] e B AR 07 RS IR - #4532 %0 5 AT o
The Pacific War broke out and Hong Kong was occupied by the Japanese. The Bank
evacuated Hong Kong, and some of the staff moved to Macau where the Bank
continued its business; the rest of the staff moved to Liuzhou, Guangxi, China where
the “Wing Lung Jewelry & Gold Dealers” was established. In these two places

the Bank continued to repay its depositors, whose confidence in the Bank was
maintained.

1945
BRI > AR

The Bank resumed operations in Hong Kong after the conclusion of the War.

1950
ESIIE i S
The Bank joined the Hong Kong Bankers’ Clearing House.

1952

REa PPMESETS 5 [ AR5 AT AT AR VE A -

The Bank began to engage in documentary bill operations. In the same year the redevelopment of the Bank’s old
head office building was completed.

1953

25 AV TR R R PR B A B W) ) 7~ TR AR AR o

The Bank became the general agent of The National Insurance Company of New Zealand Ltd for Hong Kong and
Macau.
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A BRIEF HISTORY OF THE BANK

1956 ,
AE M A ABRAT o A ER B AL > AfTHE T :
REH - Toi B AL RAE R = > KB - H—
The Bank was incorporated as a limited company. To cope with
expanding business and the increase in staff members, the Bank
premises were extended to adjacent premises previously purchased

for redevelopment purposes.

1960
AR K BESRSEA IR A A | Blhs [ KBESRIT AR AT | -
The Chinese name of the Bank was changed to “ 7K FE#R 1T A BR/A 7] .

1965
R EER R AR TATHAE S =k A -
The Bank’s old head office building was redeveloped the third time to meet the expansion of its business

activities.

1973

AL T 78 2 B T R v 2 SRR R LI A - B (AR AT L Y -
o MATREMRE =AW X +1E > FEAE ST THRR - 2
WP ATARAT  \ITHRATIMA BAITBOR -

A joint celebration for the opening of the new head office building situated
between Des Voeux Road Central through Connaught Road Central and
the 40th Anniversary of the Bank was held. The 25-storey Head Office
Building stands 300 ft with a total floor area of over 145,000 sq ft. In the
same year, the Bank was reorganized as a public limited company and The
Chartered Bank participated as a shareholder.

1975
AT — WL AR ECE 2 SRAT D INE R REMES =R R+ TE - M
RS P E T T 8RR - [RIRF % [HE A 04T | A RZ I o ARATIRIA 2 4R B A 1 1)
B PRAEHCERS - I ERMHE B A A > 2 — U\ FEafrdarEM b B
RIS A TEEE P I AL o

The Bank’s another property, “Bank Centre”, a 25-storey office building in

I

Mongkok, Kowloon was completed. The “Bank Centre”, standing 300 ft with a
total floor area of more than 245,000 sq ft, also houses our Mongkok Branch.
In the same year the Bank installed an on-line computer system and its deposit
operations have been computerised since then. At first the Bank used the
services of a computer company. In 1981 the Bank set up a Computer Centre

IREEEE g
g RN
TS

of its own, and since then operations of all the departments have gradually been L
computerised.

KEERITHRAT O O-L4AFFH



1980

FEH > AT LT A IR A E B AL W EE RS R

Early in the year 25% of the Bank’s share capital was offered for sale to the public, and shares in the Bank began
to be traded on the stock exchanges in Hong Kong.

1982

AATHRIF] 73 1 DY )2 B AR AT AR B B A IR A R > m B F et A B A
AR -

The Bank joined forces with four other local Chinese banks to set up Joint
Electronic Teller Services Ltd — a cooperative network to provide automated
teller machine service to customers.

1984
1S 5 25 T R B RS T o

The Bank’s first overseas branch was set up in Los Angeles, California, USA.

1986
2 A 2 7 e DR B A PR ) J8 R 45 MEE A v DR B S s o
The Bank’s wholly-owned subsidiary, Wing Lung Insurance Company Limited, was authorised by the

Government to engage in insurance business.

1987
EATHRAT N BGE BCEEOR 1B A AT - I Prs 11 70 2+ IBepis g Bl th IR il 2 24 W)

BT A BRA ] (BB K BB I A BRA D) > 1% P R s R i & IR s -

Standard Chartered Bank withdrew its interest in the Bank and transferred 10% of the Bank’s capital to the

companies controlled by the Wu family as a result of its change in investment policy.

The Bank’s wholly-owned subsidiary, Hongnet Limited (now known as Wing Lung Securities Limited) was
established to provide securities broking services to customers.

1992

T N3P % R SRAT P Ah R AR A i 2 A RURGE A 7r 2 A
TTICHE > IMA B IROR -

The Development Bank of Singapore Limited acquired
10% of the Bank’s share capital from the companies
controlled by the Wu family and participated as a
shareholder.
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A BRIEF HISTORY OF THE BANK

1994
TERBIN TSI AKRIE » Ty A TTE R A 1 (8 S5 S

The Bank set up its Guangzhou Representative Office, its first presence in China.

1995
B i KE 7 5 R 3685 -

The Bank began to engage in credit card operation.

1996
BB AR B - 548 T B A5 AT 2 TESEHS TR SR e oD B -
WS SRS T o R SRAEE R SRAT e o

The Bank set up an operation centre to centralize various back-office services and tasks previously handled by
individual departments and branches.

A branch office was set up in the Cayman Islands, BWI to provide off-shore banking services for customers.

1998
753 22 T A 22 K B A A PR ) R AL e o 1 r
et TR 4T ) R i g P s

B oo

The Bank started to provide hire-purchase and leasing

services through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Wing Lung
Finance Limited.

Wing Lung NET Banking was launched to deliver banking service
to customers via internet.

1999

TE LT s sr AR

ASAT W ) 546 52 () SE AL SR IGH £5 wEA BR A ) - B 9 58 o
AREENRES -

R TR RS R [ K PEERE HE 5 | ) [ K FEM b
EEES R -

The Bank set up a Representative Office in Shanghai.

The Bank joined in a partnership with other banks to set up

the Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited to tap the
Mandatory Provident Fund business.

The Bank introduced securities trading service through
electronic channels, “Wing Lung Automated Securities” and
“Wing Lung NET Banking” Services.

KBESRAT AR AT —O0 O-LAF4FH



2000

B [7] S AH R AN P OR B A PR 1) S B i NSRBI BRA R » 2D 3h R IR P3RS o

To expand the insurance operation, the Bank partnered with other banks to set up BC Reinsurance Limited and
Hong Kong Life Insurance Limited.

2001
1] [ P T SE R o B A PR R S DE— B R R RE B B R A ISR T R IR -

AL BB L > R PR S

The Bank purchased from IBM China/Hong Kong Limited the state-of-the-art teller terminal system to enhance its

service to customers.

The Bank set up Wealth Management Centre to expand its wealth management service.

2004
ERIAATAE IR AL S — AT > Je R M B s S50 5T o B A R BR 22 PE (CEPA) 1R - B M HEAE N
HERATRIRAT -

B ESRATIR I AT IR - M2 B0 2 AT IHE R S A T RO —h R EARAF] -

1] [ ¢ T SR e B 7 A PR M R BT 1 15 8 R TR S BOIE B B A - ECAURHECRT AR A B 4R
THEMA S E MR > LIRS s 8 MRs b i BB L A 7oK - S in 9 3 o5 S UmLU B 1) 4 2L o

Being the first bank approved to set up a branch on the Mainland after the signing of the Closer Economic
Partnership Arrangement (CEPA) between Mainland China and Hong Kong, the Bank opened its first Mainland
branch in Shenzhen in early 2004.

DBS Bank Limited withdrew its interest in the Bank and transferred 10% of the Bank’s capital to Wu Jieh Yee
Company Limited, one of the Bank’s substantial shareholders.

The new teller platform acquired from IBM China/Hong Kong Limited commenced operations upon completion
of system development. Continuous efforts have been placed on the application of computer systems to meet

customers’ demand for automated service channels as well as to strengthen management of various risks.

2005
TETRYN P L 3 2 e 1) SAT

The Bank set up a sub-branch in Nanshan, Shenzhen.

‘ ) EAA "'i_,,j o
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A BRIEF HISTORY OF THE BANK

2006

S A A 0 AT AR AT BT A AT B R A T Ak v U
i o

The Bank celebrated the opening of the new building for Los
Angeles Branch on a plot of land purchased by the Bank in the
City of Alhambra, USA.

2007
NPT R 2 L SATHE P SRAT SE B B B B it
HERS S N R EHS -

REZOOLFEFZA=+—H  AMrEEME/ER LT =TET -

Shenzhen Branch and Shenzhen Nanshan Sub-branch started to provide Renminbi services after obtaining

approval from the China Banking Regulatory Commission.

At 31 December 2007, the total assets of the Bank stood at HK$93 billion.

2008

AT B SR B ORI SESRAT I B T R SR AT R AN ek o SRR AT
7> WS SRR IR RAR I - A a2 AT BB — o (BIASL G AH R
FURHOR & I B A AL HE DT AT AR - )

b AR R v B SR AT SE B B B e HE TS 2y 0 AT o BB AT
SRS

W6 R -
AATBUA AT I+ B AR — T AT A -

The Bank signed an agreement with Yantai City Commercial Bank, the

second largest city commercial bank in Shandong Province, to acquire 4.99%

of Yantai City Commercial Bank’s enlarged capital and became one of the
key shareholders. (The transaction has still to be approved by Yantai City
Commercial Bank’s shareholders and the relevant regulatory bodies.)

The Bank has upgraded its Shanghai Representative Office to a full branch after
obtaining approval from the China Banking Regulatory Commission. Shanghai
Branch opened for business in early 2008.

The Bank commemorates its 75th Anniversary.

At present the Bank has altogether 42 banking offices and a total staff of more than 1,600.

KEERITHRAT O O-L4AFFH



HEEREWMEPH TR
45 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
wlb@winglungbank.com
http://www.winglungbank.com
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